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Forward-Looking Statements

This Annual Report on Form 10-K, including in pedfiar “Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analpdisinancial Condition and
Results of Operations” below, contains forward-iogkstatements within the meaning of the Privateu8igies Litigation Reform Act of 1995.
Management has in the past and might in the fuhake forward-looking statements orally to analyistgestors, the media and others.
Forward-looking statements are statements that@trhistorical facts. Broadly speaking, forwdogking statements include, without limitati
the following:

» Projections of our revenues, income, earnings lperes noninterest costs, including professionalisey compliance, compensation ¢
other costs, cash flows, balance sheet, capitaredifures, capital structure or other financiatite

» Descriptions of strategic initiatives, plans oretjves of our management for future operatiordutting pending acquisitions
» Forecasts of private equity funding levels

» Forecasts of future interest rates

« Forecasts of expected levels of provisions for le@ses, loan growth and client funds

« Forecasts of future economic performance

» Forecasts of future prevailing interest rates

» Forecasts of future recoveries on investments

« Descriptions of assumptions underlying or relatimgny of the foregoing

In this Annual Report on Form 10-K, we make forwéodking statements, including, but not limited tiogse discussing our
management’s expectations about:

< Sensitivity of our interest-earning assets to egérates, and impact to earnings from an incrigeisgerest rates
» Realization, timing and performance of investmémtsquity securities

» Management of federal funds sold and overnightngase agreements at appropriate levels
« Development of our later-stage corporate technolegging efforts

* Growth in loan balances

¢ Credit quality of our loan portfolio

« Levels of nonperforming loans

* Liquidity provided by funds generated through ne¢ai earnings

« Activities for which capital will be required

« Ability to meet our liquidity requirements througlr portfolio of liquid assets

< Ability to expand on opportunities to increase bauidity

» Use of excess capital

« Volatility of performance of our equity portfolio

You can identify these and other forward-lookingtetnents by the use of words such as “becomingdy“m'will”, “should”, “predicts”,
“potential”, “continue”, “anticipates”, “believes”gstimates”, “seeks”, “expects”, “plans”, “interig¢he negative of such words, or comparable
terminology. Although we believe




that the expectations reflected in these forwankilog statements are reasonable, we have baseslakpsctations on our beliefs as well as our
assumptions, and such expectations may prove iticberect. Our actual results of operations andrfiial performance could differ
significantly from those expressed in or implieddayr management'’s forward-looking statements.

For information with respect to factors that cocéaise actual results to differ from the expectatistated in the forward-looking
statements, see Item 1A—Risk Factors. We urge iake consider all of these factors carefullgiraluating the forward-looking statements
contained in this discussion and analysis. All egpent written or oral forward-looking statemeritslautable to us or persons acting on our
behalf are expressly qualified in their entiretytbgse cautionary statements. The forward-lookiatements included in this filing are made
only as of the date of this filing. We assume nbigattion and do not intend to revise or update famyard-looking statements contained in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.




PART I.
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
General

SVB Financial Group is a diversified financial sSees company, as well as a bank holding companyfiaadcial holding company. The
company was incorporated in the state of Delawafdarch 1999. Through our various subsidiariesdnaisions, we offer a variety of bankil
and financial products and services. For over 20g/eve have been dedicated to helping entrepresegceed, especially in the technology,
life sciences, private equity and premium wine stdes. We provide our clients with a diversityppbducts and services to support them
throughout their life cycles, regardless of th&eor stage of maturity.

We offer commercial banking products and servibesugh our principal subsidiary, Silicon Valley Baifthe “Bank”) which is a
California state-chartered bank founded in 1983antember of the Federal Reserve System. Throsglulitsidiaries, the Bank also offers
brokerage, investment advisory and asset manageseentes. We also offer non-banking products amdises, such as investment banking,
funds management, private equity investment anityegaluation services, through our other subsidmand divisions.

Our corporate headquarters are located at 3003 drafirive, Santa Clara, California 95054 and owepiebne number is 408.654.7400.
We operate through 27 offices in the United Statebthree internationally in the United Kingdomgimmand China.

When we refer to “SVB Financial Group,” the “Compdror “we,” or use similar words, we intend to lnde SVB Financial Group and
all of its subsidiaries collectively, including tBank. When we refer to “SVB Financial” or the “Bat” we are referring only to the parent
company, SVB Financial Group.

Business Overview

For reporting purposes, SVB Financial Group has éperating segments in which we report our finahiciformation: Commercial
Banking, SVB Capital, SVB Alliant, and Other BussseServices. Financial information and resultspefration for our operating segments are
set forth in Note 23 to the Notes to the Consoéiddtinancial Statements in Item 8, Part |l of thisiual Report on Form 10-K, and in Item 7,
Management’s Discussion and Analysis and Resul@®pafrations—Operating Segment Results.

Commercial Banking

We provide commercial banking services throughBaek and its subsidiaries. The Bank provides sohstito the financial needs of
commercial clients through lending, deposit accauntt cash management, and global banking and pradects and services.

Through lending products and services, the Ban&reld loans and other credit facilities to comméndiants. These loans are most often
secured by clients’ assets. Lending products andces include traditional term loans, equipmeiatis, revolving lines of credit, accounts-
receivable-based lines of credit, asset-based |oaakestate loans, vineyard development loardsfinancing of affordable housing projects.
The Bank obtains warrants to purchase equity mositin the stock of many of its emerging growtlems in consideration for making loans or
providing other services.

The Bank’s deposit account and cash managementgidnd services provide commercial clients whthrs and long-term cash
management solutions. Deposit account productsarces include traditional deposit and checkiogpants, certificates of deposit, and
money market accounts. In connection with depasibants, the Bank also provides lockbox and mefcbenvices that facilitate




timely depositing of checks and other paymentdiemts’ accounts. Cash management products anécssmnclude wire transfer and
Automated Clearing House (“ACH”) payment serviceghable clients to transfer funds quickly fromittldeposit accounts. Additionally, the
cash management services unit provides collecgorices, disbursement services, electronic furatssters, and online banking through
SVBeConnect.

The Bank’s global banking and trade products andces facilitate clientsglobal finance and business needs. These produdtseavice
include foreign exchange services that allow conasméclients to manage their foreign currency rigk®ugh the purchase and sale of
currencies on the global inter-bank market. Tolitaté clients’ international trade, the Bank offer variety of loans and credit facilities
guaranteed by the Export-Import Bank of the Uni¢altes. It also offers letters of credit, includagort, import, and standby letters of credit,
to enable clients to ship and receive goods glgball

The Bank offers a variety of investment services solutions to its clients that enable companidsetiter manage their assets. The Bank’s
Repurchase Agreement Program, which is targetdwbge clients who seek interest income with minitalrance for loss of principal, offers
the ability to enter into secure overnight investisehat are fully collateralized. Through a brekealer subsidiary, SVB Securities, the Bank
offers money market mutual funds and fixed-incomeusities. SVB Securities is registered with the8ities Exchange Commission (“SEC”)
and is a member of the National Association of &#es Dealers, Inc. (“NASD”) and the Securitievéstor Protection Corporation (“SIPC”).
Finally, through a registered investment advisattysidiary, SVB Asset Management, the Bank offevestiment advisory services, including
outsourced treasury services, with customized pastfiolio management and reporting.

Our commercial banking activities and businesssugiie collectively referred to as SVB Silicon VglRank across all of the company’s
marketing communication materials.

SVB Capital

SVB Capital is the private equity division of SVihEncial Group. This division focuses on the ne&fdsrivate equity clients domestica
and internationally. There are two principal limédusiness under this segment: banking of priegtsty firms and funds management.

SVB Capital’s Private Equity Group manages relatfops with private equity clients on behalf of hempany. This segment includes
income generated by the banking services and fiabsalutions provided to private equity clientheBe services and solutions include
traditional deposit and checking accounts, loatteds of credit, and cash management services.

Through managed and sponsored funds, SVB Cap#talmbkes investments in private equity funds amdpamies in the niches we serve.
SVB Capital currently and actively manages fivesaté equity funds that are consolidated into onaricial statements. Three of these are {
of funds that invest in other private equity fun8%B Strategic Investors Fund, LP; SVB Strategicektors Fund Il, LP; and SVB Strategic
Investors Fund I, LP. The other two are direatiggfunds that invest in privately held technolcayd life sciences companies: Silicon Va
BancVentures, LP and SVB Capital Partners Il, LPBE apital also includes investments in Gold Hiknture Lending 03, LP and its parallel
funds (collectively known as Gold Hill Venture Laéng 03, LP), which provide secured debt, typicadlyemerging-growth clients in their
earliest stages; and the Partners for Growth ftimatsprimarily provide secured debt to higher-risliddle-market clients in their later stages.

SVB Alliant

SVB Alliant principally provides merger and acqtitsh advisory services (“M&A”), private placemerdwasory services and fairness
opinions. SVB Alliant is a broker-dealer registeweith the SEC




and is a member of the NASD. Additionally, this semt includes SVB Alliant Europe Limited, a subaigibased in London, England, which
provides investment advisory services to compani&rope. SVB Alliant Europe Limited commenced faperations on May 2, 2006, whe
received its license from the Financial Servicegh@tity, an independent body that regulates therfofal services industry in the United
Kingdom.

Other Business Services

The Other Business Services segment is princigalfgprised of SVB Private Client Services, SVB GloR&d/B Analytics and other
business service units that are not part of the i@ervial Banking, SVB Capital or SVB Alliant segm&nthese business units do not meet the
separate reporting thresholds as defined by Stateofé-inancial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) N811Disclosures about Segments of an
Enterprise and Related Informati(“SFAS No. 131") and, as a result, have been aggeeljas Other Business Services for segment regorti
purposes. The Other Business Services segmentadllscts those adjustments necessary to recomalessults of operating segments based on
our internal profitability reporting process to tinéerim unaudited consolidated financial stateragmepared in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles in the United Stafeamerica (“GAAP”).

SVB Private Client Services

SVB Private Client Services is a Bank division thedvides a wide range of credit services to tagétigh-net-worth individuals using
both long-term secured and shtatm unsecured lines of credit. These productssandces include home equity lines of credit, seddines o
credit, restricted stock purchase loans, airplaaed, and capital call lines of credit. We als@lwir private clients meet their cash
management needs by providing deposit account ptedund services, including checking accounts, siepocounts, money market accounts,
and certificates of deposit.

SVB Global

SVB Global includes our foreign subsidiaries, whiigbilitate our clients’ global expansion into majechnology centers around the
world. SVB Global provides a variety of serviceg;luding consulting and business services, refereadd knowledge sharing; and identifies
business opportunities for the Company. SVB Glaleaves the needs of some of our non-U.S. clientsgldbal banking products, including
foreign exchange and global finance and accessrtmternational banking network for in-country\dees abroad. SVB Global also supports
our private equity and commercial banking clienithwusiness services through subsidiaries in [n@dfana and the United Kingdom.

SVB Analytics

During the second quarter of 2006, we commencedatipas of SVB Analytics. This subsidiary providaguity valuation and equity
management services to private companies. We effeity management services, including capitalizatiata management, through
eProsper, Inc., a company in which SVB Analytickle@ controlling ownership stake.

Income Sources

Our income is principally generated from two sosrdeterest rate differentials and fees for finahservices.

We generate income from interest-rate differenfi@s our banking products. The difference betwtrmninterest rates paid by us on
interest-bearing liabilities, such as deposits athér borrowings, and the interest rates receivethigrest-earning assets, such as loans
extended to clients and securities




held in our investment portfolio, account for thajor portion of our earnings. That income, refetieeds net interest income, was $352.5
million in 2006, $299.3 million in 2005, and $22%rfllion in 2004.

Our deposits are largely obtained from commerdiahts within our technology, life sciences, priz&guity, and premium wine industry
sectors, and, to a lesser extent, from individaatsed by our Private Client Services group. Waatoobtain deposits from conventional retail
sources and have no brokered deposits.

We also generate income from fees from our findrsgavices. We market our full range of financiahsces to all of our commercial
clients. In addition to commercial banking and ptesclient services, we offer fee-based servieedyding investment banking, brokerage and
investment advisory services. Our ability to insggrand cross-sell our diverse financial servioesur clients is a strength of our business
model. As part of negotiated credit facilities amgitain other services, we frequently obtain rightacquire stock in the form of equity warre
in certain client companies. Our noninterest incavas $141.2 million in 2006, $117.5 million in 2086d $107.8 million in 2004.

Industry Niches

In each of the industry niches we serve, we prosiweices to meet the needs of our clients througtheir life cycles, from early stage
through maturity.

Technology and Life Sciences

We serve a variety of clients in the technology Hfiedsciences industries. A key component of @shhology and life sciences business
strategy is to develop relationships with clierttamearly stage and offer them banking servicasfil continue to meet their needs as they
mature and expand. We define “emerging-growth’mbeas companies in the start-up or early stagdseaflife cycles. These companies tend
to be privately held and backed by venture capiitely generally have few employees, are primarniyaged in research and development, have
brought relatively few products or services to nedrland have little or no revenue. By contrastgdefne “mature” clients as companies that
tend to be more established; these companies mpytbiely traded.

Our technology and life sciences clients genefallyinto the following industries:
» Hardware: Semiconductors, Communications, and Eleicts

» Software: Software and Services

« Biotechnology

 Drug Discovery

» Medical Devices

» Specialty Pharmaceuticals

Private Equity

Since our founding, we have cultivated strong reteships with venture capital firms worldwide, mavfywhich are also clients. SVB
Capital provides financial services to more tha@ 88nture capital firms in the United States, andther private equity firms, facilitating deal
flow to and from these private equity firms andtgdpating in direct investments in their portfobempanies.




Premium Wine

Our Wine Division, which is part of the Bank, habme one of the leading providers of financiavisess to premium wine producers in
the Western United States, with over 300 wineryandyard clients. We focus on vineyards and weeethat produce grapes and wines of the
highest quality.

Competition

The banking and financial services industry is higtompetitive, and evolves as a result of chargesgulation, technology, product
delivery systems, and the general market and ecmndimate. Our current competitors include othanks and specialty and diversified
financial services companies that offer lendingsieg, other financial products, and advisory s&wito our target client base. The principal
competitive factors in our markets include prodefé¢rings, service, and pricing. Given our estdigid market position with the client segme
that we serve, and our ability to integrate andsfgell our diverse financial services to exterdiéimgth of our relationships with our clients,
we believe we compete favorably in all our marketthese areas.

Employees

As of December 31, 2006, we employed approximatelyo full-time equivalent employees.

Supervision and Regulation
General

Our bank and bank holding company operations agsuto extensive regulation by federal and stagilatory agencies intended to
promote a safe and sound banking system that grewdcess to credit and protects the insurancedinddlepositors. As a bank holding
company and financial holding company, SVB Finahisigubject to inspection, supervision, regulatiand examination by the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System (“Feders¢éiRe Board”) under the Bank Holding Company Ad356 (“BHC Act”). The Bank, a
a California-chartered bank and a member of theeR@dReserve System, is subject to primary superviand examination by the Federal
Reserve Board, as well as the California DepartroéRinancial Institutions (“DFI”). SVB Financia’other nonbank subsidiaries are subje:
regulation by the Federal Reserve Board and ofhaicable federal and state agencies, such asBEfea®d the NASD. SVB Financial, the
Bank and their subsidiaries are required to filequic reports with these regulators and providg aaditional information that they may
require. The following summary describes some efrttore significant laws, regulations, and polidhest affect our operations; it is not
intended to be a complete listing of all laws thaply to us. Any change in the statutes, regulation policies that apply to our operations may
have a material effect on our business.

Regulation of Holding Compat

The Federal Reserve Board requires SVB Financiaddimtain minimum capital ratios, as discussedwetoRegulatory Capital. Under
Federal Reserve Board policy, a bank holding compgalso required to serve as a source of findiacid managerial strength to its subsidiary
banks and may not conduct its operations in anfaraunsound manner. In addition, it is the FeldReserve Board’s policy that in serving as
a source of strength to its subsidiary banks, & bafding company should stand ready to use aVail@sources to provide adequate capital
funds to its subsidiary banks during periods oéfficial stress or adversity and should maintairfitf@ncial flexibility and capital-raising
capacity to obtain additional resources for assgisitis subsidiary banks. A bank holding compangitife to meet its obligations to serve as a
source of strength to its subsidiary banks or tseobe established guidelines with respect to tlyenpat of dividends by bank holding
companies will generally be considered by the Fader




Reserve Board to be an unsafe and unsound banidactiqe, a violation of the Federal Reserve Boaredgilations, or both.

Prior to becoming a financial holding company orvBimber 14, 2000, SVB Financial was required unide®HC Act to seek the prior
approval of the Federal Reserve Board before aoguiirect or indirect ownership or control of mdhan 5% of the outstanding shares of any
class of voting securities, or substantially altlué assets, of any bank, bank holding compangpnrbank company. In addition, prior to
becoming a financial holding company, SVB Finanerak generally limited under the BHC Act to engagidirectly or indirectly, only in the
business of banking or managing or controlling lsasufd other activities that were deemed by the iaé&eserve Board to be so closely
related to banking as to be a proper incident there

The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 (“GLB Actgmended the BHC Act to permit a qualifying bankdinn company, called a financ
holding company, to engage in a broader rangetofitaes than those traditionally permissible fartk holding companies. A financial holding
company may affiliate with securities firms and doat, or acquire companies that conduct, activttias are “financial in nature,” including
insurance, securities underwriting and dealingmadket-making, and merchant banking activitiesyal as additional activities that the
Federal Reserve Board determines (in the caseciofental activities, in conjunction with the U.Se&@sury Department) are incidental or
complementary to financial activities, without giéor approval of the Federal Reserve Board. Asantial holding company, SVB Financial
no longer requires the prior approval of the FeldReserve Board to conduct, or to acquire ownershigontrol of entities engaged in, activi
that are financial in nature or activities that determined to be incidental or complementarynariicial activities, although the requirement in
the BHC Act for prior Federal Reserve Board appréwathe acquisition by a bank holding companyraidre than 5% of any class of the vor
shares of a bank or savings association (or thdirrgpbompany of either) is still applicable. Additally, under the merchant banking authority
added by the GLB Act, SVB Financial may invest impanies that engage in activities that are naretise permissible, subject to certain
limitations, including that SVB Financial makes thgestment with the intention of limiting the irstenent in duration and does not managg
company on a day-to-day basis.

To qualify as a financial holding company, a baolding company’s subsidiary depository institutionast be well capitalized (as
discussed below in Regulatory Capital) and haveast “satisfactory” composite, managerial and Camity Reinvestment Act of 1977
(“CRA”) examination ratings. A bank holding compattyat does not satisfy the criteria for financialding company status is limited to
activities that were permissible under the BHC pwtr to the enactment of the GLB Act. A finandmlding company that does not continue
to meet all of the requirements for financial holgicompany status will, depending upon which regqugnts it fails to meet, lose the ability to
undertake new activities or acquisitions that aregenerally permissible for bank holding comparied may not continue such activities.

SVB Financial is also treated as a bank holdingmamy under the California Financial Code. As si@8¥B Financial and its subsidiaries
are subject to periodic examination by, and mayelogired to file reports with, the DFI.

Regulatory Capita

The minimum risk-based capital guidelines that Haeten adopted by federal banking agencies for hattkng companies and banks are
expected to provide a measure of capital thatetfldhe degree of risk associated with a bankiggmization’s operations for both transactions
reported on the balance sheet as assets and #umsded as off-balance sheet items. These off-balaheet items include transactions such as
commitments, letters of credit and recourse arnargges. Under these credit guidelines, dollar ameaohtssets and credit-equivalent amounts
of off-balance sheet items are adjusted
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by one of several conversion factors and risk adjest percentages. The Federal Reserve Board escaéink holding companies and state
member banks to maintain a minimum ratio of qualifiytotal capital to risk-adjusted assets of ejggrcent, 10 percent to be considered “well-
capitalized”.

Tier 1 capital must comprise at least half of tatgpital and may consist of items such as commmkstetained earnings, naomulative
perpetual preferred stock, minority interests idahg trust preferred securities and, for bank haddtompanies, a limited amount of qualifying
cumulative perpetual preferred stock, less moanigibles including goodwill. Additionally, trusteferred securities are limited to 25 percent
of qualifying core capital elements. Regulatory imiams of Tier 1 capital are four percent, six patde be considered “well-capitalizedTier
2 and Tier 3 comprise the remaining componentsapital and may consist of other preferred stocktage other instruments, subordinated ¢
subject to maturity restrictions, and the loan laéswance.

The Federal Reserve Board also requires SVB Fiahand the Bank to maintain a minimum amount of Tieapital to total average
assets, referred to as the Tier 1 leverage rdtitwree percent, five percent to be considered I*a@pitalized”. In addition to these
requirements, the Federal Reserve Board may seidndl minimum capital requirements for specifiisiitutions at rates substantially above
the minimum guidelines and ratios. Under certainowhnstances, SVB Financial must file written notidéh, and obtain approval from, the
Federal Reserve Board prior to purchasing or redegits equity securities.

Upon the issuance by the Financial Accounting StessiBoard (“FASB”) in January 2003 of InterpredatNo. 46,Consolidation of
Variable Interest Entitie§'FIN 46R”), and SFAS No. 15Rccounting for Certain Financial Instruments with&acteristics of both Liabilitie
and Equity(“SFAS No. 1507), in May 2003, the Federal ReseBeard announced in July 2003 that qualifying tpreferred securities will
continue to be treated as Tier 1 capital untile®ts given to the contrary.

SVB Financial is also subject to rules that gowbmregulatory capital treatment of equity invegttsen non-financial companies made
on or after March 13, 2000 and held under certpatified legal authorities by a bank or bank hajdiempany. Under the rules, these equity
investments will be subject to a separate capitatge that will reduce a bank holding company’s Tieapital and, correspondingly, will
remove these assets from being taken into consideria establishing a bank holding company’s regdicapital ratios discussed above.

The rules provide for the following incremental Miecapital charges: 8% of the adjusted carryingevaf the portion of such aggregate
investments that are up to 15% of Tier 1 capita®slof the adjusted carrying value of the portioswath aggregate investments that are
between 15% and 25% of Tier 1 capital; and 25%efddjusted carrying value of the portion of sugragate investments that exceed 25¢
Tier 1 capital. The rules normally do not applyetjuity warrants acquired by a bank for making & loato equity securities that are acquire
satisfaction of a debt previously contracted arad éne held and divested in accordance with aggidaw. The Bank does not currently hold
any such equity investments.

The federal banking agencies have also adopteidtagjgency policy statement, which provides thatallequacy and effectiveness of a
bank’s interest rate risk management process anbwel of its interest rate exposures are crifielors in the evaluation of the bank’s capital
adequacy. A bank with material weaknesses in fegést rate risk management process or high |®fétgerest rate exposure relative to its
capital will be directed by the federal banking mgjes to take corrective actions. Financial insititus that have substantial amounts of their
assets concentrated in high-risk loans or nontadil banking activities and who fail to adequate@lanage these risks may be required to set
aside capital in excess of the regulatory minimums.
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The capital ratios of SVB Financial and the Bamigpectively, exceeded the well-capitalized requinets, as defined above, at
December 31, 2006. See Item 8. Consolidated FinhS8tatements and Supplementary Data—Note 21. RegulMatters for the capital ratios
of SVB Financial and the Bank as of December 30620

Regulation of Silicon Valley Bal

The Bank is a Californighartered bank and a member of the Federal ReSgstem. The Bank is subject to primary supervigpaniodic
examination and regulation by the DFI and the Faldeeserve Board. If, as a result of an examinaticthe Bank, the Federal Reserve Board
should determine that the financial condition, talpiesources, asset quality, earnings prospeesagement, liquidity, or other aspects of the
Bank’s operations are unsatisfactory, or that thalBor its management is violating or has violaed law or regulation, various remedies are
available to the Federal Reserve Board. Such rexaédclude the power to enjoin “unsafe or unsouprdttices, to require affirmative actior
correct any conditions resulting from any violatimnpractice, to issue an administrative order tiaat be judicially enforced, to direct an
increase in capital, to restrict the growth of Benk, to assess civil monetary penalties, to renudfieers and directors, and ultimately to
terminate the Bank’s deposit insurance, which f@adifornia-chartered bank would result in a rew@maof the Bank’s charter. The DFI has
many of the same remedial powers. Various requingsnend restrictions under the laws of the Statadifornia and the United States affect
the operations of the Bank. State and federaltstsitand regulations relate to many aspects of &mk’B operations, including reserves against
deposits, ownership of deposit accounts, intesgssrpayable on deposits, loans, investments, mseagel acquisitions, borrowings, dividends,
locations of branch offices, and capital requiretaeRurther, the Bank is required to maintain éerevels of capital. (See Regulatory Capital
above.) The GLB Act changed the powers of natibaaks and their subsidiaries, and made similargésin the powers of state bank
subsidiaries. The GLB Act permits a national bamknderwrite, deal in, and purchase state and fes@hue bonds. It also allows a subsidiary
of a national bank to engage in financial actigitieat the bank can not, except for general inggramderwriting and real estate development
and investment. In order for a subsidiary to engageew financial activities, the national bank atsddepository institution affiliates must be
well-capitalized; have at least “satisfactory” gexlemanagerial, and CRA examination ratings; ameétother qualification requirements
relating to total assets, subordinated debt, dapit& management, and affiliate transactions.s®liaries of state banks can exercise the same
powers as national bank subsidiaries if they satfsf same qualifying rules that apply to natidveshks. For state banks, such as the Bank, tha
are members of the Federal Reserve System, phiwoeg of the Federal Reserve Board is requiredreethey can create a subsidiary to
capitalize on the additional financial activitiesgowered by the GLB Act.

Restrictions on Dividenc

The ability of SVB Financial and the Bank to pagltalividends is governed by various applicableustay and regulatory requirements.
The Federal Reserve Board and the DFI have theatytho prohibit the Bank from engaging in actie# that, in their opinion, constitute
unsafe or unsound practices in conducting its mssinDepending upon the financial condition ofBlaek and other factors, the regulators
could assert that the payment of dividends or gtlagments might, under some circumstances, be safeior unsound practice. If the Bank
fails to comply with its minimum capital requiremenits regulators could restrict its ability toypdividends using prompt corrective action or
other enforcement powers.
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Transactions with Affiliates

Transactions between the Bank and its operatingidialies (including SVB Securities, Inc. and SVBsat Management) and the Bank’s
affiliates (including, but not limited to, SVB Fineial Group; SVB Alliant; and SVB Alliant Europerhited) are subject to restrictions impo:
by federal and state law. These restrictions pre8&B Financial and other affiliates from borrowifigm, or entering into other credit
transactions with, the Bank or its operating subsiels unless the loans or other credit transastéoe secured by specified amounts of
collateral. All such loans and credit transactiand other “covered transactions” by the Bank asi@jiterating subsidiaries with any one
affiliate are limited, in the aggregate, to 10%laf Bank’s capital and surplus; and all such laars credit transactions and other “covered
transactions” by the Bank and its operating subsies with all affiliates are limited, in the aggate, to 20% of the Bank’s capital and surplus.
For this purpose, a “covered transaction” geneifiattjudes, among other things, a loan or extensfamedit to an affiliate; a purchase of or
investment in securities issued by an affiliatpuachase of assets from an affiliate; the acceptaha security issued by an affiliate as
collateral for an extension of credit to any boresyand the issuance of a guarantee, acceptanietesrof credit on behalf of an affiliate. A
company that is a direct or indirect subsidiaryhaf Bank would not be considered to be an “affiliaif the Bank or its operating subsidiaries
unless it fell into one of certain categories, sasta “financial subsidiaryéiuthorized under the GLB Act. In addition, the Bamkl its operatin
subsidiaries generally may not purchase a low-tyuatiset from an affiliate. Moreover, covered teanti®ns and other specified transactions by
the Bank and its operating subsidiaries with aitiat#® must be on terms and conditions that aresistent with safe and sound banking
practices. The Bank and its operating subsidiargeerally may engage in transactions with affisataly on terms and under circumstances,
including credit standards, that are substantiléysame, or at least as favorable to the Bants aubsidiaries, as those prevailing at the time
for comparable transactions with nonaffiliated camigs.

Prompt Corrective Action and Other Enforcement Matbms

Federal banking agencies possess broad powelset@darective and other supervisory action againsnsured bank and its holding
company. Federal laws require each federal bardgremcy to take prompt corrective action to restteeproblems of insured banks. Each
federal banking agency has issued regulationsidefiive categories in which an insured deposiiostitution will be placed, based on the
level of its capital ratios: well-capitalized, adedely capitalized, undercapitalized, significanttydercapitalized, and critically
undercapitalized.

Based upon its capital levels, a bank that is dladsas well-capitalized, adequately capitalizedundercapitalized may be treated as
though it were in the next lower capital categdmhé appropriate federal banking agency, afteiceaind opportunity for hearing, determines
that an unsafe or unsound condition, or an unsaf@sound practice, warrants such treatment. At saccessive lower-capital category, an
insured bank is subject to more restrictions, iditig restrictions on the bank’s activities, opera#l practices or the ability to pay dividends.
However, the federal banking agencies may not &eamstitution as critically undercapitalized wsdéts capital ratios actually warrant such
treatment.

In addition to measures taken under the prompectiue action provisions, bank holding companies iasured banks may be subject to
potential enforcement actions by the federal réguafor unsafe or unsound practices in condudtiegr business, or for violation of any law,
rule, regulation, condition imposed in writing hetagency or term of a written agreement with tienay. Enforcement actions may include
the appointment of a conservator or receiver ferlthnk; the issuance of a cease and desist omterah be judicially enforced; the termination
of the bank’s deposit insurance; the impositiogiofl monetary penalties; the issuance of diredit@increase capital; the issuance of formal
and informal agreements; the issuance of remowpashibition orders against officers, directonsg ather institution-affiliated parties; and
the enforcement of such actions through injunctimmnsestraining orders
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based upon a judicial determination that the agevenyld be harmed if such equitable relief was rranted.

Safety and Soundness Guidelines

Banking regulatory agencies have adopted guidetimassist in identifying and addressing poterstéiéty and soundness concerns before
capital becomes impaired. The guidelines establpgrational and managerial standards generallgingl#o: (1) internal controls, information
systems, and internal audit systems; (2) loan decwation; (3) credit underwriting; (4) interestea&xposure; (5) asset growth and asset
quality; and (6) compensation, fees, and benéfitaddition, the banking regulatory agencies hal@pted safety and soundness guidelines for
asset quality and for evaluating and monitoringhgeys to ensure that earnings are sufficient ferrttaintenance of adequate capital and
reserves.

Premiums for Deposit Insuran:

The Bank’s deposit accounts are insured by the Basurance Fund (“BIF”), as administered by thedfatiDeposit Insurance
Corporation (“FDIC”), up to the maximum permitted law. The FDIC may assess premiums to maintainffeceent fund balance. The amount
charged is based on the capital level of an irgiittand on a supervisory assessment based upoedhiés of examination findings by the
institution’s primary federal regulator and othefoirmation deemed relevant by the FDIC to the in8tin’s financial condition and the risk
posed to the BIF. As of December 31, 2006, the FO$€miannual assessment for the insurance of BIF depasitged from zero (0) to twer
seven (27) cents per $100 of insured deposits FTHE may increase or decrease the premium ratesem@annual basis. As of December 31,
2006, the Bank’s assessment rate was zero.

The Bank is also required to pay an annual assegsshapproximately six (6) cents per $100 of irslideposits toward the retirement of
U.S. government-issued financing corporation bonds.

Privacy

SVB Financial and the Bank are subject to variaussland regulations concerning the privacy of tbestomer information. The GLB A
imposed customer privacy requirements on any cognpagaged in financial activities, including prdten of the security and confidentiality
of customers’ non-public, personal information aigtlosure of its privacy and information sharirgigies. Additionally, the California
Financial Information Privacy Act (“SB1"), which bame effective on July 1, 2004 and applies to firnnstitutions doing business in the
State of California, tightened existing federakrietons on the sharing of consumers’ non-pubkespnal information with affiliates and
nonaffiliated third parties.

USA Patriot Act of 2001

As part of the Uniting and Strengthening AmericaRgviding Appropriate Tools Required to Intercaptl Obstruct Terrorism Act of
2001 (“USA Patriot Act”), Congress adopted the ing&ional Money Laundering Abatement and Finangiati-Terrorism Act of 2001
(“IMLAFATA”). IMLAFATA amended the Bank Secrecy Aqt'BSA”) and adopted certain additional measured #stablished or increased
already existing obligations of financial institutis, including the Bank, to identify their custosye@nonitor and report suspicious transactions,
respond to requests for information by federal frankegulatory authorities and law enforcement agen and, at the option of the Bank, st
information with other financial institutions. TleS. Secretary of the Treasury has adopted senegyalations to implement these provisions.
Pursuant to these regulations, the Bank is requirésplement appropriate policies and proceduetgting to anti-money laundering matters,
including compliance with applicable regulationsspicious activities, currency transaction repgréimd customer due diligence. The Bank’s
BSA compliance program is also subject to fedexgulatory review.
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Regulation of Certain Subsidiari

SVB Alliant, a wholly-owned subsidiary of SVB Finzal, and SVB Securities, a wholly-owned subsidiaiyhe Bank, are registered as
broker-dealers with the SEC and members of the NABDas such are subject to regulation by the SiiQte NASD. SVB Asset
Management, a wholly-owned investment advisory islidny of the Bank, is registered with the SEC urithe Investment Advisers Act of
1940, as amended, and is subject to its ruleseqdations.

Our broker-dealer subsidiaries are subject to REt8-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1984mended (the “Exchange Act”),
which is designed to measure the general finagoiadiition and liquidity of a broker-dealer. Undkistrule, our broker-dealer subsidiaries are
required to maintain the minimum net capital deemecessary to meet broker-deal@ahtinuing commitments to customers and others.et
certain circumstances, this rule could limit thdigbof SVB Financial to withdraw capital from SVRBIliant and of the Bank to withdraw
capital from SVB Securities.

Available Information

We make available free of charge through our Itewebsite http://www.svb.comgur annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports o
Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amemdsn® those reports filed or furnished pursuar@eation 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange
Act, as soon as reasonably practicable after swuatknal is electronically filed with or furnished the SEC. The contents of the website are not
incorporated herein by reference and the websileead provided is intended to be an inactive téxafarence only.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Our business faces significant risks, includingditienarket/liquidity, operational, legal/regulatpiand strategic/reputation risks. The
factors described below may not be the only riskdage and are not intended to serve as a compsarefisting or be applicable only to tl
category of risk under which they are discloseck fibks described below are generally applicablentare than one of the following categor
of risks. Additional risks that we do not yet knafvor that we currently think are immaterial mag@limpair our business operations. If any of
the events or circumstances described in the fatigviactors actually occurs, our business, finahciandition and/or results of operations
could suffer.

Credit Risks
If our clients fail to perform under their loans, our business, profitability and financial condition could be adversely affected.

As a lender, one of the largest risks we faceagibssibility that a significant number of our skaatlient borrowers, or a smaller number
of our larger client borrowers, will fail to payein loans when due. If borrower defaults causeddogses, it could have a material adverse
effect on our business, profitability and finanaahdition. We have established an evaluation m®designed to determine the adequacy of
our allowance for loan losses. While this evaluapoocess uses historical and other objective imé&tion, the classification of loans and the
establishment of loan losses are dependent toad gxéent on our experience and judgment. We caasgatre you that our allowance for loan
losses will be sufficient to absorb future loarsks or prevent a material adverse effect on ounéss, profitability and financial condition.

Because of the credit profile of our loan portfolig our levels of nonperforming assets and charge-aftan be volatile. We may need to
make material provisions for loan losses in any p&d, which could reduce net income or increase nétsses in that period.

Our loan portfolio has a credit profile differendn that of most other banking companies. Manywfloans are made to companies in
early stages of development with negative cashdland no
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established record of profitable operations. In ynaases, repayment of the loan is dependent upeipteof additional equity financing from
venture capitalists or others. Collateral for mahgur loans often includes intellectual propertyich is difficult to value and may not be
readily salable in the case of default. Becaugbefntense competition and rapid technologicahgeahat characterizes the companies in our
technology and life sciences industry sectors,reoler’s financial position can deteriorate rapidhdditionally, we are increasing our lending
to larger corporate technology clients, includiogne companies with greater levels of debt relativilaeir equity, and have increased the
average size of our loans over time. These charméd affect the risk of borrower default and irase the impact on us of any single borro
default. For all of these reasons, our level ofpeforming loans, loan charge-offs and additiotlalance for loan losses can be volatile and
can vary materially from period to period. Increageour level of nonperforming loans may requisgaincrease our provision for loan losses
in any period, which could reduce our net incomeaaurse net losses in that period.

Market/Liquidity Risks

Our current level of interest rate spread may deche in the future. Any material reduction in our interest spread could have a material
impact on our business, profitability and financialcondition.

A major portion of our net income comes from ouerast rate spread, which is the difference betvtleeinterest rates paid by us on
amounts used to fund interest-earning assets anidtirest rates and fees we receive on thosesa¥getfund interest-earning assets using non
interest bearing deposits, interest-bearing depasitl other borrowings. Our interest-earning assehsde loans extended to our clients and
securities held in our investment portfolio.

Interest rates are highly sensitive to many fadbegond our control, such as inflation, recessipohal economic disruptions,
unemployment and the fiscal and monetary policfah®federal government and its agencies. In dggegate, our deposits are less sensiti
interest rate increases than our loans. As a resaknt increases in market interest rates havgedsour interest rate spread to increase.
However, if interest rates decline, it likely wélduse our interest rate spread to decline.

In addition to general changes in the level ofriegérates, increases in the interest rates wepamounts used to fund interest-earning
assets or decreases in the interest rates we esgeigur interest-earning assets could affectraerést rate spread. For example, in 2006 we
funded our loan growth primarily through short-teoorrowings. These funds carry meaningfully higinéerest rate costs than our current
deposit base. If we significantly increase the ambadi our interest-earning assets that we fundupindoorrowings rather than deposits, our
interest rate spread will likely decline. Similarifywe significantly increase the amount of ouenest-earning assets that we fund through
interest-bearing deposits, or increase the rategayen those deposits, our interest rate spr&aty would decline. Interest rates paid by us
could be affected by competitive, legislative dietdevelopments. For example, Congress has foy years debated repealing a law that
prohibits banks from paying interest rates on chreckccounts. If this law were to be repealed, wellel be subject to competitive pressure to
pay interest on our clients’ checking accounts,clwhivould negatively affect our interest rate spread

The interest rates we receive on our interest-egrassets could be affected by a variety of factocduding market interest rates as noted
above, competition, a change over time in the mio@ans comprising our loan portfolio and the midaans and investment securities on our
balance sheet. Additionally, a portion of our Idae income, a component of loan interest incompraslicated on the receipt of warrant assets.
If we fail to continue to receive warrant assets, foture interest rate spread may decline.

Our business is dependent upon access to funds ditractive terms. Consequently, a reduction in our cedit ratings could adversely
affect our business, profitability and financial candition.

We derive our net interest income through lendingneesting capital on terms that provide retumsxcess of our costs for obtaining that
capital. As a result, our credit ratings are imaottto our
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business. A reduction in our credit ratings coudeasely affect our liquidity and competitive pamit, increase our borrowing costs or increase
the interest rates we pay on deposits. Furtherci@adit ratings and the terms upon which we haeesto capital may be influenced by
circumstances beyond our control, such as oveglls in the general market environment, perceptdiout our creditworthiness or market
conditions in the industries in which we focus.

Warrant, private equity fund and direct equity investment portfolio gains or losses depend upon the germance of the portfolio
investments and the general condition of the publiequity markets, which are uncertain and may vary naterially by period.

We historically have obtained rights to acquirecktan the form of equity warrants, in certain alie as part of negotiated credit facilities
and for other services. We also have made invedtireprivate equity funds as well as direct eqintyestments in companies. The timing and
amount of income, if any, from the disposition &t warrants, securities obtained through the@se of warrants, private equity funds and
direct equity investments, as well as the fair realalue of these rights and investments, typicddlgpend upon factors beyond our control,
including the performance of the underlying poitialompanies, investor demand for initial publiéeoings (“IPOs”), fluctuations in the
market prices of the underlying common stock oféheompanies, levels of merger and acquisitiowigctind legal and contractual restrictit
on our ability to sell securities and investmemduture periods, we may not be able to contiruelitain equity warrants to the same exten
historically have achieved, we may not realize gdiiom the exercise of warrants, the gains realigazh the sale of the securities obtained
through the exercise of warrants and the gain&zezhlipon the sale of our fund or direct equityestinents may be materially less than the
current fair value of such assets reflected infmamcial statements, or the fair market valueasfie or all of these assets could decline. Ea
these developments could have a material advefeset eh our profitability and financial conditioAll of these factors are difficult to predict.
Due to the nature of investing and holding warramfgrivate equity venture-backed technology afeldcience companies, it is likely that
investments within our portfolio will become imped. However, we are not in a position to know atghesent time which specific
investments, if any, are likely to become impaioedhe extent or timing of individual impairmeniherefore, we cannot predict future
investment gains or losses with any degree of acguiand any gains or losses are likely to varyenmgty from period to period.

Public equity offerings and mergers and acquisitios involving our clients can cause loans to be paaff early, which could adversely
affect our business and profitability.

While an active market for public equity offeringisd mergers and acquisitions generally has positipdications for our business, one
negative consequence is that our clients may plagraoéduce their loans with us if they completeublic equity offering, are acquired by or
merge with another entity or otherwise receivegaificant equity investment. Any significant rediact in our outstanding loans could have a
material adverse effect on our business and philiita

Operational Risks

If we fail to retain our key employees or recruit rew employees, our growth and profitability could beadversely affected.

We rely on a substantial number of employees whe bechnical expertise in their subject matter ama strong network of
relationships with individuals and institutionstire markets we serve. If we were to have less ssdoerecruiting and retaining these
employees than our competitors, our growth anditatufity could be adversely affected. We beliekattour employees frequently have
opportunities for alternative employment with otlbeganizations, including competing financial itgiions and our clients.
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Changes to our employee compensation structure calibdversely affect our results of operations and sh flows, as well as our ability tc
attract , recruit and retain certain key employees.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 1239eev2004)Share-Based PaymefiSFAS No. 123(R)”), which is a revision of
SFAS No. 123 and supersedes Accounting Principtesd@Opinion No. 25Accounting for Stock Issued to Employ@@$B No. 25") and
requires us to record compensation expense fengiloyee share-based payments. We adopted SFA®R(R) on January 1, 2006. This
expense has had and likely will continue to haweagerial impact on our results of operations gdorgvard.

In May 2006, in an effort to align our option graate to that of other financial institutions siamito us, we committed to restrict the total
number of shares of our common stock issued uridek sptions, restricted stock awards, restrictedlsunit awards, stock bonus awards and
any other equity awards granted during a fiscal wsaa percentage of the total number of sharedamding on a prospective basis. We may in
the future consider taking other actions to moeifyployee compensation structures, such as graceisty compensation or other forms of
equity compensation. Our decision to reduce thebaurof option shares to be granted on a prospebtises, and any other future changes we
may adopt in our employee compensation structemdd adversely affect our results of operations eash flows, as well as our ability to
attract, recruit and retain certain key employees.

We could be liable for breaches of security in ouonline banking services. Fear of security breachesuld limit the growth of our online
services.

We offer various internet-based services to o@nt$, including online banking services. The setiaresmission of confidential
information over the Internet is essential to maimour clients’ confidence in our online servicddvances in computer capabilities, new
discoveries or other developments could resultéorapromise or breach of the technology we usedtept client transaction data. Although
we have developed systems and processes thatsgaeld to prevent security breaches and perioglitadit our security, failure to mitigate
breaches of security could adversely affect ouitathd offer and grow our online services and ebblrm our business.

People generally are concerned with security andgy on the Internet and any publicized securitybems could inhibit the growth of
the Internet as a means of conducting commera@aktctions. Our ability to provide financial seeg@ver the Internet would be severely
impeded if clients became unwilling to transmit fidential information online. As a result, our optons and financial condition could be
adversely affected.

Business interruptions due to natural disasters andther events beyond our control can adversely affé our business.

Our operations can be subject to natural disastaiother events beyond our control, such as asales, fires, public health issues,
power failures, telecommunication loss, terroritdeks and acts of war. Our corporate headquaatetsa portion of our critical business offit
are located in California near major earthquakéfaGuch events of disaster, whether natural armaale, could cause severe destruction or
interruption to our operations. Financial institui$, such as us, generally must resume operatrongpply following any interruption. If we
were to suffer a disruption and were not able smmee operations within a period consistent withugtdy standards, our business could suffer
serious harm. In addition, depending on the nanckduration of the interruption, we might be vuéide to fraud or other losses or to a los
client confidence. Our business continuity programich we began implementing during 2005, has ebtyeen completed. There is no
assurance that our business continuity progranadaquately mitigate the risks of such businessrinpéons.

We rely on other companies to provide key componestof our business infrastructure.

Third parties provide key components of our bussriefastructure, such as transaction processitigriet connections and network
access. Any disruption in services provided byettegd parties, or any
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failure of these third parties to handle currenhigher volumes of use, could adversely affectahility to deliver products and services to our
customers and otherwise to conduct our busineshribdogical or financial difficulties of a third gg service provider could adversely affect
our business to the extent those difficulties reisuthe interruption or discontinuation of sendgerovided by that party.

We face risks associated with the ability of our iformation technology systems and our processes tapport our operations and future
growth effectively.

In order to serve our target clients effectively have developed a comprehensive array of bankidg#her products and services. In
order to support these products and services, we theveloped and purchased information technologyagher systems and processes that are
relatively more complex and costly than those usedther financial institutions of our size. As dwrsiness continues to grow, we will
continue to invest in these systems and proce$hese investments may affect our future profitabilin addition, there can be no assurance
that we will be able to effectively and timely inope our systems and processes to meet our busiaeds efficiently. A failure of our
information technology systems or processes to mgeturrent business needs, or a failure to imptbese systems and processes effectively
and in a timely manner to meet our future busimessis, could adversely affect our operations, firrdrcondition, results of operations and
future growth.

We depend on the accuracy and completeness of infoation about customers and counterparties.

In deciding whether to extend credit or enter ioifwer transactions with customers and countergamie may rely on information
furnished to us by or on behalf of customers andhterparties, including financial statements afépfinancial information. We also may r
on representations of customers and counterpasiés the accuracy and completeness of that intiwmand, with respect to financial
statements, on reports of independent auditorsekample, in deciding whether to extend credit/may assume that a customer’s audited
financial statements conform to GAAP and preseinlyfan all material respects, the financial comafi, results of operations and cash flows of
the customer. We also may rely on the audit repmvrering those financial statements. Our financgaddition and results of operations coulc
negatively affected if we rely on financial statertseor other information that do not comply with & or that are materially misleading.

Our accounting policies and methods are key to howe report our financial condition and results of orations. They may require
management to make estimates about matters that arecertain.

Our accounting policies and methods are fundaméntabw we record and report our financial conditamd results of operations. Our
management must exercise judgment in selectingpplying many of these accounting policies and oadtso they comply with GAAP and
reflect management’s judgment of the most apprtgrizanner to report our financial condition andilss In some cases, management must
select the accounting policy or method to applyfitavo or more alternatives, any of which might basonable under the circumstances yet
might result in our reporting materially differeamhounts than would have been reported under aeliffalternative.

Changes in accounting standards could materially ipact our financial statements.

From time to time, FASB changes the financial aotimg and reporting standards that govern the pedioa of our financial statements.
These changes can be hard to predict and can aitémpact how we record and report our financiahdition and results of operations. In
some cases, we could be required to apply a neenviged standard retroactively, resulting in owtaing prior period financial statements.
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If we fail to maintain an effective system of intenal control over financial reporting, we may not beable to accurately report our
financial results. As a result, current and potental stockholders could lose confidence in our finamal reporting, which would harm our
business and the trading price of our stock.

If we identify material weaknesses in our intero@htrol over financial reporting, we could be reqdito implement expensive and time-
consuming remedial measures and could lose investdidence in the accuracy and completeness ofimamcial reports. This could have an
adverse effect on our business, financial condiiod results of operations, including our stockerand could potentially subject us to
litigation.

Legal/Regulatory Risk:

We are subject to extensive regulation that couldrit or restrict our activities and impose financiad requirements or limitations on the
conduct of our business.

SVB Financial Group, including the Bank, is extem$y regulated under federal and state laws gomgrfinancial institutions. These
regulations are intended primarily for the protetof depositors, other clients of financial ingiibns and the deposit insurance fund. Federal
and state laws and regulations govern, limit oenilise affect the activities in which we may engagd may affect our ability to expand our
business over time. In addition, a change in th@iegble statutes, regulations or regulatory potioyld have a material effect on our business,
including limiting the types of financial servicasd products we may offer or increasing the abdftponbanks to offer competing financial
services and products. These laws and regulatisngequire financial institutions, including SVBn&Encial and the Bank, to maintain certain
minimum levels of capital, which may affect ourlébito use our capital for other business purposes

If we were to violate federal or state laws or reglations governing financial institutions, we couldbe subject to disciplinary action that
could have a material adverse effect on our busingsnd financial condition.

Federal and state banking regulators possess pmeels to take supervisory or enforcement actigh vaspect to financial institutions.
Other regulatory bodies, including the SEC, the ®ASd state securities regulators, regulate brdketers, including our subsidiaries SVB
Alliant and SVB Securities. Violations of the lagisverning financial institutions and broker-dealewssild result in the revocation of necessary
licenses or authorizations, the imposition of ceasucivil money penalties or fines, the issuarfasease and desist orders, and the suspension
or expulsion from the securities business of a fitmofficers or employees. Supervisory actiongldeesult in higher capital requirements,
higher insurance premiums and limitations on the/isies of SVB Financial Group. These supervisaggions could have a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition, pediitity and reputation. In addition, increased Haguy requirements, whether due to the
adoption of new laws and regulations, changes istiag laws and regulations, or more expansiveggressive interpretations of existing laws
and regulations, may have a material adverse affecur business, financial condition and profiigbi

SVB Financial relies on dividends from its subsidiaes for most of its revenue.

SVB Financial is a separate and distinct legaltefitom its subsidiaries. It receives substantiallyof its revenue from dividends from its
subsidiaries. These dividends are the principatcsaf funds to pay dividends on SVB Financial’sntoon and preferred stock, should SVB
Financial elect to pay dividends, and interest nicipal on its debt. Various federal and statesland regulations limit the amount of
dividends that our bank and certain of our nontmmsidiaries may pay to SVB Financial. Also, SVB&Ficial’s right to participate in a
distribution of assets upon a subsidiary’s liquiiaior reorganization is subject to the prior claiaf the subsidiary’s creditors.
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Strategic/Reputation Risk

Adverse changes in domestic or global economic cdtidns, especially in the technology sector, couldave a material adverse effect on
our business, growth and profitability.

If conditions deteriorate in the domestic or globebnomy, especially in the technology, life sceemrivate equity and premium wine
industry niches, our business, growth and profiitglinay be materially adversely affected. A glghalS. or significant regional economic
slowdown could harm us by adversely affecting dients’ and prospective clients’ access to capddlind their businesses, their ability to
sustain and grow their businesses, the level adduhey have available to maintain deposits, ttheinand for loans, their ability to repay loans
and otherwise.

Decreases in the amount of equity capital available start-up and emerging-growth companies could atersely affect our business,
growth and profitability.

Historically, our strategy has focused on providiagking products and services to emerging-growthpanies receiving financial
support from sophisticated investors, includingtues capitalists, “angels,” and corporate investd/s derive a meaningful share of our
deposits from these emerging growth companies amdde them with loans as well as other bankingdpmts and services. In some cases, our
lending credit decision is based on our analystheflikelihood that our venture capital or angatked client will receive a second or third
round of equity capital from investors. If the ambof capital available to such companies decredisisdikely that the number of new clients
and investor financial support to our existing berers could decrease, which could have an advéfieset en our business, profitability and
growth prospects.

Among the factors that have affected and coulthénftiture affect the amount of capital availablstartup and emerging-growth
companies are the receptivity of the capital markeOs or mergers and acquisitions of companigsmdur technology and life science
industry sectors, the availability and return demiative investments and general economic comditio the technology and life science
industries. Reduced capital markets valuationscceduce the amount of capital available to stastugh emerging-growth companies,
including companies within our technology and Efgence industry sectors.

We face competitive pressures that could adversesffect our business, growth and profitability.

Other banks and specialty and diversified finansgaliices companies, many of which are larger Waiare, offer lending, leasing, other
financial products and advisory services to owentlbase. In addition, we compete with hedge famdsprivate equity funds, which currently
have very significant amounts of capital availablénvest and lend. In some cases, our compefioorss their marketing on our industry
sectors and seek to increase their lending and 6ittaancial relationships with technology companiearly stage growth companies or special
industries such as wineries. In other cases, ampetitors may offer a broader range of financialdorcts to our clients. When new competitors
seek to enter one of our markets, or when existiagket participants seek to increase their matkates they sometimes undercut the pricing
and credit terms prevalent in that market, whichld@dversely affect our market share. Our prignd credit terms could deteriorate if we act
to meet these competitive challenges, which codicesely affect our business, profitability, finalacondition and future growth. Similarly,
competitive pressures could adversely affect ttenass, profitability, financial condition and feéugrowth of our non-banking services,
including our access to capital and attractive stweent opportunities for our funds business andability to secure attractive engagements in
our investment banking business.

Our ability to maintain or increase our market share depends on our ability to meet the needs of exigg and future clients.

Our success depends, in part, upon our abilitidapaour products and services to evolving industaydards and to meet the needs of
existing and potential future clients. A failuredchieve market acceptance of any new productstseduce, a failure to introduce products
that the market may demand,
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or the costs associated with developing, introdyeind providing new products and services coulelzavadverse effect on our business,
profitability and growth prospects.

We face risks in connection with our strategic undeakings.

If appropriate opportunities present themselvesiag engage in strategic activities, which couldiude acquisitions, joint ventures,
partnerships, investments or other undertakingerd’ban be no assurance that we will successfigiytify appropriate opportunities, that we
will be able to negotiate or finance such actigitie that such activities, if undertaken, will hecessful.

In order to finance future strategic undertakings,might obtain additional equity or debt financiggich financing might not be available
on terms favorable to us, or at all. If obtainegljity financing could be dilutive and the incurreraf debt and contingent liabilities could have
a material adverse effect on our business, regtitiperations and financial condition.

Our ability to execute strategic activities sucéaswill depend on a variety of factors. Thesettas likely will vary based on the nature
of the activity but may include our success ing@n&ting the operations, services, products, perdaammd systems of an acquired company into
our business, retaining key employees, achievitigipated synergies and otherwise realizing theentadking’s anticipated benefits. Our abil
to address these matters successfully cannot beeds$n addition, our strategic efforts may divegnagement’s attention from ongoing
business operations and may subject us to additiegalatory scrutiny. If we do not successfulkeeute a strategic undertaking, it could
adversely affect our business, financial conditi@sults of operations and growth prospects. titaah, if we were to conclude that the value
of an acquired business had decreased and theglétted goodwill had been impaired, that conclusimuld result in an impairment of
goodwill charge to us, which would adversely affegt results of operations.

We face risks associated with international operatins.

One component of our strategy is to expand intenally. To date, we have opened offices in thetéthKingdom, India and China. We
plan to expand our operations in those locatiomkaaa exploring adding other locations. Our efféstexpand our business internationally
carries with it certain risks, including risks a@mig from the allocation of management time andngitbe to these efforts and the uncertainty
regarding our ability to generate revenues fromeifpr operations. In addition, there are certaiksrisherent in doing business on an
international basis, including, among others, legajulatory and tax requirements and restrictionsgrtainties regarding liability, tariffs and
other trade barriers, difficulties in staffing aménaging foreign operations, differing technolotgnslards or customer requirements, political
and economic risks and financial risks, includingrency and payment risks. These risks could adiyeedfect the success of our international
operations and could have a material adverse effeour overall business, results of operationfarahcial condition. In addition, we face
risks that our non-U.S. based employees may faibtaply with applicable laws and regulations, whicluld have a material adverse effect on
us.

Our business reputation is important and any damagéo it could have a material adverse effect on oususiness.

Our reputation is very important to sustain ouribess, as we rely on our relationships with ourexnt; former and potential clients and
stockholders, the private equity community anditigiistries that we serve. Any damage to our refmutatvhether arising from regulatory,
supervisory or enforcement actions, matters afigabiur financial reporting or compliance with SE@l@&xchange listing requirements, our
conduct of our business or otherwise could haveatenal adverse effect on our business.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.
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Item 2. Properties

Our corporate headquarters facility consists af¢hvuildings and is located at 3003 Tasman DrigateésClara, California. The total
square footage of the premises leased under thentdease arrangement is approximately 213,62&rsdeet. The term of the lease will ex}
on September 30, 2014, unless terminated earlier.

We currently operate 27 regional offices in thetBdiStates and three offices outside the UniteteStsVe operate throughout the Silicon
Valley with two offices in Santa Clara, an officeMenlo Park, and three offices in Palo Alto. Otregrional offices in California include
Irvine, Woodland Hills, San Diego, San Francisdo Hglena, Santa Rosa, and Pleasanton. Officeitmsadutside of California within the
United States include: Tempe, Arizona; Boulder,a€adlo; Atlanta, Georgia; Chicago, lllinois; Newtdsassachusetts; Minnetonka,
Minnesota; New York, New York; Chapel Hill, Northaf®lina; Beaverton, Oregon; Randor, Pennsylvanistif, Texas; Dallas, Texas;
Vienna, Virginia; and Kirkland, Washington. Ourelerforeign offices are located in: Shanghai, Chengalore, India; and London, England.
All of our properties are occupied under leases¢ckvbxpire at various dates through 2014, and istrimstances include options to renew or
extend at market rates and terms. We also ownHelsénprovements, equipment, furniture, and figiat our offices, all of which are use«
our business activities.

Our Commercial Banking operations principally operaut of our corporate headquarters in Santa Céawé the lending teams operate
of the various regional offices. SVB Capital prip&lly operates out of our office in Menlo Park, &MB Alliant out of one of our offices in
Palo Alto. Our other businesses, including SVB @laind SVB Private Client Services, principally e out of our corporate headquartet
Santa Clara; SVB Analytics principally operates oubur office in San Francisco. Local subsidiané$SVB Global operate out of our offices
in Bangalore and Shanghai; SVB Global's Europedosisiiary operates out of our London office, whithhares with SVB Alliant’s European
subsidiary.

We also lease an administrative facility in Salké&ity, Utah, which provides a parallel operatamyironment for critical bank systems
and functions.

We believe that our properties are in good conditind suitable for the conduct of our business.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

Certain lawsuits and claims arising in the ordineoyrse of business have been filed or are peratjainst us or our affiliates. Based uj
information available to us, our review of suchimiato date and consultation with our outside legainsel, management believes the liability
relating to these actions, if any, will not havenaterial adverse effect on our liquidity, consal@hfinancial position, or results of operations.
Where appropriate, as we determine, reserves heae dstablished in accordance with SFAS Nécspunting for ContingencidsSFAS
No. £"). The outcome of litigation and other legal aedulatory matters is inherently uncertain, howesaad it is possible that one or more of
the legal or regulatory matters currently pendinghoeatened could have a material adverse effecuo liquidity, consolidated financial
position, or results of operation.

On May 24, 2001, Gateway Communications, Inc. (83ety”) filed a lawsuit in the United States BankaypCourt for the Southern
District of Ohio (Western Division) haming the Baak a defendant. Gateway (the debtor in the batdygase) alleged that the Baskiction:
in connection with a loan resulted in Gateway'skraptcy, and sought $20 million in compensatory dgas, punitive damages, interest and
attorneys'fees. On June 24, 2003, the Court dismissed fotheofive counts in the complaint, including thaigi for punitive damages, leavi
one breach of contract claim. The matter was skitléts entirety in October 2006 for an amountvimasly accrued for in our financial
statements.

ltem 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders
None.
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for the Registrant's Common Equity, RelatedStockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equitecurities
Market Information

Our common stock is traded on the NASD Automatedt@tion (“NASDAQ") Global Select Market under thgnsbol SIVB. The per
share range of high and low sale prices for ourrmomstock as reported on the NASDAQ Global Seleatkdt, for each full quarterly period
over the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2008,asdollows:

2006 2005
Low High Low High
Three Months Ended:
March 31 $45.7C $53.4¢ $41.1C $45.6¢
June 3( 44.1¢€ 54.52 43.1F 48.9¢
September 3 44.0E 46.6C 46.2F 51.84
December 3: $43.91 $48.6C $46.3t $50.1z

Holders

There were 901 registered holders of our stock damuary 31, 2007. Additionally, we believe thesre approximately 7,828 beneficial
holders of common stock whose shares are helceindme of brokerage firms or other financial ingitins. We are not provided with the
number or identities of all of these stockholdérg, we have estimated the number of such stockhofdem the number of stockholder
documents requested by these brokerage firms s$tritalition to their customers.

Dividends

We have not paid cash dividends on our common stimgde 1992. Currently, we have no plans to paj dasdends on our common
stock. The Company’s Board of Directors may pedallly evaluate the decision of paying cash divideimdhe context of our performance,
general economic conditions, and relevant tax arahtial parameters. Our ability to pay cash dimtkeis limited by generally applicable
corporate and banking laws and regulations. See 1teBusiness-Supervision and Regulation—Restristin Dividends, and Item 8.
Consolidated Financial Statements and Supplemebtaty—Note 21. Regulatory Matters for additionalcdission on restrictions and
limitations on the payment of dividends imposedisrby government regulations.

Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Corpensation Plans

The information required by this Item regarding iggaompensation plans is incorporated by referdndée information set forth in Item
12 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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Stock Repurchase:
The following table presents stock repurchases bgtimduring the fourth quarter of 2006:

Total Number of Maximum Approximate

Total Number Average Price Shares Purchased as  Dollar Value of Shares that
Part of Publicly May Yet Be Purchased
of Shares Paid per Announced Plans or Under the Plans or

Period Purchased Share Programs(1) Programs(1)
October — $ — — $77,264,65!
Novembet 150,00( 47.5C 150,00( 70,139,18.
December 50,00( 47.1€ 50,00( $67,781,11.
Total 200,00( $47.42 200,00(

(1) During the year ended December 31, 2006, we repsszh2.1 million shares of our common stock togafih03.8 million. At
December 31, 2006, $67.8 million of shares may/tstilrepurchased under our stock repurchase progrhioh will expire on June 30,
2008.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

None.

Performance Graph

The following information is not deemed to be fsitihg material” or to be “filed” with the SEQor subject to the liabilities of Section 18
of the Exchange Act, and the report shall not bentled to be incorporated by reference into any poiosubsequent filing by the Company
under the Securities Act or the Exchange Act.

The following graph compares, for the period froecBmber 31, 2001 through December 31, 2006, theilative total stockholder retu
on the Common Stock of the Company with (i) the olative total return of the Standard and Poor’s §@&P 500") Index, (i) the
cumulative total return of the Nasdag Stock Maldes- index, and (iii) the cumulative total returinidne Nasdag Bank Index. The graph
assumes an initial investment of $100 and reinvestrof dividends. The graph is not necessarilydative of future stock price performance.
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Comparison of 5 Year Cumulative Total Return*

Among SVB Financial Group, the S&P 500 Index,
the NASDAQ Stock Market-US Index, and the NASDAMBadndex
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* $100 invested on 12/31/01 in stock or index-imiihg reinvestment of dividends
Fiscal year ending December 31.

Copyright ©2006, Standard & Poor’s, a division dfeTMcGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. All rights reserved.

December 31

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
SVB Financial Group 100.0C 68.2¢ 134.9¢ 167.6¢ 175.2: 174.4:.
S&P 500 100.0¢ 77.9C 100.2¢ 111.1f 116.67 135.0:
Nasdag Stock Mark—U.S. 100.0C 71.97 107.1¢ 117.07 120.5(C 137.0:
Nasdag Banl 100.0C 59.1¢ 89.11 103.8¢ 130.57 166.0¢

26




Item 6. Selected Consolidated Financial Dat

The following selected consolidated financial dsttauld be read in conjunction with our consoliddtedncial statements and
supplementary data as presented in Item 8 of thisuAl Report on Form 10-K. Certain reclassificatibave been made to our prior years’
results to conform to 2006 presentations. Suclassdications had no effect on the consolidatedltesf operations or stockholders’ equity.
Information for the years ended December 31, 200685 and 2004 is derived from audited financiaesteents presented separately herein,
while information for the years ended December2B03 and 2002 is derived from audited financiaiesteents not presented separately within.

Year Ended December 31

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amount: 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Income Statement Summary:

Net interest income $ 35245 $ 299,290 $ 229470 $ 183,13t $ 191,77
Provision for (recovery of) loan losses 9,877 237 (20,289 (9,892) 5,873
Noninterest income 141,20¢ 117,49t 107,77 81,39: 71,91¢
Noninterest expense excluding impairment of gooldwil 304,06¢ 259,86( 239,92( 201,89¢ 183,32¢
Impairment of goodwill 18,43¢ — 1,91C 63,000 —
Minority interest in net (income)/losses of condated affiliates (6,30€) (3,396) (3,090 7,68¢ 7,761
Income before income tax expense 154,97¢ 153,29t 102,62 17,21¢ 82,261
Income tax expense 65,782 60,75¢ 38,754 4,174 27,761
Net income before cumulative effect of change iooamting principle 89,19 92,537 63,86¢€ 13,04z 54,50
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principiet of tax 192 — — — —
Net income $ 89,38 $ 92,537 $ 63,86¢ $ 13,04: $ 54,50(

Common Share Summary:
Earnings per common share—basic before cumulatfeeteof change in

accounting principle $ 257 $ 264 $ 181 $ 0.3€ $ 1.2¢
Earnings per common share—diluted before cumulatffect of change in

accounting principle 2.37 2.40 1.70 0185 1.21
Earnings per common share—basic 2.58 2.64 1.81 0.3€ 1.24
Earnings per common share—diluted 2.38 2.40 1.70 0.35 1.21
Book value per share $ 18.27 $ 16.22 $ 15.07 $ 13.07 $ 14.8:
Weighted average shares outstanding—basic 34,680,52: 35,114,57- 35,215,48. 36,109,40. 44,000,30!
Weighted average shares outstanding—diluted 37,614,641 38,489,18' 37,512,26° 37,231,251 45,053,17-
Year-End Balance Sheet Summary:
Investment securities $ 1,692,34. $ 2,037,27t $ 2,054,20. $ 1,519,93' $ 1,147,86
Loans, net of unearned income 3,482,40. 2,843,35! 2,308,58¢ 1,987,14¢ 2,084,09¢
Goodwill 21,29¢ 35,63¢ 35,63¢ 37,54¢ 100,54¢
Total assets 6,081,45: 5,541,71! 5,145,67¢ 4,468,41( 4,212,03:
Deposits 4,057,62! 4,252,73( 4,219,51« 3,666,84: 3,436,05(
Short-term borrowings and other long-term debt 836,20¢ 279,47¢ 9,82C 17,961 26,52¢
Contingently convertible debt 148,441 147,60« 146,74 145,797 —
Junior subordinated debentures 51,35¢ 48,22¢ 49,47( 49,11¢ —
Trust preferred securities(1) — — — — 39,472
Stockholders’ equity $ 62851 $ 569,30 $ 541,94t $ 457,950 $ 601,93
Average Balance Sheet Summary:
Investment securities $ 1,684,170 $ 1,984,17¢ $ 1,753,921 $ 1,125,03' $ 1,055,44
Loans, net of unearned income 2,882,08! 2,368,36: 1,951,65! 1,797,99( 1,760,63¢
Goodwill 27,652 35,63¢ 37,06¢€ 91,99 98,252
Total assets 5,387,43! 5,189,77" 4,772,90¢ 4,056,46! 3,895,87(
Deposits 3,921,85 4,166,47¢ 3,905,40¢ 3,277,556t 3,063,45¢
Short-term borrowings and other long-term debt 418,65¢ 77,53 16,60¢ 40,90 57,59
Contingently convertible debt 148,00 147,181 146,25¢ 73,791 —
Junior subordinated debentures 50,22 49,30¢ 49,36¢ 23,82t —
Trust preferred securities(1) — — — 19,19: 38,261
Stockholders’ equity $ 589,20t $ 541,42¢ $ 49520: $ 504,63. $ 641,40
Capital Ratios:
Total risk-based capital ratio 13.95% 14.7% 16.09% 16.82% 16.31%
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio 12.34 12.3¢ 12.7¢ 12.2¢ 15.0C
Tier 1 leverage ratio 12.4€ 11.64 11.17 10.62 14.1¢
Average stockholders’ equity to average assets 10.94% 10.42% 10.38% 12.44% 16.4€%
Selected Financial Ratios:
Return on average assets 1.6€% 1.78% 1.34% 0.32% 1.4C%
Return on average stockholders’ equity 15.17 17.0¢ 12.9C 2.58 8.5C
Net interest margin 7.38 6.46 5.39 5.1€ 5.64
Net (charge-offs) recoveries to average total loans (0.14) (0.04) (0.10 0.08 (0.25)
Nonperforming assets as a percentage of totalsasset 0.27 0.25 0.29 0.28 0.48
Allowance for loan losses as a percentage of tptads loans 1.22% 1.28% 1.62% 2.4%% 2.78%
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Year Ended December 31,

(Dollars in millions) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Other Data:
Client investment funds
Client directed investment ass $11,221 $ 8863 $ 7,206 $7,61t $7,642
Client investment assets under manager 5,166 3,857 2,678 592 —
Sweep funds 2,573 2,247 1,351 1,139 853
Total client investment funds $18,96( $14,967 $11,237 $9,34€  $8,49%

1) Adoption of FIN 46R in December 20031&8FAS No. 150 in May 2003 resulted in a changeladsification of trust preferred securities distition expense from noninterest expense to interest
expense on a prospective basis. Additionally, thepéion of FIN 46R and SFAS No. 150 resulted irharge of classification of trust preferred secesifrom noninterest bearing funding sources to
interest-bearing liabilities on a prospective baBisor to adoption of FIN 46R and SFAS No. 150agtordance with accounting rules in effect at timag, we recorded trust preferred securities
distribution expense as noninterest expense. Oab@cB0, 2003, $50.0 million in cumulative 7.0%strpreferred securities were issued through a néawiged special purpose trust, SVB Capital
II. We received $51.5 million in proceeds from thsuance of 7.0% junior subordinated debentur&/B Capital II. A portion of the net proceeds wased to redeem the existing $40.0 million of
8.25% trust preferred securities. Approximately3®hillion of deferred issuance costs related t@negtion of the $40.0 million 8.25% trust preferssturities were included in interest expense in
the fourth quarter of 2003.
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Item 7. Managemen’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition ahResults of Operations

Management'’s discussion and analysis of Finanaiald@ion and Results of Operations below contamvérd-looking statements. These
statements are based on current expectations anthpgons that are subject to risks and uncer&siniee our cautionary language at the
beginning of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Adttesults could differ materially because of vagdactors, including but not limited to
those discussed in Item 1A. Risk Factors.

The following discussion and analysis of financiahdition and results of operations should be readnjunction with our consolidated
financial statements and supplementary data asmiexsin Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10&€rtain reclassifications have been
made to our prior years’ results to conform to 2f8&sentations. Such reclassifications had no effieour results of operations or
stockholders’ equity .

Overview of Company Operations

SVB Financial Group is a diversified financial sees company, as well as a bank holding companyfiaadcial holding company. The
company was incorporated in the state of Delawabdarch 1999. Through our various subsidiaries diasions, we offer a variety of bankii
and financial products and services. For over 20g/eve have been dedicated to helping entrepresegceed, especially in the technology,
life science, private equity and premium wine irtdes. We provide our clients with a diversity abgucts and services to support them
throughout their life cycles, regardless of th&eor stage of maturity.

We offer commercial banking products and servibesugh our principal subsidiary, the Bank, whicli€alifornia state-chartered bank
founded in 1983 and a member of the Federal ReSyrstem. Through its subsidiaries, the Bank al$erebrokerage, investment advisory
asset management services. We also offer non-bgpkaducts and services, such as investment banfkinds management, private equity
investment and equity valuation services, throughather subsidiaries and divisions.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The accompanying management’s discussion and analynancial condition and results of operati@ms based upon our consolidated
financial statements, which have been prepareddordance with GAAP. In preparing our consoliddtedncial statements, we make
estimates and assumptions that can have a signifitgact on the reported amounts of assets, ifi@sil income, and expenses and related
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. &/aluate our estimates and assumptions on anrmnbasis and we base these estimates on
historical experiences and various other factotsassumptions that are believed to be reasonabler tine circumstances, the results of which
form the basis for making judgments about the dgagryalues of assets and liabilities that are patlily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ materially from these estimateder different assumptions or conditions. Therfaial impact of each estimate, to the extent
significant to financial results, is discussedha aipplicable sections of management’s discussidranalysis.

Our critical accounting policies are described tel®ur senior management has discussed the devetdpselection, and disclosure of
these critical accounting policies with our Audibr@mittee of the Board of Directors.
Non-Marketable Securities

Non-marketable securities include investments ivgpe equity funds, venture debt funds and dirgciity investments in companies. At
December 31, 2006, we had non-marketable secutdtiabng $246.9 million, compared to $186.6 miliat December 31, 2005. Our
accounting for investments in non-

29




marketable securities depends on several factarsiding our level of ownership/control and thedkstructure of our subsidiary making the
investment. Based on these factors we accountiionen-marketable securities using one of threfeidint methods: (i) investment company
fair value accounting; (ii) equity method accougtior (iii) cost method accounting.

At December 31, 2006, our non-marketable securigeged under investment company fair value actingriotaled $174.8 million,
compared to $133.3 million at December 31, 200®sehnvestments are carried at estimated fair \atleach balance sheet date based
primarily on financial information obtained as tipeneral partner of the fund or obtained from thed&i respective general partner. We utilize
the most recent available financial information aatliations generally remain at cost until suchetitmat there is significant evidence of a
change in value based upon consideration of tleaet market conditions, offering prices, operatiegults, financial conditions, exit
strategies, and other pertinent information. Wesaer our accounting policy for our non-marketadseurities carried under investment
company fair value to be critical as estimatingfdievalue of these investments requires managetmanake assumptions regarding future
performance, financial condition, and relevant nreadonditions, along with other pertinent infornoati In addition, for our private equity fund
investments, there is a time lag in our receigtrancial information from the investee’s generattper, which we use as the primary basis for
valuation of these investments.

Our equity method non-marketable securities tot&@gl4 million at December 31, 2006, compared @ Billion at December 31,
2005. Under our equity method accounting, we reizegour proportionate share of the results of djgama of each equity method investee in
its results of operations.

Our cost method non-marketable securities totaB3d7&million at December 31, 2006, compared to &3fllion at December 31, 2005.
Under our cost method accounting, we record investmat cost and recognize as income distributtomsturns received from net
accumulated earnings of the investee since theadatequisition.

We consider our accounting policy for our non-méeikée securities to be critical because the vajnaif these investments is subject to
management judgment. The inherent uncertaintyarptiocess of valuing equity securities for whialeady market is unavailable may cause
our estimated values of these securities to défigmificantly from the values that would have beenived had a ready market for the securities
existed, and those differences could be materigurgé adverse changes in market conditions or pperating results of underlying investme
could result in losses or an inability to recover tarrying value of the investments that may eotdflected in an investment’s carrying value,
thereby possibly requiring an impairment chargthanfuture.

We review our equity and cost method securitideasdt quarterly for indicators of impairment, whigguires significant judgment. The
indicators that we use include an analysis of faots circumstances of each investment, the expeasadf the investment's future cash flows
and capital needs, variability of its business #redcompany’s exit strategy. Investments identifischaving an indicator of impairment are
reviewed further to determine if the investmertiser than temporarily impaired. We reduce the stwment value when we consider decline
value to be other than temporary and we recogheestimated loss as a loss on investment sesufithich is a component of noninterest
income.

Derivative Asse—Equity Warrant Assets for Shares of Privately- amdiblicly-held Companies

At December 31, 2006, our equity warrant assetdedt$37.7 million, compared to $27.8 million atd@mber 31, 2005. Equity warrant
assets for shares of private and public compamesegorded at fair value on the grant date andsaeljl to fair value on a quarterly basis
through consolidated net income.
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We account for equity warrant assets with netesaitiht terms in certain private and public cliemhpanies as derivatives. In general,
equity warrant assets entitle us to buy a spegifibber of shares of stock at a specific price avgpecific time period. Certain equity warrant
assets contain contingent provisions, which adhesunderlying number of shares or strike priceruge occurrence of certain future events.
Our warrant agreements contain net share settlepnewisions, which permit us to receive at exereishare count equal to the intrinsic value
of the warrant divided by the share price (otheevkisown as a “cashless” exercise). Because weeatasettle our warrant agreements, our
equity warrant assets qualify as derivative insgnta in accordance with the provisions of SFAS N83, Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activiti, as amended (“SFAS No. 133").

The fair value of the equity warrant assets pafid reviewed quarterly. We value our equity watrassets using a modified Black-
Scholes option pricing model, which incorporatesfiillowing material assumptions:

« Underlying asset value was estimated based omaftion available, including any information regaglsubsequent rounds of
funding.

« Volatility, or the amount of uncertainty or riska@lt the size of the changes in the warrant priges based on guidelines for publicly
traded companies within indices similar in naturéhie underlying client companies issuing the watrraA total of ten such indices were
used. The volatility assumption was based on thdianevolatility for an individual public company thin an index for each quarter
from January 1, 2003 to December 31, 2006, frontvhn average volatility was derived. The weiglatedrage quarterly median
volatility assumption used for the warrant valuatad December 31, 2006 was 42.1%, compared to 4&t4%cember 31, 2005.

» Actual data on cancellations, expirations and @gescof our equity warrant assets was utilizedhadasis for determining the expec
remaining life of the equity warrant assets in eficaincial reporting period. Equity warrant assatsy be exercised in the event of
acquisitions, mergers or IPOs, and cancelled dee¢ats such as bankruptcies, restructuring aetvar additional financings. This
assumption reduced the reported value of the wapa@ntfolio by $12.4 million at December 31, 2006.

« The risk-free interest rates were derived fromuh®. Treasury yield curve. The risk-free interegerwas calculated based on a
weighted average of the risk-free interest ratas ¢brrespond closest to the expected remainiagfithe warrant.

« Other adjustments were estimated based on managenuelyment about the general industry environnoemhbined with specific
information about the issuing company, when avélab
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The fair value of our equity warrant assets recormie our balance sheets represents our best estohtite fair value of these instruments
within the framework of existing accounting stardtaand guidance provided by the SEC on fair vatweanting. Changes in the above
material assumptions will result in significantliffdrent valuations. For example, the following leasdemonstrates the effect of changes in the
risk-free interest rate and volatility assumptions:

Valuation of equity warrant assets held by SVB Riial Group active at December 31, 2006 is as\icdI¢1):

Volatility Factor

Current
(Dollars in millions) 10% Lower (42.1%) 10% Higher
Risk Free Interest Rate
Less 100 basis poin $31.5 $35.5 $39.5
Current rate (4.8% 324 36.2 40.2
Plus 100 basis poin $33.2 $37.1 $40.9

(1) The above table does not include equity warrardtasg December 31, 2006 held by Partners for Gromhich were valued at $1.5
million, based on 35.3% volatility and a 4.8% riske interest rate.

The timing and value realized from the dispositddequity warrant assets depend upon factors begandontrol, including the
performance of the underlying portfolio companiasgstor demand for IPOs, fluctuations in the magkees of the underlying common stock
of these companies, levels of mergers and acaiisitctivity, and legal and contractual restriction our ability to sell the underlying
securities. All of these factors are difficult treefict. Due to the composition of our portfolioegfuity warrant assets, it is likely that many of
them will become impaired. However, we are not poaition to know at the present time which speafjjuity warrant assets are likely to be
impaired or the extent or timing of individual inipaents. Therefore, we cannot predict future gain®sses with any degree of accuracy, and
any gains or losses could vary materially from @ebto period.

We consider accounting policies related to equiyrant assets to be critical as the valuation e$ghassets is complex and subject to a
certain degree of management judgment. Managenaarthle ability to select from several valuationtmedblogies and has alternative
approaches in the calculation of material assumptidhe selection of an alternative valuation methagy or alternative approaches used to
calculate material assumptions in the current nuiitogy may cause our estimated values of thesesassdiffer significantly from the values
recorded. Additionally, the inherent uncertaintythie process of valuing these assets for whicladyrenarket is unavailable may cause our
estimated values of these assets to differ sigumiflg from the values that would have been dertvad a ready market for the assets existed,
and those differences could be material.

Allowance for Loan Losse

At December 31, 2006, our allowance for loan losstded $42.7 million, compared to $36.8 milliadrDecember 31, 2005. The
allowance for loan losses is management’s estiofateedit losses inherent in the loan portfoli@dialance sheet date.

We consider our accounting policy for the allowafardoan losses to be critical as estimation ef@éllowance involves material estima
by our management and is particularly susceptibkgnificant changes in the near term. Determirirggallowance for loan losses requires us
to make forecasts that are highly uncertain andireg high degree of judgment. Our loan loss resarethodology is applied to our allowa
for loan losses and we maintain the balances atdahat we believe to be adequate to absorb estihpaobable losses inherent in our loan
portfolios.
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Our allowance for loan losses is established fan llmsses that are probable but not yet realizkd.pfocess of anticipating loan losses is
imprecise. Our management applies a systematiepsdor the evaluation of individual loans and paiflloans for inherent risk of loan loss
On a quarterly basis, each loan in our portfoliassigned a credit risk rating through an evalagpimcess, which includes consideration of
such factors as payment status, the financial ¢tionddf the borrower, borrower compliance with laavenants, underlying collateral values,
potential loan concentrations, and general econawniclitions. The allowance for loan losses is based formula allocation for similarly risk-
rated loans by client industry sector and for indliially impaired loans as determined by SFAS N, Btcounting by Creditors for
Impairment of a Loal(“SFAS No. 114"), and SFAS No. 5.

Our evaluation process is designed to determinadieguacy of the allowance for loan losses. Wesagbe risk of losses inherent in the
loan portfolio on a quarterly basis by utilizindgnistorical loan loss migration model, which is atsstical model used to estimate an appropriate
allowance for outstanding loan balances by calmgahe likelihood of a loan becoming charged-aiéd on its credit risk rating using
historical loan performance data from our portfolioan loss factors for each risk-rating categarg elient industry sector are ultimately
applied to the respective period-end client loaarees for each corresponding risk-rating catedgrglient industry sector to provide an
estimation of the allowance for loan losses.

We apply macro allocations to the results we oleithrough our historical loan loss migration madehscertain the total allowance for
loan losses. These macro allocations are basedrapoagement’s assessment of the risks that maydeafuture loan loss experience
different from our historical loan loss experienthese risks are aggregated to become our maomatithn. Based on managemeantredictiol
or estimate of changing risks in the lending envwinent, the macro allocation may vary significatfitym period to period and includes, but is
not limited to, consideration of the following facs:

« Changes in lending policies and procedures, inolydinderwriting standards and collections, andgdaff and recovery practices;

» Changes in national and local economic businesditions, including the market and economic conditid our clients’ industry
sectors;

» Changes in the nature of our loan portfolio;

» Changes in experience, ability, and depth of legdiranagement and staff;

» Changes in the trend of the volume and severifyast due and classified loans;

« Changes in the trend of the volume of nonaccrumidptroubled debt restructurings, and other loadifications; and

¢ Other factors as determined by management from tiintiene.

Finally, we compute several modified versions & thodel, which provide additional assurance thasstatistical results of the historical
loan loss migration model are reasonable. A conemitomprised of senior management evaluates tlgiacde of the allowance for loan los:
based on the results of our analysis.

Allowance for Unfunded Credit Commitmen

We consider our accounting policy for the allowafareunfunded credit commitments to be criticakaimation of the allowance involv
material estimates by our management and is phatigisusceptible to significant changes in therieem. We record a liability for probable
and estimatable losses associated with our unfultdedcommitments. Each quarter, every unfundeshtiiredit commitment is allocated to a
credit risk-rating category in accordance with eelidnt’s credit risk rating.
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We use the historical loan loss factors describetbuour Allowance for Loan Losses to calculatepbssible loan loss experience if unfunded
credit commitments are funded. Separately, we isderital trends to calculate the probability ofarfunded credit commitment being funded.
We apply the loan funding probability factor tokrifactor adjusted unfunded commitments by credK-riating to derive the reserve for
unfunded loan commitments. The allowance for unéehdredit commitments may also include certain matlocations as deemed appropr
by management. Our allowance for unfunded creditrodgments totaled $14.7 million and $17.1 milliarDecember 31, 2006 and 2005
respectively, and is reflected in other liabilit@s our balance sheet.

Goodwill

Goodwill, which arises from the purchase price exiieg the assigned value of the net assets of@uirad business, represents the value
attributable to unidentifiable intangible elemebnésng acquired. At December 31, 2006, our constaitlhalance sheet included $21.3 million
of goodwill, which resulted from our acquisitionsSVB Alliant, our investment banking subsidiarpmdaeProsper, our equity ownership data
management services company. Goodwill at Decenthe2@®5 totaled $35.6 million.

On an annual basis or as circumstances dictateageament reviews goodwill and evaluates eventstmratevelopments that may indic
impairment in the carrying amount. We considerazoounting policy on goodwill to be critical becaube valuation methodology for
potential impairments is inherently complex andoires significant management judgment in the usestimates and assumptions.

The impairment tests for goodwill are performedhatreporting unit level and require us to perfaimvo-step impairment test. First, we
compare the aggregate fair value of our reportimgto its carrying amount including goodwill. Hie fair value exceeds the carrying amount,
no impairment exists. If the carrying amount of teporting unit exceeds the fair value, then wédquar the second step of the impairment test
in order to determine the implied fair value of tiegorting unit's goodwill. We estimate the repogtiunit's implied fair value by using a
discounted cash flow approach. These estimatedvimvoany assumptions, including expected resultgpefations and assumed discount r:
These discount rates are based on standard indursittice, taking into account the expected equsty premium, the size of the business and
the probability of the reporting unit achieving fitsancial forecasts. If the carrying amount of thporting unit's goodwill exceeds the implied
fair value, then goodwill impairment is recognizgdwriting goodwill down to the implied fair value.

Events that may indicate goodwill impairment inawgignificant or adverse changes in the resultpefations of the business, or in the
economic or political climate, an adverse actiomssessment by a regulator, unanticipated congoetiind a more-likely-than-not expectation
that a reporting unit will be sold or disposedAd.a result of our annual impairment test for SVBaht conducted in June 2006, we
recognized a pre-tax impairment charge of $18.4ianidue to changes in staffing in early 2006 anddred expectations of future revenue
streams.

Share-Based Compensation

At December 31, 2006 our share-based compensatjense totaled $21.3 million, compared to $7.1liamlat December 31, 2005. In
accordance with SFAS 123(R), we measure compensatipense for all employee share-based paymentlawaimg a fair value based
method, reduced by estimated award forfeituresraodrding such expense in our consolidated statenoémperations. We currently estimate
the fair value of our employee share-based paymentke date of grant using the Black-Scholes agtiicing model.

We consider our accounting policy for share-basedpensation to be critical as determining thevalue of awards involves the use of
significant estimates and assumptions. While falug may be readily determinable for awards oflstotarket quotes are not available for
long-term, nontransferable stock
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options because these instruments are not tradedidition, valuation models require the input igfy subjective assumptions, and the Black-
Scholes option pricing model was developed forinsestimating the fair value of traded options, ethhave no vesting restrictions and are
fully transferable. Because our stock options hezharacteristics significantly different from thosktraded options, changes to the input
assumptions can materially affect the fair valuewfemployee stock options.

The use of the Black-Scholes option pricing moedguires a number of complex assumptions includipgeted volatility, expected term,
risk-free interest rate and expected dividends. The sigsificant assumptions are our estimates of ¥peeted volatility and the expected t¢
of the award. The value of a stock option is detifrem its potential for appreciation. The moreatdé the stock, the more valuable the option
becomes because of the greater possibility of fsdgmit changes in stock price. Because there @ctiae market for options on our Common
Stock, we have considered implied volatilities adlas our historical realized volatilities wherve®ping an estimate of expected volatility.
The expected term also has a significant effe¢hervalue of the option. The longer the term, tlogeriime the option holder has to allow the
stock price to increase without a cash investmedtthus, the more valuable the option. Furthegtieier option terms provide more
opportunity to exploit market highs. However, enygles are not required to wait until the end ofdbietractual term of a nontransferable
option to exercise. Accordingly, we are require@stimate the expected term of the option. Wheabdéishing an estimate of the expected te
we consider actual employee exercise behavior asthyesting turnover rates, along with expecte@dles factors and risk-free interest
rates. As required under the accounting rules,ev&w our valuation assumptions at each grantaade as a result, we are likely to change
valuation assumptions used to value stock baseddavgaanted in future periods. Changes to the stibginput assumptions could materially
affect the estimated fair value of our stock-bgsagments.

Income Taxes
Our income tax expense totaled $65.8 million an@.&enillion for the years ended December 31, 20662005, respectively.

We are subject to income tax laws of the UnitedeStdts states and municipalities and those ofdheign jurisdictions in which we
operate. We consider our accounting policy relatingncome taxes to be critical as the determimagibcurrent and deferred income taxes is
based on complex analyses of many factors incluititegpretation of federal, state and foreign inediax laws, the difference between tax and
financial reporting bases of assets and liabilifiemporary differences), estimates of amountsatueved, the timing of reversals of temporary
differences and current financial accounting stasslaActual results could differ significantly frotihe estimates due to tax law interpretations
used in determining the current and deferred inctamdiabilities. Additionally, there can be no asmces that estimates and interpretations
used in determining income tax liabilities may hetchallenged by federal and state taxing autlestriti

In establishing a provision for income tax expenge must make judgments and interpretations aleuapplication of these inherently
complex tax laws. We must also make estimates ablben in the future certain items will affect tal@mcome in the various tax jurisdictiol
both domestic and foreign. We evaluate our incaamecbntingencies in accordance with SFAS No. 5.0#aleeve that our reserve for income
tax liabilities, including related interest, is gdate in relation to the potential for additiorest aissessments.

We are also subject to routine corporate tax algithe various tax jurisdictions. Although we kel that our tax return positions are
reasonable, we believe that certain positions cbaldhallenged and may not be fully sustained vieweby tax authorities. We review our
reserves quarterly, and we may adjust these reserVight of changing facts and circumstanceshasthe closing of a tax audit or the
refinement of an estimate, and to the extent thafihal tax outcome of these matters is diffetaah
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the amounts recorded, such differences will impazime tax expense in the period in which suchrdetetion is made.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. ¥ ounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments amendment of FASB
Statements No. 133 and 148FAS No. 155”). Hybrid financial instruments dieancial instruments that contain an embedded/dévie
within a single instrument. SFAS No. 155 givestigian option to elect to record hybrid finanditruments at fair value as one financial
instrument. Prior to this amendment, under certaimditions, hybrid financial instruments were reqdito be separated into two instruments, a
derivative and host, and generally only the deiveatvas recorded at fair value. SFAS No. 155 regguihat beneficial interests in securitized
assets be evaluated for derivatives, either fradstg or embedded. In January 2007, the FASB peaval scope exception for securitized
interests that (1) only contain an embedded devivahat is tied to the prepayment risk of the utydeg prepayable financial assets and (2) the
investor does not control the right to acceleragegettiement. SFAS No. 155 is effective for alificial instruments acquired or issued after
January 1, 2007. Additionally, SFAS No. 155 progideone-time opportunity to apply the fair valuecéibn to hybrid financial instruments
existing at the date of implementation at fair ea#ts one financial instrument, with any differebetwveen the carrying amount of the existing
hybrid financial instruments and the fair valualwé single financial instrument being recorded asraulative-effect adjustment to beginning
retained earnings. We do not expect the adopti@F#S No. 155 to have a material impact on our cliisted financial position and results
operations.

In March 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 1Aécounting for Servicing of Financial Assets, areagment of SFAS No. 14GFAS
No. 15¢"). SFAS No. 156 clarifies when an entity shoulgpaetely recognize servicing assets and servig@hgities when it undertakes an
obligation to service a financial asset by entefing a servicing contract. SFAS No. 156 requites &ll separately recognized servicing assets
and servicing liabilities be initially measuredfait value and subsequently measured using eittgeamortization method as previously
permitted under SFAS No. 140 or the fair value mezrsent method. Entities are permitted to makelegtien to subsequently re-measure
classes of separately recognized servicing asedtBabilities. Once the fair value measurementhoétis elected for a class, the election
should be applied prospectively to all new andtexgsseparately recognized servicing assets anicsgy liabilities within that class. The
effect of re-measuring an existing class of sepéyaecognized servicing assets and servicingliteds at fair value would be reported as a
cumulative-effect adjustment to retained earnirggefahe beginning of the fiscal year of adoptiBRAS No. 156 is effective as of the
beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year that legafter September 15, 2006. Earlier adoptiorersnitted as of the beginning of an entity’s
fiscal year, provided the entity has not yet issuéerim financial statements for that fiscal ydarthe first quarter of 2006, we elected not to
early adopt this Statement and, accordingly, vabthat it as of January 1, 2007. We are currentlgssing the impact of SFAS No. 156 on our
consolidated financial position and results of agiens.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretatiti”) No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an iptetation of
FASB Statement No. 1(“FIN 48"), to clarify the accounting for uncertaiax positions. FIN 48 prescribes that a two-stepefit recognition
model be applied initially to recognize and meagshesbenefit amount of a tax position. The firgfpstequires that a tax benefit be recognized
only when the tax position is “more-likely-than-htt be sustained based on the technical meritseposition. Assuming the first step is met,
the second step requires that the benefit amountdaesured at the largest amount that has at Iéastra-likely-than-not” likelihood of being
the ultimate outcome based on a cumulative-proibyabibproach. Tax positions that previously faitedneet the “more-likely-than-not”
recognition threshold should be recognized in gl in which the threshold is subsequently nieg,tex matter is resolved or the statute of
limitations for examining the tax position has erpli FIN 48 requires that a previously recognizeditenefit be de-recognized in the period it
becomes
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“more-likely-than-not” that the tax position wouhtht be sustained on audit. The FASB is currentlyagied in a project to provide
implementation guidance on FIN 48. While the efexft FIN 48 will depend somewhat upon this impletagan guidance, we expect the
transition effects of this standard to be modest wh immaterial impact on our opening balancestdined earnings at January 1, 2007.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. E&if,Value MeasurementsSFAS No. 157”). SFAS No. 157 defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair valuadoordance with GAAP, and expands disclosurestdbowalue measurements. SFAS
No. 157 is effective for fiscal years beginningeaflovember 15, 2007. We are currently assessa@rpact of SFAS No. 157 on o
consolidated financial position and results of agiens.

Results of Operations
Net Interest Income and Margin (Fully Taxab-Equivalent Basis)

Net interest income is defined as the differendevéen interest earned primarily on loans, investrsenurities, securities purchased ui
agreement to resell and other short-term investseeurities, and interest paid on funding sourides.interest income is our principal source
of revenue. Net interest margin is defined as thewmt of annualized net interest income, on a fislkable-equivalent basis, expressed as a
percentage of average interest-earning assetsntdetst income and net interest margin are predet a fully taxable-equivalent basis to
consistently reflect income from taxable loans securities and tax-exempt securities based oretierdl statutory tax rate of 35.0%.

Net Interest Income (Fully Taxal-Equivalent Basis)

Net interest income of $354.1 million for 2006 ieased by $52.8 million or 17.5 percent, from $30tilion in 2005, which increased |
$69.1 million or 29.8 percent, from $232.2 million2004. The increase in net interest income ir62MAs primarily due to a $79.7 million
increase in income from our loan portfolio, patyiaffset by a $10.5 million decrease in interestoime from our investment securities
portfolio and an increase in interest expense 8t@nillion. The increase in net interest incom@@®5 was primarily due to a $61.7 million
increase in income from our loan portfolio and & $Imillion increase in interest income from ouwrdatment securities portfolio, partially
offset by an increase in interest expense of $5ll&m

The increases in interest income from our loanfpletin 2006 and 2005 are primarily related towgto in our loan portfolio as well as t
effect of increases in our base prime lending dating 2006 and 2005. Average loans outstandinind®006 totaled $2.88 billion, compared
to $2.37 billion during 2005 and $1.95 billion chgi2004. The increase in average loans outstamdifi§13.7 million during 2006 and $416.7
million during 2005 was driven by our commerciatoportfolio, which increased $450.1 million in B08nd $355.5 million in 2005 as a result
of our increased focus on serving middle-marketnts and improvement in economic activity in thekats served by us. We increased our
base prime lending rate four times in 2006 andtdigies in 2005, each time by 25 basis pointsesponse to increases in short-term market
interest rates. Our base prime lending rate w&s [@Pcent as of December 31, 2006, compared tope&&nt in 2005 and 5.25 percent in
2004. Our average base prime lending rate incre@se®5 percent in 2006 from 6.18 percent in 2808 4.34 percent in 2004. The average
yield on our loan portfolio was 10.37 percent ih@0compared to 9.26 percent in 2005 and 8.08 pence2004.

The decrease in interest income from our investraeatrities portfolio during 2006 reflects lowevéés of investment securities due to
scheduled maturities and prepayments as well asalleeof $119.1 million of certain available-folesavestment securities during the second
quarter of 2006. Average investment securitiesetexd by $300.0 million from $1.98 billion in 20@53$1.68 billion in 2006 as a result of our
use of portfolio cash flows to support the growtloor loan portfolio.
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The increase in interest income from our investnsecurities portfolio during 2005 reflects highevéls of investment securities, as well
as a change in the composition of our investmertfg@im. Average investment securities increase@®$0.3 million during 2005. During
2005, we adjusted the composition of a portiorhefinvestment portfolio to a slightly higher contation of higher-yielding, mortgageacke:
securities and collateralized mortgage obligations.

The increase in interest expense during 2006 maoily related to increases in short-term borrowiagd other long-term debt. Average
short-term borrowings increased $331.4 million dgr2006 to $400.9 million while average other ldagn debt increased $9.7 million to
$17.7 million. The increases in short-term borraygind other long-term debt were used to fund thertty of our loan portfolio.

The increase in interest expense during 2005 maoily related to increases in short-term borrowiagd increased rates paid on money
market accounts. Average short-term borrowings Wé8:25 million during 2005, while there were no gkterm borrowings during 2004. The
average rates paid on our money market depositsdsed from 0.50 percent in 2004 to 0.70 perceR®@b and the average rates paid on our
bonus money market deposits increased from 0.5&pein 2004 to 0.76 percent in 2005. We incredisednterest rates on these products due
to increases in short-term market interest rates.

Net Interest Margin (Fully Taxak-Equivalent Basis)

Net interest margin was 7.38 percent for 2006, ameqbto 6.46 percent for 2005 and 5.39 percer@0d. The increases in net interest
margin during 2006 and 2005 were largely due taviiicand increases in yields of our loan portfooneell as growth of our noninterest-
bearing demand deposits, partially offset by insesan the balances outstanding of our short-temmotwvings. Noninterest-bearing demand
deposits, a significant source of funding for usréased $148.9 million and $340.6 million durifi®@ and 2005, respectively.

38




Average Balances, Yields and Rates Paid (Fully Thle-Equivalent Basis;

The average yield earned on interest-earning aissttts amount of annualized fully taxable-equinaiaterest income expressed as a
percentage of average interestring assets. The average rate paid on fundinge®is the amount of annualized interest expexgeessed
a percentage of average funding sources. The foltptable sets forth average assets, liabilitieaonity interest and stockholders’ equity,
interest income, interest expense, annualized yiidl rates, and the composition of our annualiet¢dhterest margin for the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004.

Year Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Interest Interest Interest
Average Income/ Yield/ Average Income/ Yield/ Average Income/ Yield/
(Dollars in thousands) Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate

Interes-earning asset:
Securities purchased under agreement to
resell and other short-term

investments(1 $ 232,632 $ 11,08¢ 477% $ 313,266 $ 9,531 3.04% $ 607,46 $ 8,421 1.39%
Investment securitie:
Taxable 1,615,807 74,523 4.61 1,900,027 83,95C 4.42 1,630,677 69,83¢ 4.28
Non-taxable(2) 68,371 4,656 6.81 84,151 5,685 6.76 123,243 7,698 6.25
Loans:
Commercial 2,419,28¢ 263,87¢ 10.91 1,969,20¢ 194,01¢ 9.85 1,613,68¢ 141,17¢ 8.75
Real estate construction and te 195,041 13,422 6.88 159,122 10,032 6.30 120,56¢ 6,511 5.40
Consumer and other 267,761 21,701 8.10 240,03% 15,233 6.35 217,39¢ 9,914 456
Total loans, net of unearned income 2,882,08¢ 299,001 10.37 2,368,367 219,282 9.26 1,951,65¢ 157,604 8.08
Total interest-earning assets 4,798,90( 389,26¢ 8.11 4,665,80¢ 318,44¢ 6.83 4,313,03¢ 243,56z  5.65
Cash and due from banks 242,30t 227,86¢ 213,215
Allowance for loan losse (38,808) (37,144) (48,249)
Goodwill 27,653 35,638 37,066
Other assets(3) 357,38E 297,60¢ 257,844
Total assets $ 5,387,43¢ $ 5,189,77: $ 4,772,90¢

Funding sources
Interes-bearing liabilities
NOW deposits $ 36,99¢ $ 151

0.41% $ 33,19 $ 134 0.40% $ 2598¢ $ 114 0.44%

Regular money market depos 210,932 1,675 0.79 406,842 2,834 0.70 513,69¢ 2,587 0.50

Bonus money market depos 569,122 4,738 0.83 792,12% 6,057 0.76 739,97€ 3,721 0.50

Time depositt 318,85E 2,341 0.73 297,28€ 1,908 0.64 329,33€ 2,001 0.61

Shor-term borrowings 400,912 21,131 5.27 69,499 2,698 3.88 — — —

Contingently convertible del 148,002 929 0.63 147,181 941 0.64 146,255 943 0.64

Junior subordinated debentu 50,223 3,211 6.39 49,309 2,330 4.73 49,366 1,505 3.05

Other long-term debt 17,741 1,006 5.67 8,035 264 3.29 16,605 520 3.13
Total interest-bearing liabilities 1,752,78¢ 35,182 2.01 1,803,47: 17,166 0.95 1,821,22¢ 11,391 0.63
Portion of noninterest-bearing funding

sources 3,046,112 2,862,33¢ 2,491,817 _
Total funding sources 4,798,90( 35,182 0.73 4,665,80¢ 17,166 0.37 4,313,03¢ 11,391 026
Noninteres-bearing funding source

Demand deposit 2,785,94¢ 2,637,02¢ 2,296,411

Other liabilities 115,51€ 114,012 100,92C

Minority interest in capital of

consolidated affiliate 143,977 93,839 59,152
Stockholder’ equity 589,20€ 541,42€ 495,20z
Portion used to fund interest-earnin
asset: (3,046,119 (2,862,339 (2,491,819

Total liabilities, minority interest, and

stockholder’ equity $ 5,387,43¢ $ 5,189,77: $ 4,772,90¢
Net interest income and margin $ 354,087 7.38% $ 301,28: 6.46% $232,171 5.39%
Total deposits $ 3,921,85° $ 4,166,47¢ $ 3,905,40¢ -

1) Includes average interest-bearing deposits in dthancial institutions of $31.0 million, $20.4 ridn and $10.6 million in 2006, 2005 and 2004, extjvely.

2) Interest income on nontaxable investments is ptedemn a fully taxable-equivalent basis using traefal statutory tax rate of 35% for all years enésd. The tax equivalent adjustments were $1.6
million, $2.0 million and $2.7 million for the yemended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, reselgctiv

?3) Average investments of $151.2 million, $157.1 roifliand $107.6 million for the years ended DecerBlie2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, were clasisis other assets as they were
noninterest-earning assets.
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Analysis of Interest Changes Due to Volume and Rételly Taxable-Equivalent Basis)

Net interest income is affected by changes in theumt and mix of interest-earning assets and istdyearing liabilities, referred to as
“volume change.” Net interest income is also a#ddby changes in yields earned on interest-eamssgts and rates paid on interest-bearing
liabilities, referred to as “rate change”. The doling table sets forth changes in interest incoonee&ch major category of interest-earning
assets and interest expense for each major catefjorterest-bearing liabilities. The table alsfieets the amount of simultaneous changes
attributable to both volume and rate changes fewytars indicated. For this table, changes thataireolely due to either volume or rate are
allocated in proportion to the percentage changesérage volume and average rate.

2006 Compared to 200! 2005 Compared to 200-
Increase (Decrease) Increase (Decrease)
Due to Changes ir Due to Changes ir

(Dollars in thousands) Volume Rate Total Volume Rate Total
Interest income

Securities purchased under agreement

to resell and other short-term
investment: $ (2,887 $ 444t $ 1556 $(5,4849) $ 6594 $ 1,11C

Investment securitie (14,05¢) 3,602 (10,45€) 9,242 2,856 12,09¢

Loans 51,24¢ 28,46¢ 79,71€ 36,57E 25,104 61,67¢
Increase in interest income, 1 34,304 36,51€ 70,82C 40,333 34,554 74,887
Interest expenst

NOW deposits 16 1 17 29 (9) 20

Regular money market depos (1,515 356 (1,159 (611) 858 247

Bonus money market depos (1,820) 501 (1,319 279 2,057 2,336

Time deposit: 145 288 433 (202) 109 (93)

Shor-term borrowings 17,14¢ 1,287 18,433 2,698 — 2,698

Contingently convertible del 5 a7 (12) 6 (8) (2)

Junior subordinated debentul 44 837 881 2) 827 825

Other long-term debt 464 278 742 (279) 23 (256)
Increase in interest expense, 14,48E 3,631 18,01€ 1,918 3,857 5,775
Increase in net interest income $ 19,81¢ $32,98: $ 52,80/ $38,41f $30,697 $69,11-

Provision for (Recovery of) Loan Loss:

The provision for loan losses is based on our extidn of the adequacy of the existing allowanceddan losses in relation to total loans
and on our periodic assessment of the inherentdamtified risk dynamics of the loan portfolio rétsng from reviews of selected individual
loans. For a more detailed discussion of creditityuand the allowance for loan losses, see Itef@ritical Accounting Policies and Estimates
and Item 7. Consolidated Financial Condition—Cr&iality and the Allowance for Loan Losses.

We recorded a provision for loan losses of $9.9%ionilfor the year ended December 31, 2006, compiaradprovision of $0.2 million in
2005 and a recovery of $10.3 million in 2004. Theréase in provision for loan losses in 2006 imprily related to the growth in our loan
portfolio.

We realized net charge-offs of $3.9 million for gremar ended December 31, 2006, compared to $1libmdf net recoveries in 2005 and
net charge-offs of $2.0 million in 2004. Credit iyaremained strong with nonperforming loans &10 of total gross loans as of
December 31, 2006, compared to 0.26% in 2005 a&#0in 2004.
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Noninterest Income
Year Ended December 31

%Change
%Change
(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2006/200% 2004 2005/200¢
Client investment fee $ 44,34 $ 33,25 33.3% $ 26,91¢ 23.5%
Foreign exchange fe: 21,04t 17,90¢ 17.5 12,891 38.8
Gains on derivative instruments, | 17,94¢ 6,75C 165.¢ 3,42¢ 96.9
Corporate finance fee 11,64¢ 22,06: (47.2) 22,024 0.2
Deposit service charg: 10,15¢ 9,80t 3.6 13,53¢ (27.6)
Letter of credit and standby letter of credit
income 9,94: 10,007 (0.6) 9,994 0.1
Gains on investment securities, 2,551 4,307 (40.8) 5,19¢ (17.2)
Other 23,56¢ 13,402 75.8 13,77¢ (2.7)
Total noninterest incom $141,20¢ $117,49¢ 20.2% $107,774 9.0%

Client Investment Fees

We offer a variety of investment products on whigh earn fees. These products include sweep mongetfands, money market
mutual funds, overnight repurchase agreementsiaed income securities available through clienedied accounts, and fixed income
management services offered through our investadvisory subsidiary.

Client investment fees totaled $44.3 million foe year ended December 31, 2006, compared to $3Bi@wnfor 2005 and $26.9 million
for 2004. The increase of $11.0 million and $6.8iam in client investment fees during 2006 and 20@spectively, was attributable to the
growth in average client investment funds. Theofelhg table summarizes average client investmamddifor the years ended December 31,
2006, 2005 and 2004.

Year Ended December 31

(Dollars in millions) 2006 2005 2004
Average client investment func
Client directed investment assets $10,60t $ 8,07z $ 7,624
Client investment assets under manager 4,364 3,328 1,715
Sweep money market fun 2,260 1,512 1,067
Total average client investment funds $17,22¢ $12912 $10,40¢

(1) Mutual funds and Repurchase Agreement Programsasset
(2) Client funds invested through SVB Financial Group maintained at third party financial institutions

Foreign Exchange Fet

Foreign exchange fees represent the income ditiafdretween purchases and sales of foreign cuyrerchange on behalf of our clients.
Foreign exchange fees totaled $21.0 million forytear ended December 31, 2006, compared to $11i6mfor 2005 and $12.9 million for
2004. The increases in foreign exchange fees d@M¢ and 2005 were attributable to increasesdrvttiume of client foreign exchange
transactions. We believe that a general improvenmemtisiness conditions for many of our clients armleased international trading were the
primary drivers behind a higher volume of clientgign exchange transactions. Foreign exchangedesspreviously presented as a
component of gains on derivative instruments, wihin noninterest income in the consolidated stegpts of income.
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Gains on Derivative Instruments, Net

Gains on derivative instruments, net, totaled $7ilflon for the year ended December 31, 2006, camag to $6.8 million for 2005 and
$3.4 million for 2004. The increase of $11.1 mitlifior 2006, compared to 2005, was primarily dutat@rable changes in the fair value of
equity warrant assets, which was partially offseth unfavorable change in the fair value hedgeegent for our junior subordinated
debentures and a decrease in gains from foreigmaege forwards used to reduce our exposure tagio@irrency denominated loans. A
summary of gains on derivative instruments, nette years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 andi2@4follows:

Year Ended December 31

% Change % Change
(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2006/200¢ 2004 2005/200¢
Total gains (losses) on foreign exchange forwar
net(1) $ (219 $ 3,41 (106.4% $ 679 402.2%
Change in fair value of interest rate sway (3,630) — — — —
Equity warrant asset
Gains on exercise, n 11,49¢ 9,01C 27.6 4,245 112.2
Change in fair value(3
Cancellations and expiratiol (3,963 (2,952 34.2 (2,424) 21.8
Other changes in fair valt 14,26¢ (2,718)  (624.9 928 (392.9
Total net gains on equity warrant assets(4) 21,79¢ 3,34C 552.€ 2,748 215
Total gains on derivative instruments, $17,94¢ $ 6,75C 165.5%$  3,42¢ 96.9%

(1) Represents (a) the income differential betweenidarexchange forward contracts/non-deliverableifprexchange forward contracts
with clients and opposite way foreign exchange fohcontracts/non-deliverable foreign exchange &drcontracts with correspondent
banks; and (b) the change in the fair value ofifprexchange forward contracts with correspondankb to economically reduce foreign
exchange exposure risk related to certain foreigreacy denominated loans. Revaluations of foreigmency denominated loans are
recorded on the line item “Other” as part of noaiest income, a component of consolidated net iecom

(2) Represents the change in the fair value hedge mgrge For the year ended December 31, 2006, the@necomprised of a $3.3 millic
loss for the interest rate swap agreement prigstdesignation as a fair value hedge and a $0I®miloss for the fair value hedge
agreement.

(3) As of December 31, 2006, the Company held warriants287 companies, compared to 1,281 compani280b and 1,362 companies in
2004.

(4) Includes net gains on equity warrant assets hektbbgolidated investment affiliates. Relevant anm@atiributable to minority interests
are reflected in the interim consolidated statesiehtncome under the caption “Minority InteresiNet (Income) Losses of Consolidated
Affiliates”.

The change in fair value of equity warrant assefgimarily attributable to changes in the valug¢hef underlying assumptions used to
value the equity warrant assets including: chaimyése risk-free interest rate, changes in the dyihg value of the client companies’ stock,
changes in the volatility of market comparable pubbmpanies and changes in the expected life.miéthodology used to calculate the fair
value of equity warrant assets has been appliesistently.

42




Corporate Finance Fees

Corporate finance fees for the year ended DeceBhe2006 were $11.6 million, compared to $22.1ionilin 2005 and $22.0 million in
2004. The decrease in 2006 is principally a resfuthanges in staffing at SVB Alliant that occuriactarly 2006.

Deposit Service Charge

Deposit service charges for the year ended DeceBihet006 were $10.2 million, compared to $9.8iomillin 2005 and $13.5 million in
2004. The increase in 2006 was attributable tonarease in fee rates, partially offset by an ingeda credits obtained by clients to offset
deposit service charges, which resulted from irsedn short-term market interest rates. The deergs2005 is a result of increases in short-
term market interest rates, which resulted in dients obtaining additional credits to offset depesrvice charges.

Gains on Investment Securities, Net

Gains on investment securities, net, were $2.daniflor the year ended December 31, 2006, comparéd.3 million for 2005 and $5.2
million for 2004. The net gain on investment setiesiduring 2006 included $5.7 million net gainspivate equity fund investments and a
$0.2 million gain from the sale of equity secusti@btained after the exercise of warrants, paytiafiset by a loss of $3.2 million due to the ¢
of certain available-for-sale investment securitidge net gains of $5.7 million on our private égumvestments related to gains on
distributions from private equity fund investmer@ains on investment securities, net, of $4.3 anilfior the year ended December 31, 2005
were principally derived from the changes in fatue and realized sales of non-marketable securii@ated to net gains from private equity
fund investments of $5.1 million, net gains fronvpte equity investments of $1.7 million, and rextdes of $2.1 million from the sale of cer
available-for-sale investment securities. We expeatinued variability in the performance of ounigy securities and venture debt portfolios.
Relevant amounts attributable to minority interestsreflected in the interim consolidated statemsehincome under the caption “Minority
Interest in Net (Income) Losses of Consolidatedliafes”. As of December 31, 2006, the Company elgstments, either directly or through
its managed investment funds, in 361 private edfuityls, 46 companies and three venture debt funds.

Other Income

Other income for the year ended December 31, 2GE6%23.6 million, compared to $13.4 million in 200% $13.8 million in 2004.
Other income largely consisted of credit card féasd management fees, service-based fee incoreiagsd with our deposit and loan
services, net change in revaluations of foreigmesway denominated loans and unused commitment Téesincrease of $10.2 million in 2006
primarily relates to a positive net change of $#illion from revaluations of foreign currency denioiated loans, an increase in unused
commitment fees of $2.1 million and an increastuimd management fees of $1.2 million.
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Noninterest Expens:

Year Ended December 31

% Change % Change
(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2006/200¢ 2004 2005/2004
Compensation and benef $188,58¢( $163,59( 15.3%  $153,89: 6.3%
Professional service 40,791 28,72¢ 42.0 17,06¢ 68.3
Impairment of goodwil 18,43¢ — — 1,91C (200.0)
Net occupanc' 17,36¢ 16,21C 7.1 18,13¢ (10.6)
Furniture and equipme 15,311 12,82¢ 194 12,40 3.4
Business development and tra 12,76( 10,647 19.8 9,71¢ 9.6
Correspondent bank fe 5,647 5,53C 2.1 5,34C 3.6
Data processing servic 4,23¢ 4,10t 3.3 3,647 12.6
Telephone 4,081 3,702 10.2 3,367 10.0
(Reduction of) provision for unfunded credit
commitments (2,461 927 (365.5) 1,54¢ (40.2)
Other 17,744 13,59¢ 30.5 14,79i (8.2)
Total noninterest expense $322,50: $259,86( 24.1%  $241,83( 7.5%

Compensation and Benefits

Compensation and benefits expense totaled $188i6mfor the year ended December 31, 2006, conthtreés163.6 million for 2005 ar
$153.9 million for 2004. The increase in compemsatind benefits expense in 2006 was largely doet@adoption of SFAS No. 123(R),
increases in average full-time equivalent (“FTEY)Eoyees and higher rates of employee salariesvag@és, partially offset by a decline in
contributions to our incentive compensation plapAS No. 123(R) requires us to recognize expensstémk options granted and Employee
Stock Purchase Plan shares. Share-based compernsgtiense totaled $21.3 million for 2006, compace$i7.1 million for 2005 and $3.5
million for 2004. Average FTE personnel increasgd®8 to 1,087 in 2006 from 1,029 in 2005 and 998004. Our total contributions to our
incentive compensation plan were $24.5 million, $28illion, and $28.6 million for the years endedd@mber 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

Professional Service

Professional services expense totaled $40.8 mifbothe year ended December 31, 2006, compar$@8d million in 2005 and $17.1
million in 2004. The increase of $12.1 million i6@ was primarily related to consulting costs imedras part of ongoing efforts to enhance
and maintain compliance with various regulationsvelf as expenses associated with certain Infoonaliechnology (“IT”) projects. The
increase of $11.6 million in 2005 was associatetth tfie commitment of resources to amend and restatEorm 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2004, the commitment of resourcesd¢arment, enhance and audit internal controls toraptish and adhere to the provision
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and the indepenaigdit of our internal controls, and expenses aasediwith certain IT projects.

Impairment of Goodwil

In connection with our annual assessment of godaivibVB Alliant, we recognized an impairment chawmf $18.4 million during the
second quarter of 2006. The impairment resulteah ftbanges in our outlook for SVB Alliant’s futuriedincial performance due to changes in
staffing in early 2006 and lowered expectationfutire revenue streams. In 2004, we recognizedn@airment charge of $1.9 million related
to a private client services subsidiary, which wil $n 2006.

44




Net Occupanc

Net occupancy expense totaled $17.4 million foryihar ended December 31, 2006, compared to $1@i@mfor 2005 and $18.1 million
for 2004. Net occupancy expense increased durifg pimarily due to the opening of our administratfacility in Salt Lake City. Net
occupancy expense decreased in 2005 as a resaliegotiating more favorable lease terms relatenlitaccorporate headquarters facility in
Santa Clara, California.

Furniture and Equipmer

Furniture and equipment expense totaled $15.3amifior the year ended December 31, 2006, compar$ii2.8 million in 2005 and $1-
million in 2004. The increase in 2006 was primaréjated to the opening of our administrative facih Salt Lake City, office relocations and
information technology initiatives.

Business Development and Travel Expe

Business development and travel expense totale® $iiflion for the year ended December 31, 2006 pared to $10.6 million in 2005
and $9.7 million in 2004. The increase of $2.2 imrllin 2006 is attributable to investment in busmdevelopment by all of our business units.

(Reduction of) Provision for Unfunded Credit Commants

We calculate the provision for unfunded credit catmmants based on the credit commitments outstaraliige balance sheet date as well
as the credit quality of our loan commitments. Weorded a net reduction of $2.5 million to theiligpfor unfunded credit commitments for
the year ended December 31, 2006, compared tovasfmo of $0.9 million for 2005 and a provision$f.5 million for 2004. The net reduction
in the provision during the year ended Decembe80§ is primarily due to a refinement of the melitlogy related to a change in estimate of
funding percentages used to estimate the liaddityunfunded credit commitments.

Other Expense

Other expense for the year ended December 31, 12081&d $17.7 million, compared to $13.6 million2805 and $14.8 million in 2004.
The increase of $4.1 million in 2006 primarily rtelsito a $1.8 million charge in connection with se¢tlement of a litigation matter and
increases of $0.9 million related to postage ampbes expense.

Minority Interest in Net Income of Consolidated Afifates

Minority interest in the net income of consolidatdtlliates is primarily related to the minoritytarest holders portion of investment gains
or losses and management fees in our managed fseel$art 11, Item 8, Consolidated Financial Statetsand Supplementary Data—Note 7.
Investment Securities).

Year Ended December 31

% Change % Change

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2006/200¢ 2004 2005/200¢
Minority interest in net income of consolidated

affiliates $(6,308) $(3,39€) 85.7%  $(3,090) 9.9%

Minority interest in net income of consolidatedil&fes was $6.3 million for the year ended Decenie 2006, compared to net income
of $3.4 million for 2005 and net income of $3.1linit for 2004. Minority interest in net income dogi 2006 was primarily due to gains on
sales of investment
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securities, interest income and an increase ivahee of warrant assets held by consolidated aféi. In addition, total minority interest in
capital of consolidated affiliates increased dueduity transactions, which included capital cafi$61.8 million by our consolidated affiliates,
partially offset by distributions of $20.4 millicand a $6.3 million increase in net income of coidsdéd affiliates.

Income Taxes

Our effective tax rate for 2006 was 42.45 percenmmpared to 39.63 percent for 2005 and 37.76 pefoe2004. The increase in the tax
rate in 2006 was primarily attributable to the lapact of SFAS 123(R) for share-based paymentsuomeerall pre-tax income. The increase
in the tax rate in 2005 was due to the lower béwréfiax-advantaged investments on the overalltaxéncome in comparison to 2004.

Operating Segment Results

In accordance with SFAS No. 131, we report segrméotmation based on the “management” approach.maeagement approach
designates the internal reporting used by managefmemaking decisions and assessing performantieeasource of our reportable segments.
Please refer to the discussion of our segment aggon in “Part I, Item 1. Business Overview”.

Our primary source of revenue is from net intemesbme. Accordingly, our segments are reportedgusit interest income, net of funds
transfer pricing (“FTP”). FTP is an internal measuent framework designed to assess the financi@dtof a financial institution’s sources
and uses of funds. It is the mechanism by whichanings credit is given for deposits raised, andanings charge is made for funded loans.
We also evaluate performance based on noninterestnie and noninterest expense, which are presaatedmponents of segment operating
profit or loss. We do not allocate income taxesuo segments. Additionally, our management repgmirodel is predicated on average asset
balances; therefore, period-end asset balancesapesented for segment reporting purposes. dllening is our segment information for
the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004.

Commercial Banking

Income Before Income Tax Expense

Commercial Banking’s income before income tax esgeior 2006 was $150.4 million, compared to $130ilon for 2005 and $79.9
million for 2004. The increase for 2006, compar@@®05 was the result of higher net revenues of3afllion, offset by higher noninterest
expense of $41.5 million and an increase in theipian for loan losses of $5.3 million. The incredsr 2005, compared to 2004 was primarily
the result of higher net revenues of $67.6 millioffiset by higher noninterest expense of $19.liomill

Net interest income for 2006 was $280.0 milliormpared to $229.7 million for 2005 and $169.2 millfor 2004. The increase in 2006
and 2005 were driven by higher loan volumes aloiily higher interest rates. Net interest incoméésdifference between interest earned on
loans, net of funds transfer pricing and interest mn deposits, net of funds transfer pricing.

Net loan loss charge-offs for 2006 were $4.9 millioompared to net loan recoveries of $0.3 milfimm2005 and net loan loss charge-offs
of $2.1 million in 2004.

Noninterest income was $98.0 million for 2006, camgal to $82.0 million for 2005 and $74.9 milliomn #004. The increase for 2006,
compared to 2005 was primarily driven by increasedient investment fees of $9.5 million, lettdravedit and foreign exchange fees of $3.2
million and other noninterest income of $3.4 milid he increase for 2005, compared to 2004 wasggilyrdriven by increases in client
investment fees of $5.9 million, letter of credidaoreign exchange fees of $3.4 million, and esexcof
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equity warrant assets of $1.7 million. This wadipdly offset by a decrease in deposit services f&#e$3.9 million.

Noninterest expense was $222.7 million for 2006ppared to $181.2 million for 2005 and $162.1 millfor 2004. The increase for 201
compared to 2005 was primarily related to a $30IBom increase in allocated expenses, a $4.8 amlincrease in compensation and benefits
and a $1.4 million increase in depreciation expeAiecated expenses are non-interest expensesa#did to the business units and include
facility costs, general administrative and opersdicoverhead expenses. The increase in allocagszhsrs in 2006, compared to 2005 was
primarily related to increases in compensations;agiecifically share-based payments, and conguatipenses related to compliance. The
increase in compensation and benefits expense.8frBdlion is primarily related to increases in bammpensation of $1.9 million, incentive
compensation of $1.0 million and employee relocatb$1.0 million. The increase in noninterest exgeefor 2005, compared to 2004 was
primarily related to an $11.0 million increase ilveated expenses, a $5.0 million increase in spoadent bank fees, and a $4.5 million
increase in compensation and benefits. The inclieaatocated expenses in 2005, compared to 20&Apnimarily related to increases in
variable compensation costs and consulting expaetaed to the restatement of our consolidatedianimancial statements. The increase in
compensation and benefits of $4.5 million is priifiyarelated to increases in base compensation f $#llion, incentive compensation of $1.6
million and benefits of $0.7 million. In 2005, wiaged recording correspondent bank fees by clighich allowed us to report the fee expense
in the appropriate business segment. Prior to 28@%5espondent bank fees were not recorded bytchen such historical data is not availal
therefore the fees for 2004 were reported in Ofhesiness Services and were not allocated to thiedsssegments.

Financial Condition

Commercial Banking’s average loans were $2.4 billln2006, compared to $2.0 billion in 2005 andsddillion in 2004. The loan
products with the largest growth in 2006, compaceB005, were commercial loans, which grew by $@Tillion, and asset-based lending,
which grew by $118.1 million. The loan productsiwiihe largest growth in 2005, compared to 2004 were commercial products, which
grew by $232.1 million, asset-based lending, wigdw by $80.9 million, and accounts receivabledang, which grew by $53.1 million. The
increase in average loans reflects an improvedifignehvironment for our venture capital-backed caruial clients.

Average deposits were $3.1 billion in 2006, com@ace$3.3 billion in 2005 and $3.2 billion in 200rhe decrease for 2006, compared to
2005 was primarily due to clients seeking highéunres on deposits as a result of recent increassisdrt-term market interest rates.
SVB Capital

Income Before Income Tax Expense

SVB Capital’'s income before income tax expensefii6 was $26.9 million, compared to income of $tikion for 2005 and a loss of
$0.9 million for 2004. The increase in 2006 and®20@&s primarily attributable to increases in ing¢iacome and noninterest income, partially
offset by an increase in noninterest expense.

Net interest income was $31.3 million for 2006, pamed to $21.8 million for 2005 and $11.9 milliar 2004. The increase for 2006,
compared to 2005 was driven by higher loan voluaiesg with higher interest rates. The increas@@f5, compared to 2004 was driven by
higher deposit volumes from our private equity mgealong with higher interest rates.

Noninterest income was $16.5 million for 2006, camgal to $9.0 million for 2005 and $5.3 million 2004. Investment gains or losses
related to our managed funds are included in onsalidated noninterest
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income. Minority interest in the net gains or Iasséthese consolidated managed funds primarilgessmt net investment gains or losses and
management fees expense attributable to the myrintérest holders in these managed funds. The#ser for 2006, compared to 2005 was
primarily attributable to $5.6 million in gains a¢¢d to exercised equity warrant assets and ndnatemnge in fair value, an increase of $1.2
million in client investment fees and an increat8®6 million in letter of credit fees. The inceeafor 2005, compared to 2004 was primarily
attributable to an increase in net securities gafr&l.5 million and an increase in deposit serf@es and letter of credit fees of $0.7 million
and $0.6 million, respectively.

Noninterest expense was $20.9 million for 2006, paraed to $19.4 million for 2005 and $18.1 milliar 2004. The increase for 2006,
compared to 2005 was primarily attributable to &$tillion increase in allocated expenses, whick p@marily driven by expenses related to
compensation and benefits as well as increase®fagsional services related to management feagratonsolidated managed funds. The
increase for 2005, compared to 2004 was primatihjbatable to a $1.8 million increase in allocategbenses.

Financial Condition

SVB Capital's average deposits were $627.0 millio8006, compared to $641.0 million in 2005 andZ82nillion in 2004. Average
loans were $83.3 million in 2006, compared to $6tilfion in 2005 and $76.5 million in 2004. The wrih in average deposits in 2005,
compared to 2004 was due to various market fadtoehiding an improved funds flow environment forEs Capital’s client base, venture
capital, and private equity firms, as well as autiatives to serve clients at all stages of grawth

SVB Alliant

(Loss) Before Income Tax Expense

SVB Alliant’s loss before income tax expense fob@@vas $28.8 million, compared to a loss of $0.Riani for 2005 and a $2.8 million
loss for 2004. The increase in loss for 2006, caorgbéo 2005 was a result of lower revenues of $idlilon and higher noninterest expense of
$18.7 million. The improvement in loss position &05, compared to 2004 was primarily a resulbwfdr noninterest expense of $2.3 million.

Noninterest income was $11.6 million for 2006, camgal to $22.1 million for 2005 and $22.0 milliom 004. The decrease for 2006,
compared to 2005 was due to decreased corporatecirfees related to changes in staffing that oediun early 2006.

Noninterest expense was $41.2 million for 2006, jpared to $22.6 million for 2005 and $24.9 milliar 2004. The increase for 2006,
compared to 2005 was primarily due to a farecharge of $18.4 million related to an impairteingoodwill incurred during the second qua
of 2006. The impairment resulted from changes éenditlook for SVB Alliant’s future financial perforance due to changes in early 2006 in
staffing and lowered expectations of future revestneams. The decrease for 2005, compared to 2@84vimarily a result of lower variable
compensation costs.

Other Business Services

Net Interest Incom

Net interest income was $40.4 million for 2006, pamed to $47.5 million for 2005 and $48.3 milliaar 2004. The decrease for 2006,
compared to 2005 was primarily attributable torareéase in other borrowing expense of $20.0 millwinich was partially offset by an
increase of loan fees of $8.0 million, higher la@tumes for SVB Private Client Services and higban and deposit volumes from SVB
Global clients.
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Consolidated Financial Condition

Our total assets were $6.0 billion at Decembe2B06, an increase of $502.2 million, or 9.1 perceompared to $5.5 billion at
December 31, 2005, and an increase of $396.0 mijltio 7.7 percent, compared to $5.1 billion at Delser 31, 2004.
Securities Purchased under Agreement to Resell, @ttier Shor-Term Investments

Interest earning deposits, securities purchasednagteement to resell and other short-term invesststotaled $239.3 million at
December 31, 2006, an increase of $63.6 millior362 percent as compared to $175.7 million outitanat December 31, 2005. The incre
in 2006 was primarily due to higher levels of othkort-term investments of $89.3 million, as a lesuicash management activities in our
REIT portfolio, offset by a decrease of $25.3 nillin our portfolio of securities purchased undgeament to resell.
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Investment Securitie

Investment securities totaled $1.7 billion at Deben1, 2006, a decrease of $344.9 million, or pér@ent from $2.0 billion at
December 31, 2005. The following table presentséle of our investment securities portfolio atdenber 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004:

December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2004
Available-for-sale securities
U.S. Treasury securitie $ 29,71z $ 29,700 $ 29,76¢
U.S. agencies and corporatio
Collateralized mortgage obligatio 629,671 812,64« 813,91¢
Mortgage-backed securitie 429,15¢ 499,45; 594.,44;
U.S. agency debentur 230,82 263,89 278,331
Asse-backed securitie — 97,481 100,99¢
Commercial mortga¢-backed securitie 69,37¢ 69,42¢ —
Obligations of states and political subdivisic 56,45 77,42 98,037
Other debt securitie — — 9,851
Marketable equity securitie 257 633 1,343
Venture capital fund investments 2 2 —
Total availabl-for-sale securitie 1,445,45! 1,850,65! 1,926,68!
Marketable equity securities (investment compaimmMalue
accounting)(1 — — 480
Non-marketable securities (investment company faineal
accounting)
Private equity fund investments( 126,47¢ 81,28( 52,547
Other private equity investments| 32,91: 26,78z 15,72(C
Other investments(« 15,39 25,30(C 8,96¢
Non-marketable securities (equity method accounti
Other investments(t 15,71C 10,98t 4,66€
Low income housing tax credit fun 22,66/ 11,682 14,07(
Non-marketable securities (cost method accounti
Private equity fund investmer 27,771 26,92 27,40¢
Other private equity investments 5,961 3,662 3,65€
Total investment securitie $1,692,34: $2,037,27( $2,054,20:

(1) Includes $0.5 million related to Silicon VajlBancVentures, LP at December 31, 2004. We tah@olling interest of 10.7% in the fur

(2) Includes $66.0 million, $58.7 million and $45.3 lioih, related to SVB Strategic Investors Fund, t®eacember 31, 2006, 2005 and
2004, respectively. We have a controlling ownershiprest of 12.6% in the fund. It also include§ $million, $22.1 million and $7.3
million, related to SVB Strategic Investors FundlP at December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, resgdgtiWe have a controlling interest
of 8.6% in the fund. Additionally, it includes $82million and $0.5 million related to SVB Stratefiwvestors Fund Ill, LP at
December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, resplyctive have a controlling interest of 6.5% in thead as of December 31, 2006. As
of December 31, 2005, we had a controlling inteoé4t00.0% in the fund.

(3) Includes $29.4 million, $26.8 million and $15.7 liih, related to Silicon Valley BancVentures, LPD&cember 31, 2006, 2005, and
2004, respectively. We have a controlling ownershigrest of 10.7%
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in the fund. Additionally, it includes $3.5 milliorlated to SVB Capital Partners Il, LP as of DebbenB1, 2006. We have a direct
ownership interest of 0.5% and indirect ownershipriest of 8.5% in the fund through our ownerslig\éB Strategic Investors Fund II,
LP.

(4) Includes $15.4 million, $25.3 million and $9.0 nah, related to Partners for Growth, LP at Decen#igr2006, 2005, and 2004,
respectively. We have a majority ownership intecdstpproximately 50.0% in the fund.

(5) Includes $6.9 million, $5.6 million, and $2.4 mli, related to Gold Hill Venture Lending Partnegs OLC, the general partner of Gold
Hill Venture Lending 03, LP and its parallel funds, of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respéctike have a majority interest of
90.7% in Gold Hill Venture Lending Partners 03, LL\Me have an indirect ownership interest of 4.5%aid Hill Venture Lending 03,
LP and its parallel funds through Gold Hill Venturending Partners 03, LLC. It also includes $6.8iam, $5.4 million, and $2.3 million,
related to our direct investment in Gold Hill Vergu.ending 03, LP, as of December 31, 2006, 20@62804, respectively. We have a
direct ownership interest of 4.8% in the fund. Autially, it includes $2.2 million related to Paets for Growth II, LP as of December
2006. We have an ownership interest of 24.2% irfuhd.

Available-for-Sale Investments

Available-for-sale investment securities totaledd$1billion at December 31, 2006, a decrease os®4Million, or 21.9 percent, from
$1.85 billion in 2005, which decreased $76.0 millior 3.9 percent, from $1.93 billion in 2004. Tdexreases in 2006 and 2005 were due
primarily to principal prepayments on mortgdggeked securities, scheduled maturities of U.Snagdebentures and a reduction in obligat
of state and political subdivisions from scheduteaturities and calls. Additionally, we sold $11¢nillion of selected lower-yielding
investments during the second quarter of 2006.Myu2D05, we added an allocation to commercial nagegbacked securities totaling $69.4
million. The duration of our fixed income investnigortfolio was 2.5 years at December 31, 2006, pamed to 2.6 years in 2005 and 2.1 yi
in 2004.

Nor-Marketable Securities

Non-marketable securities of $246.9 million at Decenier2006 increased by $60.3 million or 32.3 per,ceom $186.6 million in 200!
which increased by $59.6 million or 46.9 perceranf $127.0 million in 2004.

The increase in non-marketable securities of $60l8n during 2006 was primarily related to aniiease in private equity fund
investments of $45.2 million and a decrease of $&llon in other investments. The increase of £4illion in private equity fund
investments is due to additional investments madeuo managed funds, SVB Strategic Investors FURJSVB Strategic Investors Fund Il,
LP and SVB Strategic Investors Fund Ill, LP. Theréase of $5.2 million in other investments relategay-downs of venture debt securities.

The increase in non-marketable securities of $68li§on during 2005 was primarily related to aniiease in private equity fund
investments of $28.7 million and an increase of. $2Rillion in other investments. The increase d8.$2million in private equity fund
investments is due to additional investments madeun managed funds, SVB Strategic Investors FURdand SVB Strategic Investors Fund
I, LP. In 2005, we raised our fourth managed fu8dB Strategic Investors Fund Ill, LP. The increa6822.7 million in other investments
relates to additional investments in the two debtds, Partners for Growth, LP and Gold Hill Ventusnding 03, LP.
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Investment Concentratic

At December 31, 2006, we held no investment séesrihat were issued by a single party that exa&8e0% of our stockholdersquity.
With the exception of securities issued by the G8vernment or by U.S. government sponsored efigefyrwe held no investment securities
at December 31, 2005 that were issued by a sirsgty that exceeded 10.0% of our stockholders’ gquit

Investment Securitie—Remaining Contractual Principal Maturities and Yids (Fully-Taxable Equivalent)

The following table provides the remaining contuattprincipal maturities and fully taxable-equivalgields on investment securities as
of December 31, 2006. Interest income on certaligations of states and political subdivisions (rarable investments) are presented on a
fully taxable-equivalent basis using the federatigbry tax rate of 35.0%. The weighted-averaghlygcomputed using the amortized cost of
available-for-sale securities, which are reportefdia value.

Expected remaining maturities of callable U.S. agesecurities, mortgage-backed securities, anéisshlized mortgage obligations may
differ significantly from their contractual matues because borrowers have the right to prepagatidins with or without penalties. This risk,
known as call risk and prepayment risk, may reisuhese securities having longer or shorter awetiags than anticipated at the time of
purchase. As interest rates decline, prepaymemisrgky tend to increase; causing the average ¢éxgeemaining maturity to shorten.
Conversely, as interest rates rise, prepaymentsttedecrease causing the average expected reganaturity to extend. This is most appa
in mortgage-backed securities and collateralizedgage obligations as contractual maturities ap&cglly 15 to 30 years whereas expected
average lives of these securities are significasttigrter and vary based upon structure. Venturgatdipnd investments, other private equity
investments, other investments and low income Imguisix credit funds are included in the table bed@mwmaturing after 10 years.

December 31, 200!

After One After Five
One Year Year to Years to After
Total or Less Five Years Ten Years Ten Years
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Carrying Average  Carrying Average  Carrying Average Carrying Average Carrying Average
(Dollars in thousands) Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield
U.S. Treasury securitie $ 29,712 461% $ 19,79 4.49% $ 9,91¢ 487% $ — —% $ — —%
U.S. agencies and corporatio
Collateralized mortgage obligatio 629,677 4.66 14 6.65 129 6.38 63,232 4.78 566,302 4.64
Mortgage-backed securitie 429,15€ 4.88 — — 2,806 6.20 5,441 6.39 420,90¢ 4.85
U.S. agency debentur 230,822 3.58 74,464 2.99 146,465 3.78 9,894 5.00 — —
Commercial mortgac-backed securitie 69,375  4.67 — — — — — — 69,375 4.67
Obligations of states and political subdivisic 56,453 6.88 14,542 6.53 41,911 7.01 — — — —
Low income housing tax credit fun 22,664 — — — — — — — 22,664 —
Marketable equity securities( 257 — 257 — — — — — — —
Private equity fund investmer 154,24¢& — — — — — — — 154,24¢ —
Other private equity investmer 38,874 — — — — — — — 38,874 —
Other investments 31,104 _ — - = - = — i 31,104 _ —
Total $1,692,34 3.99% $109,07( 4.29% $201,23C 4.54% $78,567 4.92% $1,303,47¢ 3.83%

1) Available-for-sale.
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Loans

The following table details the composition of than portfolio, net of unearned income as of the fnost recent year-ends:

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Commercial loan $2,959,50: $2,410,89: $1,927,27: $1,701,90: $1,754,20:
Real estate constructio

Vineyard developmer 118,26¢ 104,881 80,96( 50,11¢ 30,46~

Commercial real estate 13,33¢ 20,657 18,562 12,20 12,71%
Total real estate construction 131,60z 125,53¢ 99,527 62,322 43,17¢
Real estate tern

Real estate ter—consumel 46,81z 39,90¢ 27,124 19,21: 25,85(

Real estate term—commercial 50,051 10,694 16,72( 12,902 30,34C
Total real estate ter 96,86° 50,60( 43,84¢ 32,11¢ 56,19(
Consumer and other 294,43¢ 256,32: 237,951 190,80¢ 230,53(

Total loans, net of unearned income(. $3,482,40: $2,843,35 $2,308,58¢ $1,987,14( $2,084,09!

(1) Unearned income was $27.2 million, $25.0 millioh8$t million, $18.3 million and $24.2 million fon¢ years ended December 31, 2006,
2005, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
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The following table sets forth the remaining cootual maturity distribution of our gross loans atd@mber 31, 2006, for fixed and
variable rate loans:

After One
Year and
One Year Through After

(Dollars in thousands) or Less Five Years Five Years Total
Fixed-rate loans:
Commercial loan: $ 189,52 $529,15¢ $ 60,68 $ 779,361
Real estate constructio

Vineyard developmer 2,712 25,89¢ 66,76¢ 95,37¢

Commercial real estate 4,32¢€ 110 1,305 5,73¢
Total real estate constructis 7,03¢€ 26,00¢ 68,06¢ 101,11«
Real estate tern

Real estate ter—consumel 351 25,13C 17,12C 42,601

Real estate te—commercial 7,645 8,501 13,657 29,80¢
Total real estate term 7,99¢ 33,631 30,771 72,40
Consumer and other 143 16,93¢ — 17,07¢
Total fixed-rate loans $ 204,70: $605,73( $159,52¢ $ 969,957
Variable-rate loans:
Commercial loan $1,336,31. $828,07¢ $ 42,242 $2,206,62I
Real estate constructio

Vineyard developmer 1,251 11,121 10,791 23,16:

Commercial real esta 7,812 8 — 7,82C
Total real estate construction 9,062 11,12¢ 10,791 30,98:¢
Real estate tern

Real estate ter—consumel — 3,327 929 4,25¢€

Real estate term—commercial 17,31( 3,024 — 20,33¢
Total real estate teri 17,31C 6,351 929 24,59(
Consumer and other 129,94¢ 57,15¢ 90,297 277,40
Total variable-rate loans $1,492,63; $902,71: $144,25¢ $2,539,60:

Upon maturity, loans satisfying our credit qualtandards may be eligible for renewal. Such rerewasd subject to the normal
underwriting and credit administration practicesoasated with new loans. We do not grant loans witbonditional extension terms.
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A substantial percentage of our loans are commlercizture, and such loans are generally madenerging-growth or corporate
technology companies in a variety of industriese Dheakdown of total loans by industry sector ifolews:

Percent of
Gross Loans
December 31

2006 2005
Industry Sector
Software tools and applicatio 17.5% 16.6%
Venture capita 12.7 12.7
Premium wine 10.¢ 12.3
Private client service 10.C 10.2
All other sectors(1) 48.9 48.2

100.(% 100.C%

(1) No other industry sector represented more tharfd@Dtotal gross loans at December 31, 2006 or 2005

As of December 31, 2006, our asset-based lendprgsented 10.3% of total gross loans and accoao&viable factoring represented
7.1% of total gross loans. Approximately 48.4% &aad% of our outstanding gross loan balances &eoémber 31, 2006 were in the state
California and Massachusetts, respectively. Thegena other states with balances greater than 10%.

Loan Administratior

Authority over our loan policies resides with ousdd of Directors. This authority is managed thitotlie approval and periodic review
our loan policies. The Board of Directors delegatethority to the Directord’oan Committee to supervise our loan underwritaqgproval, an
monitoring activities. The Directors’ Loan Commaéteonsists of outside Board of Director membersandChief Executive Officer, who
serves as an alternate.

Subject to the oversight of the Directors’ Loan Quititee, lending authority is delegated to the Chieddit Officer and our loan
committee, which consists of the Chief Credit GdficChief Operating Officer, and other senior merald our lending management. Requests
for new and existing credits that meet certain aizeé underwriting criteria may be approved outsifleur loan committee by designated senior
lenders or jointly with a Senior Credit Officer Division Risk Manager.
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Credit Quality and the Allowance for Loan Losses

The following table presents an analysis of thevedince for loan losses as of the five most receat-gnds:

Year Ended December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Balance beginning of ye $ 36,78 $ 37,61t $ 49,86z $ 58,36€ $ 56,90:
Chargeoffs:

Commercial (13,865) (10,882  (16,19€) (17,723  (26,061)

Real estat — 3) — (1,252) —

Consumer and other (200) (1,531) — — (524)
Total charg-offs (14,065)  (12,41€) (16,19€) (18,975  (26,58E)
Recoveries

Commercial 8,968 11,09C 13,84t 19,96E 22,17t

Real estat 1,090 261 391 331 —

Consumer and other 92 — — 67 —
Total recoverie: 10,15C 11,351 14,23€ 20,362 22,175
Net (charg-offs) recoveries (3,915) (1,065) (1,960) 1,388 (4,410)
Provision for (recovery of) loan loss 9,877 237 (10,289) (9,892 5,873
Balance end of year $ 42,747 $ 36,788 $ 37,61: $ 49,86z $ 58,36¢
Net (charg-offs) recoveries to average to

loans (0.149)% (0.04)% (0.10)% 0.08% (0.25)%

The following table displays the allocation of giléowance for loan losses among specific classésanfs as of the five most recent year-
ends:

December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent

of Total of Total of Total of Total of Total
(Dollars in thousands) Amount Loans(1) Amount Loans(1) Amount Loans(1) Amount Loans(1) Amount Loans(1)
Commercial $37,46¢ 87.7% $35,01% 84.8% $29,18: 83.5% $41,802 85.7%  $48,75( 84.1%
Real estate constructic 1,55E 3.6 421 4.4 1,51€ 4.3 1,663 3.1 924 2.1
Real estate ter 1,28¢€ 3.0 306 1.8 1,673 1.9 2,39t 1.6 5,237 2.7
Consumer and otht 2,44C 5.7 1,04E 9.0 4,92¢ 10.3 4,002 9.6 3,45¢E 11.1
Unallocated — N/A — N/A 313 N/A — N/A — N/A
Total $42,747 100.C% $36,78¢ 100.C% $37,61% 100.C%  $49,862 100.C% $58,36¢€ 100.C%

(1) Represents loan type as a percentage of total kmp§year end.

Nonperforming Asse

Nonperforming assets consist of loans that areghas90 days or more that are still accruing irsgeleans on nonaccrual status, other
estate owned (“OREQ"), and other foreclosed as$éis.OREO and other foreclosed assets balance svasi#llion at December 31, 2006,
compared to $6.3 million at December 31, 2005. \&ld ho OREO or other foreclosed assets at DeceBihe2004, 2003 and 2002. The table
below sets forth certain data and ratios betwe@padorming loans, nonperforming assets, and tloevahce for loan losses. All
nonperforming loans represent impaired loans. Wasme all loans placed on nonaccrual status foaiment based on the fair value of the
underlying collateral or the net present valueheféxpected cash flows in accordance with SFASLN4.
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December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Nonperforming asset
Loans past due 90 days or more still accruingést $ — $ 1,046 $ 616 $ — $ —
Nonaccrual loan 10,977 6,499 14,322 12,35C 20,411
Total nonperforming loans 10,977 7,545 14,93¢ 12,35C 20,411
OREO and other foreclosed ass 5,677 6,255 — — —
Total nonperforming assets $16,65¢ $13,80C $14,93¢ $12,35C $20,411
Nonperforming loans as a percent of total grosed 0.31% 0.26% 0.64% 0.62% 0.97%
Nonperforming assets as a percent of total a 0.27% 0.25% 0.29% 0.28% 0.48%
Allowance for loan losse $42,747 $36,78: $37,61: $49,86z $58,36¢
As a percent of total gross loa 1.22% 1.28% 1.62% 2.49% 2.78%
As a percent of nonaccrual log 389.42% 566.01% 262.62% 403.74% 285.95%

Nonaccrual Loan:
The detailed composition of nonaccrual loans d3exfember 31, 2006 and 2005 is as follows:

December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005

Commercial $10,977 $ 3,702
Real estate term—commercial — 2,796
Total nonaccrual loar $ 10,977 $ 6,49¢

If the impaired loans for 2006, 2005, 2004, 2008 2602 had not been impaired, $0.8 million, $1.0iom, $1.1 million, $1.0 million and
$1.3 million in interest income would have beerogrtzed during the years ended December 31, 2@0%5, 2004, 2003 and 2002,
respectively.

Goodwill

Goodwill, which arises from the purchase price exiieg the assigned value of the net assets ofguirad business, represents the value
attributable to unidentifiable intangible elemebé&ing acquired. Goodwill at December 31, 2006 &@b2otaled $21.3 million and $35.6
million, respectively. Goodwill resulted from thecuisition of SVB Alliant, our investment bankingtsidiary, and eProsper, our equity
ownership data management services company.

In connection with our annual assessment of good@ivibVB Alliant during the second quarter of 2006 concluded that $18.4 million
the related goodwill was impaired and was requicelde expensed as a non-cash charge to continpergtions. Thus, the goodwill balance
related to SVB Alliant was reduced from $35.6 mifliat December 31, 2005 to $17.2 million at Decam3fie 2006. As of December 31, 2006,
there were no further indications of impairmentdrey that already identified and recorded.

Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB") and Federal ReservBank (“FRB") Stock

Our Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) and Federal &es Bank (“FRB”) stock are restricted, as we aguired to hold shares of
FHLB and FRB stock under the Bank’s borrowing agrest.
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Derivatives

The gross positive fair values of derivative asse¢srecorded as a component of the other assetgdim on the balance sheet. The gross
negative fair values of derivative liabilities asezorded as a component of other liabilities Iteeni on the balance sheet. Derivative assets are
recorded as a component of other assets and tiebiéind are comprised of the following as of Delsen81, 2006, 2005 and 2004:

Year Ended December 31

%Change %Change
(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2006/200% 2004 2005/2004
Assets (liabilities):
Equity warrant asse $37,728  $27,80z 35.7%  $28,92¢ (3.9%
Interest rate swa (1,890) (1,314) 43.8 49 —
Foreign exchange forward and option contr. (164) 766 (121.9) (431) (277.9)
Total $35,671 $27,25¢ 30.9% $28,54¢ (4.5)%

Equity warrant assets increased by $9.9 millioA066, compared to 2005, due to new equity warrsseta of $9.1 million and non-cash
increase in fair value of $13.0 million. These eases were partially offset by exercised equityravarassets of $6.5 million and terminated
equity warrant assets of $5.7 million. Equity watrassets decreased by $1.1 million in 2005, coetbr 2004, due to new equity warrant
assets of $7.4 million and na@ash increase in fair value of $6.3 million. Thasmeases were partially offset by exercised equiyrant asse!
of $11.8 million and terminated equity warrant assd $3.0 million.

On October 30, 2003, we entered into an interéstsaap agreement with a notional amount of $50l@m This agreement hedges
against the risk of changes in the fair value aased with the majority of our 7.0% fixed rate, jonsubordinated debentures, which
management evaluates for effectiveness using #tistgtal regression analysis approach for eacbrtieg period. For information on our jun
subordinated debentures, see Note 12. Borrowintgs tdrms of the interest rate swap agreement pedeida swap of our 7.0% fixed rate
payment for a variable rate based on the LondardBank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) plus a spread. Tinerest rate swap agreement provided
cash benefit of $0.3 million, $1.2 million, and $2nillion in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Baeap agreement largely mirrors the terms
of the junior subordinated debentures and therdfocallable by the counterparty anytime on orraBetober 30, 2008. All components of the
swap’s gain or loss are included in the assessofdradge effectiveness. Changes in fair value effélir value hedge agreement, which is
primarily dependent on changes in market integsis; are recognized in net income as gains oesams derivative instruments. We record
non-cash decrease in fair value of $3.3 milliontfar interest rate swap agreement prior to itsgi@sion as a fair value hedge and $0.3 million
for the fair value hedge agreement implementedyril 006, which were reflected in gains on deiivatinstruments, net.

We enter into foreign exchange forward contracth wiients involved in international trade finaraivities, either as the purchaser or
seller of foreign currency at a future date, dep@ndpon the clients’ need. We enter into an opgposay foreign exchange forward contract
with a correspondent bank to economically hedgsetlventracts, which mitigates the risk of fluctoas in foreign currency exchange rates, for
each of the foreign exchange forward contractsredtsto with our clients. These contracts are tstesm in nature, typically expiring within
one year. We also enter into foreign exchange fadwantracts with correspondent banks to econolgibaidge foreign exchange risk related
to certain foreign currency denominated loans. At&mber 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, the aggregatnabimounts of these contracts totaled
$562.2 million, $432.7 million and $525.4 milliorespectively. The maximum credit exposure for cerparty nonperformance for foreign
exchange forward contracts with both clients andespondent banks at December 31, 2006, 2005 0wl &fiounted to $7.3 million,
$5.7 million and
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$10.0 million, respectively. We have not experiehnenperformance by a counterparty and therefove hat incurred related losses. Further,
we anticipate performance by all counterpartiesuth foreign exchange forward contracts.

We enter into foreign currency option contractswetients involved in international trade finanaiwties, either as the purchaser or
seller of foreign currency options, depending ugianclients’ need. We enter into an opposite wagifm currency option contract with a
correspondent bank, which mitigates the risk oftflations in foreign currency exchange rates, &mheof the currency option contracts ente
into with our clients. These contracts typicallyper in less than one year. At December 31, 200852nd 2004, the aggregate notional
amounts of these contracts totaled $27.6 millidi8.8 million and $13.5 million, respectively. Wevieanot experienced nonperformance by a
counterparty and therefore have not incurred rélbtsses. Further, we anticipate performance byaalhterparties. Our maximum credit risl
nonperformance of counterparties at December 316,22005 and 2004 was $0.1 million, $0.1 milliord &4 7.0 thousand, respectively.

Convertible Note Hedge

On May 15, 2003, we entered into a convertible hetdge agreement (purchased call option) with ateoparty, with respect to our
common stock, to limit our exposure to potentiddtitbn from conversion of our $150.0 million pripel amount of zero coupon convertible
notes. For information on our $150.0 million pripai amount of zero coupon convertible notes, seeoBaings below. At issuance, under the
terms of the convertible note hedge, upon the @eage of conversion events, we have the right tolgase up to approximately 4,460,610
shares of our common stock from the counterpartyice of $33.6277 per common share. The corlentiote hedge agreement will expire
on June 15, 2008. We have the option to settleaamyunts due under the convertible hedge eitheash or net shares of our common stock.
The cost of the convertible note hedge is includextockholders’ equity in accordance with the guice in EITF No. 00-1%ccounting for
Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, anddtially Settled in, a Compa’s Own Stock

Deposits

Our deposits are largely obtained from clients imithur technology, life sciences, private equityd @remium wine industry sectors and,
to a lesser extent, from individuals served by gevclient services. We do not obtain deposits fcomventional retail sources and have no
brokered deposits. The following table presentsctiraposition of our deposits as of the five moserg year-ends:

December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Noninteres-bearing deman $3,039,52¢ $2,934,27¢ $2,649,85! $2,186,31° $1,892,04¢
Negotiable order of withdrawal (NOV 35,98: 39,57 32,00¢ 20,897 21,531
Regular money marki 157,01« 305,11 520,36¢ 372,87 285,64(
Bonus money marke 511,78( 655,94( 685,71( 707,68: 647,61¢
Time 313,32( 317,82 331,57 379,06¢ 589,21¢
Total deposit: $4,057,62¢ $4,252,73( $4,219,51: $3,666,84: $3,436,05(
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The aggregate amount of time deposit accountsithailly exceeding $100,000 totaled $264.8 millicompared to $272.2 million in
2005 and $286.7 million in 2004. At December 31Q&Gsubstantially all time deposit accounts exasgil00,000 were scheduled to mature
within one year. No material portion of our depssitis been obtained from a single depositor anlbiseof any one depositor would not
materially affect our business. The maturity pefif our time deposits as of December 31, 2006 fsllows:

December 31, 200!
Three months More than six

Four to six months to More than
(Dollars in thousands) or less months twelve months twelve months Total
Time deposits, $100,000 and o $151,00¢ $38,411 $74,59¢ $ 794 $264,80¢
Other time deposits 36,911 4,956 6,341 308 48,51¢
Total time deposit $187,91¢ $43,367 $80,93¢ $1,102 $313,32(

Borrowings
Short-term Borrowings

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, we had short-temmowings of $683.5 million and $279.5 millioespectively. Short-term
borrowings include federal funds purchased andr#ezisold under agreement to repurchase as wélHd B advances. Our short-term
borrowings have a remaining maturity of one montless. We used short-term borrowings to suppart@an growth in 2006 and 2005.

Contingently Convertible Debt

On May 20, 2003, we issued $150.0 million of zepoqmon, convertible subordinated notes at face yalue June 15, 2008, to qualified
institutional buyers pursuant to Rule 144A under Srecurities Act of 1933, as amended and outsil®lifited States to non-U.S. persons
pursuant to Regulation S under the Securities AE983. The notes are convertible into our comntoglksat a conversion price of $33.6277
per share and are subordinated to all our presehfuaure senior debt. Holders of the notes mayedrtheir notes only under certain
conditions. See Item 8. Consolidated Financiale®taints and Supplementary Data—Note 12. Borrowiog&ifther information.

Junior Subordinated Debentur

On October 30, 2003, we issued $51.5 million ir%4 jOnior subordinated debentures. A portion ofgiheceeds were used to complete an
early redemption of the existing $40.0 million 028% trust preferred securities. The remaindehefgroceeds was used for general corporate
purposes. For further information, see Item 8. @bdated Financial Statements and Supplementarg-Batote 12. Borrowings.

Other Long-term Debt

As of December 31, 2006, we had other long-ternt de$152.7 million. We had no other long-term debtstanding as of December 31,
2005. Long-term debt consists of $150.0 milliorFéfLB advances and $2.7 million of debt assumecliation to the acquisition of a 65%
interest in eProsper during the third quarter di&@0rhe FHLB advances were used to support ourdoawth in 2006 and mature in 2008 and
2009. The debt assumed in relation to the ePrasggrisition matures in 2009.
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Available Lines of Cred

As of December 31, 2006, we had available $1.®hilin uncommitted federal funds lines of credftwdich $690.0 million were unused.
In addition to the available federal funds linds Bank has reverse repurchase agreement lindaldeavith multiple securities dealers.
Repurchase lines allow the Bank to finance stemrtz borrowings using various fixed income secesitas collateral. At December 31, 2006,
Bank had used $178.0 million of its repurchasesline

Capital Resources

Our management seeks to maintain adequate capgapport anticipated asset growth and credit riakd to ensure that SVB Financial
and the Bank are in compliance with all regulatoapital guidelines. Our primary sources of new tjiclude retained earnings and the
issuance of common stock.

Common Stock

As of December 31, 2006, we had repurchased 8libmdhares totaling $307.2 million. During the yeaded December 31, 2006, we
repurchased 2.1 million shares of our common stotzding $103.8 million. At December 31, 2006, $bmillion of shares may still be
repurchased under our stock repurchase progranchvelxpires on June 30, 2008.

From time to time, we may implement a non-discreiy trading plan under Rule 10b5-1 of the Se@sitind Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, where we will automatically repurchaseeshef our common stock pursuant to a predetermfioredula for a specified period of
time.

Stockholder’ Equity

Stockholders’ equity totaled $628.5 million at Ded®er 31, 2006, an increase of $59.2 million, oA%.from the $569.3 million balance
at December 31, 2005. This increase was primdréyrésult of net income, as well as share-basegeonsation expense recognized upon the
adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), and issuance of stqatlons, partially offset by common stock repur@sadVe have not paid a cash dividen
our common stock since 1992 and as of Decembe2(®1, there are no plans for payment of divideAdilitionally, we do not have any
material commitments for capital expenditures aBetember 31, 2006.

Funds generated through retained earnings arendicagt source of capital and liquidity and argegted to continue to be so in the
future. Our management engages in a periodic daitaning process in an effort to make effectige of the capital available to us. The
capital plan considers capital needs for the faabkke future and allocates capital to both existing future business activities. Expected future
activities for which capital is set aside includggntial product expansions and acquisitions of hesginess lines.

Credit Rating

SVB Financial currently holds a BBB long-term coenparty credit rating from Standard & Poor’'s RatBeyvice (“S&P”).This rating wa
confirmed in December 2006 and was recently upgtécien BBB - in February 2006. The Bank holds a BBBng-term counterparty credit
rating from S&P, also confirmed in December 2008 similarly upgraded from BBB in February 2006. Thelook for both SVB Financial
and the Bank is stable. An issuer rated BBB isrdefias having adequate capacity to meet its finhnommitments, however, adverse
economic conditions or changing circumstances ameeiiikely to lead to a weakened capacity of thigol to meet its financial commitments.
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Additionally, SVB Financial currently holds a Bam$uer rating from Moody’s Investor Service (“Modgly, which was confirmed in
November 2006. The Bank holds an A3 issuer ratiagnfMoody's, also confirmed in November 2006. The outlookbfoth SVB Financial ar
the Bank is stable. In addition to issuer ratiidepdy’s has assigned the Bank a long term depasitg of A3, a short-term deposit rating of P-
2, and a C for financial strength. An issuer rdéag by Moodys offers adequate financial security, however aenprotective elements may
lacking or may be unreliable over any great pedbtime. Moody’s bank deposit ratings are opiniohshe bank’s ability to repay punctually
its foreign and domestic currency deposit obligaiocAn A rating for deposits represents good cregiitiity, however, elements may be present
that suggest a susceptibility to impairment overltng-term. Banks rated P-2 for short-term depasfer strong credit quality and a strong
capacity for timely payment of short-term deposiigations. Financial strength ratings represenbtds opinion of a bank’s intrinsic safety
and soundness and, as such, exclude certain elxteedé risks and credit support elements thataa@ressed by Moodybank deposit rating
Banks rated C possess adequate intrinsic finasghgth and are typically institutions with mareited, but still valuable, business franchi:
good financial fundamentals, and a predictablestable operating environment.

Liquidity
An important objective of the asset/liability maeagent is to manage liquidity. The objective of Idjty management is to ensure that

funds are available in a timely manner to meet ldamand, to meet depositors’ needs, and to seotie liabilities as they become due
without causing an undue amount of cost or riskwitkdout causing a disruption to normal operatingditions.

We regularly assess the amount and likelihood ojiepted funding requirements through a review ofdes such as historical deposit
volatility and funding patterns, present and fosted market and economic conditions, individuardifunding needs, and existing and plat
business activities. Our asset/liability commitpeevides oversight to the liquidity management psscand recommends policy guidelines,
subject to our Board of Directors’ approval, andrses of action to address our actual and projdictedlity needs.

Historically, we have attracted a stable, low-ategbosit base, which has been our primary sourtiguaflity. We continue to expand on
opportunities to increase our liquidity and takepstto carefully manage our liquidity. We have éased our use of other sources of liquidity
available to us, including federal funds purchagédl.B advances, repurchase agreements, and otbirtehm borrowing arrangements. Our
liquidity requirements can also be met throughube of our portfolio of liquid assets. Our defioitiof liquid assets includes cash and cash
equivalents in excess of the minimum levels negggsecarry out normal business operations, sdesrjiurchased under resale agreements,
investment securities maturing within six montimveistment securities eligible and available foaficing or pledging purposes with a maturity
in excess of six months, and anticipated near-texsh flows from investments.

Our policy guidelines provide that liquid assetagmercentage of total deposits should not fathlwe20.0%. Our ratio of liquid assets to
total deposits was 34.1% and 39.6% at Decembe2@®l5 and 2005, respectively, both well in excessupfminimum policy guidelines. In
addition to monitoring the level of liquid assedfative to total deposits, we also utilize otheliggomeasures in liquidity management activities
such as the percentage of liquid assets to volahdities and our loan-to-deposit ratio.

On a stand-alone basis, SVB Financial’s primaryitidy channels include dividends from the Bang,iitvestment portfolio assets, and its
ability to raise debt and capital. The ability bétBank to pay dividends is subject to certain l&tgnns described in “Part |. Item 1. Business—
Supervision and Regulation—Restriction on Dividehds
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Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2004
Cash and due from ban $ 393,28 $ 286,446 $ 284,20¢
Securities purchased under agreements to resetithed short-term

investment securitie 239,301 175,65: 343,01(
Cash and cash equivalents $ 632,58 $ 462,09¢ $ 627,21¢
Percentage of total assets 10.5% 8.3% 12.2%
Net cash provided by operating activit $ 127,608 $ 113,56¢ $ 94,33¢
Net cash used by investing activit (299,569 (567,899 (876,320
Net cash provided by financing activiti 342,451 289,20¢ 573,88¢
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis $ 170,487 $(165,120 $(208,09%)

In analyzing our liquidity for 2006, 2005 and 20@dference is made to our consolidated statemémash flows for the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004; see Item 8. Gidatxl Financial Statements and Supplemental Oéta statement of cash flows
includes separate categories for operating, imlvgséind financing activities.

2006

Cash provided by operating activities was $127 lionifor 2006, which included net income of $8@lion. Significant adjustments for
noncash items included $18.4 million related toamment of goodwill, $9.9 related to provision foan losses, $21.3 million of stock-based
compensation and $9.6 million of depreciation amb@ization offset by amortization of deferred veant related loan fees of $7.1 million and
changes in the fair value of derivatives of $10ibiom.

Cash used for investing activities was $299.6 onillior 2006. Net cash outflow was primarily driieyna net increase in loans of $646.0
million, purchases of premises and equipment of B&dillion and purchases of investment securitfe$1®9.2 million, offset by $119.2 millic
in proceeds from the sale of investment securities $370.9 million in proceeds from maturities aag-downs of investment securities.

Cash provided by financing activities was $342.8iom for 2006. Increases in short-term borrowing$404.1 million and a $150.0
million increase from proceeds from issuance oéptbng-term debt provided the primary sourcedr&rfcing, which were offset by declines
in deposits of $195.1 million and common stock repases of $103.8 million.

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 200636886 million.

2005

Cash provided by operating activities for 2005 $4%3.6 million, which included net income of $9f8lion. Significant adjustments for
noncash items included $9.8 million in tax beneafitisted to stock compensation, $7.9 million otktbased compensation and $7.8 million of
depreciation and amortization offset by amortizati deferred warrant related loan fees of $6.1ioni] net investment gains of $4.3 million
and changes in fair value of derivatives of $3.8iom.
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Cash used for investing activities was $567.9 onillior 2005. Net cash outflow was primarily driieyna net increase in loans of $549.4
million and purchases of premises and equipmefi.8f3 million. In addition, purchases of investmseturities of $534.3 million, offset by
$27.3 million in proceeds from the sale of investbrgecurities and $495.4 million in proceeds froatumties and pay-downs of investment
securities also contributed to the net cash outflow

Cash provided by financing activities was $289.Riomi for 2005, largely driven by net increasesther borrowings of $269.7 million
and capital contributions from minority interesttigpants net of distributions of $45.4 millioneposits and proceeds from the issuance of
common stock due to exercises of employee stodkrpalso contributed $33.2 million and $18.6 ruoillj respectively. These sources of cash
were offset by repurchases of our common stock’@f&million during 2005.

Cash and cash equivalents were $462.1 million aeBer 31, 2005.

2004

Cash provided by operating activities for 2004 %84.3 million, which included net income of $63.8lion. Significant adjustments for
noncash items included $9.9 million in tax beneféisited to stock compensation, depreciation anaréation of $8.8 million, and deferred
income tax expense of $5.6 million, offset by aneebvery of loan losses of $10.3 million, amotti@a of deferred warrant related loan fees of
$5.7 million and net investment gains of $5.2 miili Sources of cash from changes in other asséthanilities included increases in accrued
retention, incentive plans and other compensatérefits payable of $17.3 million and a decreasedome tax receivable of $4.6 million.
These sources of cash were offset by a $7.3 miltiorease in accounts receivable and an increasecimied interest receivable of $3.4 milli

Cash used for investing activities was $876.3 onillior 2004. Net cash outflow was primarily driieynpurchases of investment securi
of $1.4 billion, partially offset by $162.0 millioim proceeds from the sale of investment securéties$729.2 million in proceeds from
maturities and pay-downs of investment securifleset increase in loans of $341.7 million also citmited to the net cash outflow.

Cash provided by financing activities was $573.8iom for 2004, largely driven by net increaseglgposits of $552.7 million. Proceeds
from the issuance of common stock due to exeragemployee stock options and capital contributifsoen minority interest participants net
of distributions also contributed $25.1 million adt6.9 million, respectively. These sources of aashe offset by repurchases of our common
stock of $12.6 million during 2004 and a decreasether borrowings of $8.1 million.

Cash and cash equivalents were $627.2 million aeBwer 31, 2004.

Financial Ratios

Year Ended December 31

2006 2005 2004
Return on average assets 1.66% 1.78% 1.34%
Average stockholde’ equity as a percentage of average a: 10.94% 10.42% 10.3&%
Return on average stockhold’ equity 15.17% 17.0¢% 12.9(%
Earnings retaine 94.7%  99.2% 100.(%
Internal capital growtl 14.37% 16.95% 12.9(%

Capital Ratios

Both SVB Financial and the Bank are subject totedpidequacy guidelines issued by the Federal Re&mard. Under these capital
guidelines, the minimum total risk-based capitéibrand Tier 1 risk-
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based capital ratio requirements are 10.0% and ,&@8pectively, for a well-capitalized depositangtitution.

The Federal Reserve Board has also establishedhonimicapital leverage ratio guidelines for state tmenbanks. The ratio is determined
using Tier 1 capital divided by quarterly averagmltassets. The guidelines require a minimum @¥&for a well-capitalized depository
institution. For further information on risk-baseabital and leverage ratios as defined by the RééRaserve Board, see “Part I. Item 1.
Business—Supervision and Regulation—Regulatory 8api

Both the capital ratios of SVB Financial and thenBavere in excess of regulatory guidelines for d-wapitalized depository institution
of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004. See “ltenp8s@lidated Financial Statements and Supplemetarg—Note 21. Regulatory
Matters”. Capital ratios for SVB Financial are &&th below:

December 31

2006 2005 2004
Total risk-based capital ratio 13.95% 14.7%% 16.0%
Tier 1 risk-based capital rati 12.38% 12.3% 12.7 %
Tier 1 leverage rati 12.4€% 11.64% 11.17%

The decrease in total risk-based capital and Trésktbased capital in 2006 and 2005 was due to therdegleligibility of our convertible
bond as it approaches maturity, repurchases of@mumon stock and growth in risk weighted assetdiqudarly loans. The Tier 1 leverage
ratio increased due to the earnings generatedebgahsolidated companies offset slightly by shepairchases executed over the course of the
year.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements and Aggregate Cootreal Obligations

In the normal course of business, we use finames&tuments with off-balance sheet risk to meeffit@ncing needs of our customers.
These financial instruments include commitmentsxiend credit and commercial and standby lettecsefit. These instruments involve, to
varying degrees, elements of credit risk. Cregk s defined as the possibility of sustainingsslbecause other parties to the financial
instrument fail to perform in accordance with teems of the contract.

Commitments to Extend Credit

A commitment to extend credit is a formal agreentenénd funds to a client as long as there isiotation of any condition established
the agreement. Such commitments generally havd Bxeiration dates, or other termination claused,wsually require a fee paid by the cli
upon us issuing the commitment. Commitments whieheaailable for funding, due to clients meetinigcallateral, compliance, and financial
covenants required under loan commitment agreemtdded $4.1 billion and $3.5 billion at DecemBér, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Out
of these available commitment balances, the fied-commitments were $611.7 million and $325.5ianilat December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. Commitments which are unavailablefdioding, due to clients not meeting all collaterampliance, and financial covenants
required under loan commitment agreements, tot0e@l billion and $0.9 billion at December 31, 2@0®I 2005, respectively. Our potential
exposure to credit loss, in the event of nonperforce by the other party to the financial instrumenthe contractual amount of the available
unused loan commitment. We use the same credibaegland monitoring process in extending loan commants as we do in making loans.
The actual liquidity needs or the credit risk th&t have experienced have historically been lowan the contractual amount of commitments
to extend credit because a significant portiorhebe commitments expire without being drawn upoa.ékéluate each potential borrower and
the necessary collateral on an individual basi® fipe of collateral varies, but
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may include real property, intellectual propertsink deposits, or business and personal assetqotéetial credit risk associated with these
commitments is considered in management’s evaluatidthe adequacy of the liability for unfundedditeeommitments. Additionally, we had
aggregate maximum lending limits of $468.1 milliamd $472.7 million as of December 31, 2006 and 268pectively, related to our accot
receivable factoring arrangements. We extend credier accounts receivable factoring arrangemehé&weur clients’ sales invoices are
deemed credit worthy under existing underwritinggpices.

Commercial and Standby Letters of Credits

Commercial and standby letters of credit representitional commitments issued by us on behalf cfent to support the performance
of a client to a third party when certain specifietiire events have yet to occur. Commercial Isttércredit are issued primarily for inventory
purchases by a client and are typically short-termature. We provide two types of standby lettdrsredit, performance and financial standby
letters of credit. Performance standby lettersreélit are issued in connection with the performauice client to a third party when certain
specified future events have yet to occur and aneguily used to support performance instrumenthsas bid bonds, performance bonds, lease
obligations, repayment of loans, and past due estiEinancial standby letters of credit are coadél undertakings issued by us in connection
with the payment by a client to a third party (bfgiary) and are primarily used to support manyeypf domestic and international payments.
These standby letters of credit have fixed exgiratlates and generally require a fee to be paitidglient at the time we issue the
commitment. Fees generated from these standbydetteredit are recognized in noninterest incomer the commitment period.

The credit risk involved in issuing letters of citdd essentially the same as that involved witteagling loan commitments to clients, and
accordingly, we use a credit evaluation processcafidteral requirements similar to those for leammitments. Our standby letters of credit
often are cash secured by our clients. The adtyatity needs or the credit risk that we have egreed historically have been lower than the
contractual amount of letters of credit issued beeaa significant portion of these conditional catments expire without being drawn upon.

The table below summarizes our commercial and statetters of credit at December 31, 2006. The maxn potential amount of future
payments represents the amount that could be haigtrdetters of credit if there were a total defféyl the guaranteed parties, without
consideration of possible recoveries under recoar@eisions or from the collateral held or pledged.

Maximum

Expires In Expires After Total Amount Of

One Year Amount Future
(Dollars in thousands) Or Less One Year Qutstanding Payments
Financial standby letters of cre $605,02( $34,70¢ $639,72¢ $639,72¢
Performance standby letters of cre 17,37¢ 9,745 27,121 27,121
Commercial letters of crec 6,511 — 6,511 6,511
Total $628,90" $44,45( $673,357 $673,35]

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, deferred fees retaténancial and performance standby lettersreflit were $3.9 million and $4.0
million, respectively. At December 31, 2006, calal in the form of cash and investment secur#ieslable to us to reimburse losses, if any,
under financial and performance standby lettergedits was $267.4 million.
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Credit Card Guarantees

The Bank, as a financial provider, routinely guéeas credit cards for some of our customers whiske bbeen provided by an unaffiliated
financial institution. The Bank has recourse adatims customer for any amount it is required to fmag third party in the event of default un
these arrangements. These guarantees are subjeetdame credit policies, underwriting standardbapproval process as loans made by the
Bank. Certain of these amounts are secured byficatéis of deposit and other assets which the Baskrights to in the event of
nonperformance by the customers. The total amduhissguarantee was $72.6 million at December2B06. The fair value of the liability
associated with this guarantee is not signific@nedit card fees totaled $4.6 million, $3.7 milliand $0.2 million for the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Commitments to Invest in Private Equity Fund Invesits

We make commitments to invest in private equitydsinwhich in turn make investments in privatelydhedmpanies. Commitments to
invest in these funds are generally made up ta-géar period from the inception of the fund. Timeing of future cash requirements to fund
such commitments is generally dependent upon trestment cycle, the overall market conditions, trednature and type of industry in which
the privately held companies operate. The follovtadge details our total capital commitments andunfunded commitments at December
2006.

Our Unfunded

Our Capital Our
(Dollars in thousands) Commitment Commitment Ownership %
Our Ownership in Limited Partne
Silicon Valley BancVentures, L $ 6,00C $ 900 10.7%
SVB Capital Partners II, LP(: 39,57¢ 35,541 8.5
SVB Strategic Investors Fund, | 15,30( 3,522 12.6
SVB Strategic Investors Fund I, L 15,00 10,05(C 8.6
SVB Strategic Investors Fund IlI, L 15,00 13,50C 6.5
Partners for Growth, L 25,00( 9,75C 50.C
Partners for Growth II, LI 15,00( 12,75(C 24.2
Gold Hill Venture Lending 03, LI 20,40¢ 5,30k 9.3
Other Funds(2 77,11¢ 25,24~ —%
Total $228,39¢ $116,56:

(1) Includes 0.5% direct ownership in SVB Capital Parsnl, LP through SVB Capital Partners Il, LLC da®5% indirect ownership throu
our investment in SVB Strategic Investors Fund.R,

(2) Represents commitments to 302 private equity fuvitisre our ownership interest is less than 5%.
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Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

As of December 31, 2006, we, or the funds in winehhave an ownership interest and manage, haalibe/ing unfunded contractual
obligations and commercial commitments:

Payments Due By Perioc

Less than

(Dollars in thousands) Total 1 year 1-3years 4-5years After 5 years
Contractual obligations:
Borrowings $1,036,00. $683,537 $301,11( $ — $51,35¢
Non-cancelable operating leases, net of income !

sublease 62,93: 12,78 22,821 15,624 11,70&
Remaining unfunded commitments to wholly owi

fund investment 25,24~ 25,24~ — — —
Remaining unfunded commitments to Partners

for Growth, LP 9,75C 9,75C — — —
Remaining unfunded commitments to Partners

for Growth II, LP 12,75(C 12,75(C
Remaining unfunded commitments by Gold |

Venture Lending 03, LI 5,30% 5,30% — — —
Remaining unfunded commitments to our

managed funds:
SVB Strategic Investors Fund, LP{ 3,522 3,522 — — —
SVB Strategic Investors Fund Il, LP( 10,05(C 10,05(C — — —
SVB Strategic Investors Fund Ill, LP( 13,50C 13,50C
Silicon Valley BancVentures, LP(. 900 900 — — —
SVB Capital Partners Il, L 35,541 35,541 — — —
Remaining unfunded commitments to all limited

partnership investees of our managed funds:
To private equity funds by SVB Strategic Invest

Fund, LP(1) 13,66¢ 13,66¢ — — —
To private equity funds by SVB Strategic Investors

Fund II, LP(1) 112,37C 111,37(C — — —
To private equity funds by SVB Strategic Investors

Fund IIl, LP(1) 81,63:  81,63: — — —

Amount of Commitment Expiring Per Period
Less than

(Dollars in thousands) Total 1 year 1-3years 4-5years After 5 years
Other commercial commitments
Commitments to extend cret $4,702,67: $3,784,01: $823,84: $53,88¢ $40,93¢
Standby letters of crec 666,84¢ 622,39¢  43,98: 430 37
Commercial letters of crec 6,511 6,511 — — —

(1) See ltem 8. Consolidated Financial Statements ap@l&mentary Data—Note 7. Investment Securitiesfuidher disclosure related to
investment securities. We make investment commitsteninvest in funds. Commitments to invest inrsthéunds are generally made uj
a ten-year period from the inception of the fundeTiming of future cash requirements to fund scammitments is generally dependent
upon the investment cycle, overall market cond&jand the nature and type of industry in whichpthieately held companies operate.
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ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Marlet Risk
Interest Rate Risk Managemt

A key objective of asset/liability management isrtanage interest rate risk associated with charagsgt and liability cash flows and
market interest rate movements. Interest rateagskirs when interest rate sensitive assets anititiegdo not re-price simultaneously both in
timing and volume. Our asset/liability committe@yides oversight to our interest rate risk managermpeocess and recommends policy
guidelines regarding exposure to interest rategproval by our Board of Directors. Adherencehese policies is monitored on an ongoing
basis, and decisions related to the managementasest rate exposure are made when appropriate.

We manage interest rate risk principally throughtegies involving our investment securities anutifng portfolios. Our policies also
permit the use of off-balance sheet derivativerimaents in managing interest rate risk.

We had a fair value hedge in effect at DecembePB@6. This hedge is a $50.0 million fixed-for-wdaie swap of our 7% junior
subordinated debentures, described in Item 8. Ciolased Financial Statements and Supplementary-Bhltiate 12. Borrowings and under It
7. Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Findr@@ndition and Results of Operations—Financial ditan—Junior Subordinated
Debentures. During 2006, we paid interest expen$8.4 million on the 7.0% junior subordinated detoees. However, the fair value hedge
agreement provided a cash benefit of $0.3 milliesylting in net interest expense of $3.1 million2006.

Our monitoring activities related to managing iesdrrate risk include both interest rate sensjtigap analysis and the use of a simulation
model. While traditional gap analysis providesrape picture of the interest rate risk embeddetthénbalance sheet, it provides only a static
view of interest rate sensitivity at a specificitdn time and does not measure the potential Mityah forecasted results relating to changes in
market interest rates over time. Accordingly, wenbine the use of gap analysis with use of a sirimianodel that provides a dynamic
assessment of interest rate sensitivity.

Interest Rate Sensitivity Analy:

The interest rate sensitivity gap is defined adifference between the amount of interest-earagggts and interest-sensitive liabilities
that are anticipated to re-price within a spedifite period. A gap is considered positive whenaimount of interest rate sensitive assets
exceeds the amount of interest-sensitive liabditepricing within that same time period. Positive cuative gaps in early time periods sugc
that earnings will increase when interest rates fiegative cumulative gaps suggest that earniniggierease when interest rates fall. The gap
analysis as of December 31, 2006 indicates thatuhmulative one-year gap as a percentage of iteegning assets was a positive 36.4%.
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The following table illustrates our interest ragmsitivity gap positions at December 31, 2006:

Assets and liabilities that mature or reprice

After After After After
1 Day 1 Month 3 Months 6 Months 1 Year
to to to to to After Not
(Dollars in thousands) Immediately _1 Month 3 Months 6 Months 1 Year 5 Years 5 Years Stated Total

Assets:
Cash and due from bank, securities

purchased under agreement to

resell and other short-term

investments(1 $ — $ 239,301 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 393,28¢ $ 632,58¢
Investment securitie:
U.S. Treasury and agencies

obligations(2) — — 30,53€ 20,00C 50,000 160,00C — — 260,53€
Collateralized mortgage obligation:

mortgage-backed and asset-bac

securities(2, — 25,162 3,697 47,388 101,462 637,25¢ 313,241 — 1,128,20¢
Other debt, marketable equity and

nor-marketable securitie — 14,674 4,059 3,605 7,275 41,255 232,73C 303,59¢
Total investment securities — 39,83€ 38,292 70,993 158,73¢ 838,512 545,971 — 1,692,34:
Loans, net of unearned income(3) 2,179,56( 314,93¢ 167,502 100,91¢ 156,17¢ 459,882 103,42E — 3,482,402
Allowance for loan losse — (42,747) — — — — — — (42,747)
Other assets — — — — — — — 316,86¢ 316,86¢
Total assets $2,179,56( $ 551,32t $§ 205,79¢ $ 171,912 $ 314,917 $1,298,39* $§ 649,39€ $ 710,15: $6,081,45:

Liabilities, Minority Interest and
Stockholders’ Equity:

Deposits:
Noninteres-bearing deman $ —  $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 3,039,52¢ $3,039,52¢
NOW and money marke — 15,371 29,70¢ 42,099 76,046 347,29z 194,26C — 704,777
Time — 133,63€ 54,27¢ 43,367 80,936 1,102 — — 313,32C
Total deposits — 149,007 83,988 85,466 156,982 348,394 194,26C  3,039,52¢ 4,057,62¢
Contingently convertible del — — — — — 148,441 — — 148,441
Junior subordinated debentu — — — — — Sl 2518 — — Sl 2518
Long-term FHLB advance — — — — — 150,00C — — 150,00C
Other lon¢-term debi — — — — — 2,669 — — 2,669
Shor-term borrowings — 683,537 — — — — — — 683,537
Other liabilities — — — — — — — 193,29¢ 193,29¢
Minority interest in capital of

consolidated affiliate — — — — — — — 166,01¢ 166,01¢
Stockholders’ equity — — — — — — — 628,514 628,514
Total liabilities, minority interest,

and stockholde’ equity $ — $ 83254/ $ 8398t $ 85466 $ 156,98: $§ 700,85¢ $ 194,26( $ 4,027,35! $6,081,45.
Off-Balance Sheet Items
Interest rate swa $ — $ (50,000 $ — $ — $ — $ 50,00C $ — $ — $ —
Gap 2,179,56( (331,219) 121,80€ 86,446 157,93 647,53€ 455,13¢ (3,317,200 —
Cumulative gay 2,179,56( 1,848,341 1,970,147 2,056,59: 2,214,52¢ 2,862,06¢  3,317,20( — —

1) Includes interest-bearing deposits in other finahicistitutions of $34.4 million as of December 2006.
2) Principal cash flows are based on estimated pratgipyments as of December 31, 2006.

?3) Maturity/repricing columns for fixed rate loans &@sed upon the amount and timing of related pvadgiayments as of December 31, 2006.

Market Value of Portfolio Equit

One application of the aforementioned simulatiordeddnvolves measurement of the impact of markietrest rate changes on the net
present value of estimated cash flows from ourtasBabilities, and off-balance sheet items, dediras the market value of portfolio equity
(“MVPE"). Another application measures the impattrarket interest rate changes on our net inténesime (“NII”).
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The following table presents our MVPE and NIl expresat December 31, 2006 and 2005, related tostaritaneous and sustained
increase or decrease in market interest rates@&m@ 200 basis points, respectively.

Estimated Increase/ Estimated Increase/
Estimated (Decrease) in MVPE Estimated (Decrease) in NIl
Change in interest rates (basis points MVPE Amount Percent NIl Amount Percent

(Dollars in thousands)

December 31, 200!

+200 $1,054,64( $ (157) —%  $441,82¢ $ 35,89¢ 8.8%

+100 1,053,01° (1,780) (0.2) 424,03 18,108 45

- 1,054,79; — — 405,92¢ — —

-100 1,040,07¢ (14,718 (1.9 384,08( (21,84¢€) (5.4)

-200 $1,001,86. $(52,93¢) (5.00% $358,62t $(47,300) (11.7)%
December 31, 200!

+200 $1,136,40° $(12,792) (1.1)% $408,68: $ 41,23¢ 11.2%

+100 1,143,34¢ (5,851) (0.5) 388,08¢ 20,64C 5.6

- 1,149,19¢ — — 367,44¢ — —

-100 1,138,89¢ (10,301) (0.9 344,48¢  (21,957) (6.2

-200 $1,093,92. $(55,27¢) (4.8)% $312,74¢ $(54,700) (14.9%

The preceding table indicates that at Decembe2@Q6, in the event of an instantaneous and sust@mteease or decrease in market
interest rates, our MVPE would be expected to emeeor decrease accordingly.

The market value calculations supporting the resualthe preceding table are based on the preséud of estimated cash flows using
market interest rates provided by independent ifdkelers and other publicly available sourcesweateem reliable. These estimates are
highly assumption dependent and will change reguées our assdtability structure changes and as different insérate environments evolv
These calculations do not contemplate any charnggsve could make to reduce our MVPE exposurespaese to a change in market interest
rates. We expect to continue to manage our inteaéstrisk actively utilizing on and off-balancessh strategies as appropriate.

As with any method of measuring interest rate riglttain shortcomings are inherent in the methaahadysis presented in the preceding
table. For example, although certain of our assedsliabilities may have similar maturity or reging profiles, they may react to changes in
market interest rates with different magnitudesoAlctual prepayment rates on loans and invessncentd vary substantially from the
assumptions utilized in the model to derive theiltesas presented in the preceding table. Furthelhange in the shape of the forward yield
curve could result in different MVPE and NI estitioas from those presented herein. Accordingly,rdsilts in the preceding table should not
be relied upon as indicative of actual resulthimévent of changing market interest rates. Adddiily, the resulting MVPE and NIl estimates
are not intended to represent, and should not bstaeed to represent the underlying value.

Our MVPE and NII sensitivity at December 31, 208écreased from December 31, 2005, primarily duied@ases in short-term
borrowings and higher levels of current interegtsan the up rate scenarios. Our MVPE sensitivityeased in the down rate scenarios anc
NII sensitivity decreased due to changes in thartma sheet structure of our deposit and fundingqiims.

Interest rate risk is the most significant markst impacting us. Other types of market risk affagtus in the normal course of our
business activities include foreign currency excfeansk, equity price risk, and basis risk. The atipresulting from these market risks is not
considered significant, and no separate quantgatiformation concerning market rate and price syp®is presented herein.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
SVB Financial Group:

We have audited management’s assessment, inclodbd accompanying Management’'s Report on IntéZoakrol over Financial
Reporting (Item 9A(b)), that SVB Financial Groupasubsidiaries (the Company) maintained effectiternal control over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria estedalizrInternal Control—Integrated Framewoigsued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSOg CTbmpany’s management is responsible for maimigieffective internal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of fifiecéveness of internal control over financial ogfing. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on management’s assessment and an opinitimeceffectiveness of the Company’s internal adrdver financial reporting based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadedof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@iq@nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amidbtain reasonable assurance about whethetiefenternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®tsr audit included obtaining an understanding tdrimal control over financial reporting,
evaluating management’s assessment, testing ahchéng the design and operating effectivenessatefrnal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary @irtluenstances. We believe that our audit providesagonable basis for our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableasssuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttegenerally accepted accounting princip
A company’s internal control over financial repogiincludes those policies and procedures thgté€ftain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reftbettransactions and dispositions of the assdtseofompany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgegaparation of financial statements in accor@awith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureb®itbmpany are being made only in accordance withoaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabburance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could lrareterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or démisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdénaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policiepraicedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that tihhep@oy maintained effective internal control oveaficial reporting as of
December 31, 2006, is fairly stated, in all mategapects, based on criteria establisheldt@rnal Control—Integrated Framewoigsued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of thea@ivay Commission (COSO). Also, in our opinion, @eempany maintained, in all
material respects, effective internal control oieancial reporting as of December 31, 2006, basedriteria established imternal Control—
Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidriee Treadway Commission (COSO).
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We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsdz the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the
consolidated balance sheets of the Company asadrblger 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consedidtatements of income,
comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity and fasis for each of years in the three-year periodesl December 31, 2006 and our report
dated March 1, 2007, expressed an unqualified opian these consolidated financial statements.

/sl KPMG LLP

San Francisco, California
March 1, 2007
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Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements and Supplementarpata
Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
SVB Financial Group:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of SVB Financial Group and subsidiaties“‘Company”) as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related coiasetl statements of income, comprehensive incaimekl®lders’ equity and cash flows
for each of the years in the three-year period émkcember 31, 2006. These consolidated finanitdments are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to egpian opinion on these consolidated financiadstants based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting Oversighamio(United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &madbtain reasonable assurance about whethdinthecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on aliasis, evidence supportitige amounts and disclosures in the financial statésn An aud
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managemeniglhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaeeferred to above present fairly, in all matenéspects, the financial position of the
Company as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, anc:#u#ts of their operations and their cash flowssiaeh of the years in the three-year
period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity Wit8. generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasdz the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal controlrdirgancial reporting as of December 31, 2006, bamecriteria established Internal
Control—Integrated Framewotiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifribe Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report
dated March 1, 2007, expressed an unqualified opioh management’s assessment of, and the effegiamtion of, internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2006.

As discussed in Note 2 and Note 4 to the cons@iifihancial statements, effective January 1, 268 Company adopted Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 123(Bhare Based Payment

/sl KPMG LLP

San Francisco, California
March 1, 2007
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31

(Dollars in thousands, except par value and shareada) 2006 2005
Assets
Cash and due from ban $ 393,28/ $ 286,44¢
Securities purchased under agreement to resebbted short-term investmer
securities 239,301 175,65:
Investment securitie 1,692,34: 2,037,27(
Loans, net of unearned incor 3,482,40: 2,843,35:
Allowance for loan losses (42,747) (36,785)
Net loans 3,439,65! 2,806,56¢
Premises and equipment, net of accumulated defimtiand amortizatio 37,30¢ 25,09¢
Goodwill 21,29¢ 35,63¢
Accrued interest receivable and other assets 258,26 175,04
Total assets $6,081,45. $5,541,71!
Liabilities, Minority Interest and Stockholders’ Equity
Liabilities:
Deposits:
Noninteres-bearing deman $3,039,52¢ $2,934,27¢
Negotiable order of withdrawal (NOV 35,98: 39,57:
Money marke 668,79/ 961,05z
Time 313,32( 317,821
Total deposits 4,057,62! 4,252, 73(
Shor-term borrowingg 683,53 279,47¢
Contingently convertible del 148,441 147,60
Junior subordinated debentu 51,35¢ 48,22¢
Other lon¢-term debt 152,66¢ —
Other liabilities 193,29¢ 124,921
Total liabilities 5,286,92: 4,852,95¢
Commitments and contingencies
Minority interest in capital of consolidated aféites 166,01¢ 119,45¢

Stockholder’ equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 20,000,000 sterthorized; no
shares issued and outstand — —
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 150,000,000 slaarb®rized; 34,401,2%

shares and 35,164,680 shares outstanding, resgig« 34 35
Additional paic-in capital 4,873 8,43¢
Retained earning 641,52¢ 587,71
Unearned compensatit — (5,792)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (17,92 (21,099

Total stockholders’ equity 628,51/ 569,301
Total liabilities, minority interest and stockhotdeequity $6,081,45: $5,541,71!

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbstaitements.
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amount:

Year Ended December 31

2006

2005

2004

Interest income
Loans
Investment securitie!
Taxable
Non-taxable
Securities purchased under agreement to reselbidned short-term investment securities
Total interest income

Interest expense:
Deposits
Other borrowings
Total interest expense
Net interest incom
Provision for (recovery of) loan losses
Net interest income after provision for (recovefyloan losse:

Noninterest income
Client investment fee
Foreign exchange fel
Gains on derivative instruments, 1
Corporate finance fee
Deposit service chargt
Letter of credit and standby letter of credit inax
Gains on investment securities,
Other
Total noninterest income

Noninterest expens
Compensation and benef
Professional service
Impairment of goodwil
Net occupanc!

Furniture and equipme
Business development and tra
Correspondent bank fe
Data processing servic
Telephone
(Reduction of) provision for unfunded credit commménts
Other
Total noninterest expense

Income before minority interest in net income ofsolidated affiliates and income tax expense
Minority interest in net income of consolidatedilétes

Income before income tax expense

Income tax expense

Net income before cumulative effect of change icoamting principle

Cumulative effect of change in accounting princjplet of tax

Net income

Earnings per common share—basic, before cumulafieet of change in accounting
principle

Earnings per common sh—diluted, before cumulative effect of change in aggng principle

Earnings per common sh—basic

Earnings per common sh—diluted

$299,00] $219,28: $157,60«

74,52: 83,95  69,83¢
3,026 3,695 5,004
11,08¢ 9,531 8,421
387,63¢ _316,45¢ _240,86¢
8,905 10,93 8423
26,277 6,233 2,968
35,187 _ 17,166 _ 11,391
352,451 299,29: 229,471
9,877 237 (10,28
342,580 _299,05¢ _239,76¢
4434F 33258 26,91¢
21,045 17,906 12,897
17,94¢ 6,750 3,428
11,64 22,065 22,024
10,15¢ 9,805  13,53¢
9,942 10,007 9,994
2,551 4,307 5,198
23,565 13,40z _ 13,77€
141,20€ 117,49 107,777
188,58¢ 163,59( 153,897
40,791  28,72¢  17,06€
18,432 — 1,910
17,36¢  16,21C 18,134
15,311 12,824  12,40%
12,76C 10,647 9,718
5647  553C 5340
423¢ 4,105 3,647
4,081 3703 3,367
(2,461) 927 1,549
17,744 13,59 _ 14,797
322,50: _259,86( _241,83(
161,287 156,691 105,71(
(6,308) _ (3,396) (3,090
154,97¢ 153,29  102,62(
65,782 _ 60,75¢ _ 38,754
89,19¢ 92,537  63,86€
192 — —

$ 89,38t $ 92,537 $ 63,86€
$ 257% 264% 181
$ 237% 2408 170
$ 258% 264% 181
$ 238% 2408 170

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteigements.
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year Ended December 31
(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2004

Net income $89,38t $ 92,537 $63,86¢
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of
Cumulative translation gains (losse

Foreign currency translation gains (loss 462 (168) —
Related tax effec (191) 70 —
Change in unrealized gains (losses) on availablasdte investment

securities

Unrealized holding gains (losse 7,028 (35,27C)  (9,600)

Related tax effec (2,331) 14,23¢€ 4,010

Reclassification adjustment for (losses) gainsudet in net incom (3,061) (2,135) 2,202

Related tax effect 1,266 886 (920)
Total other comprehensive income (loss), net o 3,173 (22,381)  (4,308)
Total comprehensive income $92,55¢ $ 70,15€¢ $59,55¢

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbstaitements.
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Additional Accumulated
Other
Common Stock Paid-in Retained Unearned Comprehensive

(Dollars in thousands) Shares  Amount Capital Earnings Compensation Income Total
Balance at December 31, 2003 35,028,47( $35 $ 17,50¢  $436,047 $(1,232) $ 5,595 $ 457,95:%
Common stock issued under employee benefit platspfirestricted stock

cancellations 1,241,62¢ 1 30,43: — (5,650) — 24,784
Income tax benefit from stock options exercised eesting of restricted

stock — — 9,862 — — — 9,862
Net income — — — 63,86¢ — — 63,86¢
Amortization of unearned compensat — — — — 2,370 — 2,37C
Net change in unrealized gains (losses) on ava-for-sale investment

securities — — — — — (4,308) (4,30€)
Real estate investment trust divide — — — 2) — — 2)
Common stock repurchases (300,000 — (12,57¢) — — — (12,57¢)
Balance at December 31, 2004 35,970,09! $36 $ 45,22¢  $499,911 $(4,512) $ 1,287 $ 541,94¢
Common stock issued under employee benefit plagtmfirestricted stock

cancellations 883,38t 1 25,851 — (7,226) — 18,62¢
Income tax benefit from stock options exercised eesting of restricted

stock — — 9,811 — — — 9,811
Net income — — — 92,537 — — 92,537
Amortization of unearned compensat — — — 5,946 — 5,94¢€
Net change in unrealized gains (losses) on ava-for-sale investment

securities — — — — — (22,287) (22,287)
Translation adjustmen — — — — — (98) (98)
Other noncash employee benefit p — — 477 — — — 477
Common stock repurchases (1,688,800 _(2) (72,926) (4,735) — — (77,667)
Balance at December 31, 2005 35,164,68( $35 $ 8,43¢ $587,71¢ $(5,792) $(21,099) $ 569,301
Common stock issued under employee benefit platspfirestricted stock

cancellation: 1,380,96¢ 1 33,871 — — — 33,872
Income tax benefit from stock options exercised eesting of restricted

stock — — 15,127 — — — 15,127
Net income — — — 89,38t — — 89,38t
Amortization of unearned compensat — — (5,792 — 5,792 — —
Net change in unrealized gains (losses) on ava-for-sale investment

securities — — — — — 2,862 2,862
Translation adjustmen — — — — — 311 311
Other noncash employee benefit p — — 393 — — — 393
Common stock repurchas (2,144,41%) 2) (69,64¢€) (34,11)) — — (103,75¢)
Stock-based compensation expense under SFAS | — — 21,34C — — — 21,34C
Other—net —— 1,141 (1,459) — — (318)
Balance at December 31, 2006 34,401,23( $34 $ 4,873 $641,52¢ $ — $(17,92)) $ 628,51«

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbstaitements.
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2004
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 8938 $ 92537 $ 63,86€
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigesl by operating activitie:
Provision for (recovery of) loan loss 9,877 237 (10,289)
Changes in fair values of derivatives, (10,457) (3,332 1,939
Gains on investment securities, (2,551) (4,307) (5,1998)
Depreciation and amortizatic 9,639 7,797 8,779
Impairment of goodwil 18,434 — 1,910
Minority interest 6,308 3,396 3,090
Tax benefit of original issue discoL 3,196 3,031 2,866
Tax benefits of sha-based compensation and ot (103) 6,780 6,997
Amortization of shar-based compensatic 21,34C 7,873 3,563
Amortization of deferred warra-related loan fee (7,109) (6,123) (5,656)
Deferred income tax (benefit) exper (5,236) (990) 5,572
Changes in other assets and liabilit
Increase in accrued interest receive (1,736) (9,693) (3,370)
Decrease (increase) in accounts receiv 218 7,605 (7,317)
(Increase) decrease in income tax receivable (5,540) 1,993 4,646
(Decrease) increase in accrued retention, inceptaves, and other compensation benefits pay (1,826) 1,636 17,338
(Reduction of) provision for unfunded credit comménts (2,462) 927 1,549
Other, net 6,228 4,197 4,051
Net cash provided by operating activities 127,60E 113,564 94,33€
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of availal-for-sale securitie (30,107) (448,352) (1,367,74¢)
Proceeds from sales of availz-for-sale securitie 119,20C 11,860 148,00%
Proceeds from maturities and pay downs of avai-for-sale securitie 314,642 481,57¢ 723,94¢
Purchases of nonmarketable securities (cost aniyegathod accounting (40,304) (14,500) (21,071)
Proceeds from sales of nonmarketable securitiest owl equity method accountir 20,076 5,766 6,852
Proceeds from nonmarketable securities (cost aniyemethod accounting 23,398 13,831 5,211
Purchases of nonmarketable securities (investnagmtdlue accounting (58,758) (71,462) (42,836)
Proceeds from sales of nonmarketable securitieggtment fair value accountin 12,83C 9,674 7,154
Net increase in loar (646,005) (549,379 (341,652)
Proceeds from recoveries of char-off loans 10,15C 11,351 14,236
Payment for acquisition, net of cash acqu (3,994) — —
Purchases of premises and equipment (20,697) (18,255) (8,421)
Net cash used by investing activitie (299,569) (567,893) (876,320
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net (decrease) increase in depo (195,105) 33,216 552,672
Proceeds from issuance of other I-term debt 150,00C — —
Increase (decrease) in st-term borrowings 404,062 269,65E (8,141)
Capital contributions from minority interest paipiants, net of distribution 41,347 45,375 16,851
Stock compensation related tax bene 12,034 — —
Proceeds from issuance of common si 33,872 18,626 25,084
Repurchase of common stock (103,75¢) (77,663) (12,578)
Net cash provided by financing activities 342,451 289,20¢ 573,88¢
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equisalent 170,487 (165,120) (208,095)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 462,09¢ 627,21¢ 835,312
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 632,58t $ 462,09¢ $ 627,21¢
Supplemental disclosures:
Cash paid during the period fc
Interest paic $ 32554 $ 17,036 $ 11,30%
Income taxes pai $ 61,33C $ 4998/ $ 25,307
Noncash items during the peric
Additions to other real estate own $ — $ 6,258 $ —
Expense associated to loans issued under E $ 393 $ 477 % 287
Increase in deferred rent liability and accounteieable related to landlord n-cash incentive $ — — 6,992
Increase in deferred rent liability and deferrent r@sset related to rent abatement regarding tiewal of the
lease of the headquarters prope $ —  § —  § 2,25E

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbstaitements.
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Nature of Business
Nature of Busines:

SVB Financial Group and its subsidiaries and darisi(which we refer to collectively as “we”, “ount “us” in this Form 10-K) offer a
diversity of banking and financial products andvisss to support our clients throughout their tfeles, regardless of their size or stage of
maturity. SVB Financial Group, our parent companhi¢h we refer to as “SVB Financial” or the “Pargrs$ a bank holding company and
financial holding company, incorporated in the statt Delaware in March 1999. We are headquarter&hnta Clara, California.

We offer commercial banking products and servibesugh our principal subsidiary, Silicon Valley Bafthe “Bank”), which is a
California state-chartered bank founded in 1983antember of the Federal Reserve System. Throsghulitsidiaries, the Bank also offers
brokerage, investment advisory and asset manageseentes. We also offer non-banking products amdises, such as investment banking,
funds management, private equity investment andyegaluation, through our other subsidiaries andsibns. We primarily focus on serving
our clients in the following niches: technologfe Isciences, private equity and premium wine.

For reporting purposes, SVB Financial Group has émerating segments in which we report our finahiciformation: Commercial
Banking, SVB Capital, SVB Alliant and Other Busise3ervices. Our Commercial Banking segment incladesommercial banking services
through the Bank and its subsidiaries, where werdéinding, deposit, cash management, global ttadé&erage and investment advisory
products and services. Our SVB Capital segmentistsnsf our private equity division, which focusas providing banking products and
services to private equity firms and funds managgn@ur SVB Alliant segment is comprised of ouréstment banking subsidiaries, which
provides advisory services in the areas of mergedsacquisitions, corporate finance, strategiamdies and private placements. Lastly, all ¢
businesses, such as SVB Private Client Servicésafprbanking), SVB Global (global expansion) andBSAnalytics (equity valuation and
management), are included in the Other Businesscgsrsegment.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of consolidated financial states@ntonformity with generally accepted accounfinigiciples in the United States of
America (“GAAP”) requires management to make estamand assumptions that affect the reported armaifrssets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilitiethatdate of the financial statements, and the teg@mounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could diffesrh those estimates. Estimates may change as fiesmnition is obtained. Material estimates
that are particularly susceptible to possible cleanghe near term relate to the valuation of narkatable securities, the adequacy of the
allowance for loan losses, valuation of equity \@atrassets, valuation of goodwill and the adequétiye allowance for unfunded
commitments.

Principles of Consolidation and Presentatic

Our consolidated financial statements include ttwants of SVB Financial Group and our majority-earsubsidiaries and variable
interest entities (“VIES”) for which we are the piary beneficiary. All
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)

significant intercompany accounts and transacticave been eliminated. If we own at least 20%, &s& than 50% voting interest and have the
ability to exert significant influence over thedimcial operations and policies of an affiliate @ygtion, we account for the investment using the
equity method. If we own less than 20% voting iestof a company and do not extend significantierice over the financial operations and
policies of the company, we carry the investmertost less other than a temporary impairment, extejpketable equity securities classifiet
available-for-sale securities, which we carry at¥alue with changes in fair value included in@tlcomprehensive income, net of applicable
taxes. If we own more than 5%, but less than 5024, limited partnership, we account for the invesitrusing the equity method. If we own
less than 5% in a limited partnership, we carryitivestment at cost less other than a temporargimment. Assets accounted for under the
equity and cost method are included in investmeatisties.

We are variable interest holders in certain pastimierfor which we are the primary beneficiary ardel by Financial Accounting
Standards Board (“FASB”) Interpretation (“FIN") N46 (revised 2003);onsolidation of Variable Interest Entiti€$-IN 46R”). The following
provides a summary of the VIEs in which we havégaificant variable interest, and discusses th@aeting changes that resulted from the
adoption of FIN 46R.

We have a significant variable limited partnershiigrest in the Gold Hill Venture Lending Partn88s LLC (“GHLLC"), which is the
general partner of Gold Hill Venture Lending 03, laPventure debt fund, and certain affiliated fu(ttie “Gold Hill Funds”). GHLLC was
formed in 2000 and was consolidated as a whollyemhsubsidiary until it admitted additional membierthe third quarter of 2004, which
caused GHLLC to meet the FIN 46R definition of &Y$ince we have disproportionately few voting tiggand substantially all of GHLLC's
activities involve or are conducted on our behaéfcause we are the primary beneficiary of the yntie continued to consolidate GHLLC,
subsequent to the admission of additional memiasra, VIE under FIN 46R which requires that the mlation of intercompany balances and
transactions be attributed to the primary benefycfand not to noncontrolling interests) in the solidated financial statements. Creditors o
entity do not have recourse against us, and owsxp to loss as a result of involvement with GHLatMecember 31, 2006 was limited to
approximately $13.8 million of net equity investrhénthe entity and approximately $5.2 million aframitments for future investments. None
of the Gold Hill Funds meets the FIN 46R definitiofna VIE.

SVB Financial owns 100% of the common stock of S¥pital Il, an entity formed in October 2003 touisgrust preferred securities.
SVB Financial has provided a full and unconditiogahrantee of the trust preferred securities anBl S¥pital Il has no operating history or
independent operations and is not engaged in aesl mut propose to engage in any other activity. 8épital Il meets the FIN 46R definition
of a VIE, but we are not the primary beneficianthis entity because, as a result of our investrbeirtg funded by SVB Capital Il, the
investment is not considered to be at risk. As s88B Capital Il was not consolidated into our ficéal statements at December 31, 2006, or
December 31, 2005. The junior subordinated debestueld by SVB Financial ($51.4 million at Decem®&y 2006) are included in our
borrowings. See Note 12. Borrowings. We are nobegg to loss related to SVB Capital Il. The FedBederve Board announced in July 2003
that qualifying trust preferred securities will ¢cioiie to be treated as Tier 1 capital until notggiven to the contrary.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on basl balances due from banks, interest-earningsitspsecurities purchased under
agreement to resell and other short-term investseeurities. For purposes of the consolidated rstatés of cash flows, we consider cash
equivalents to be highly liquid investments that sgadily convertible to known amounts of cash witiginal maturity or purchased maturity
dates generally of 90 days or less.

Reverse repurchase agreements are collateralizgdvygynment and government agency securities, mgetgacked securities rated sin
A or better, and Al rated commercial paper. Compgaolicy allows segregated customer safekeepingséta due to the overnight tenor of the
aforementioned transactions and we regularly mottite suitability and market value of collateratlerlying the transactions.
Investment Securitie
Fixed Income Securitie

Fixed income investment securities are classifiededd-to-maturity, available-for-sale, trading nan-marketable upon purchase or
acquisition.

Securities purchased with the ability and posititent to hold to maturity are classified as haletaturity and are accounted for at
historical cost, adjusted for the amortization idrpiums or the accretion of discounts to maturitigere appropriate. Unrealized losses on held-
to-maturity securities become realized and areggthagainst earnings when it is determined thatlaer-than-temporary decline in value has
occurred. We did not have any investments in theé-teematurity portfolio at December 31, 2006 0030

Securities not classified as trading or held tourit are classified as available-for-sale andareounted for at fair value. Unrealized
gains and losses on available-for-sale securitietsof applicable taxes, are reported in accumdlateer comprehensive income, which is a
separate component of stockholders’ equity, uatlized.

Securities acquired and held principally for thegmse of sale in the near term are classifiedaahrtg and are accounted for at fair value.
Unrealized gains and losses resulting from fainealdjustments on trading securities, as well asgad losses realized upon the sale of
investment securities, are included in noninteiresime. We did not have a fixed income trading fotic at December 31, 2006 or 2005.

We consider a number of factors in determining ethan-temporary impairment. An indicator of impaént for both marketable equity
and debt securities is a non-recoverable declimearket price below the amount recorded for the¢stment. We also consider the following
factors:

. The length of time and the extent to which mark#ug has been less than cost;
. The reasons for the decline in market price, wiratidustry-wide or issuer-specific;
. Changes in the regulatory, economic or technoldgiogironment of the issuer’s industry;

. Changes in the general market condition of eithergeographic area or the issuer’s industry;

82




SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)

. The issuer’s financial condition, capital strengtid near-term prospects, as well as its abilitpade timely future payments;
. Any changes in credit ratings and any potentidbast and

. Our investment horizon.

Market valuations represent the current fair vaifia security at a specified point in time and db represent the risk of repayment of the
principal due to our ability to hold the securityrhaturity. Gains and losses on securities are @aljized upon the sale of the security prior to
maturity. Whereas a credit downgrade represeniscaeased level of risk of other-than-temporary @anment it will only be recognized if we
assess the downgrade to challenge the issuerityabikervice the debt and to repay the princgialontractual maturity.

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounfitandards (“SFAS”) No. 9Accounting for Nonrefundable Fees and Costs
Associated with Originating or Acquiring Loans aimitial Direct Costs of Lease(*SFAS No. 91"), we use actual principal prepayment
experience to calculate the constant effectivadynglcessary to apply the interest method in thet@ation of purchase discounts or premiums
on mortgage-backed securities. Estimates of futtireipal prepayments, provided by third-party nedrélata vendors, are used in addition to
actual principal prepayment experience to calculadeconstant effective yield necessary to apmyititerest method in the amortization of
purchase discounts or premiums on collateralizedgage obligations.

Amortization of premiums and accretion of discownmsall other debt securities are included in ieincome over the contractual terms
of the underlying investment securities using tinaight-line method, which does not vary materifttym the effective interest method.

Nor-Marketable Securities

Our accounting for investments in non-marketabtaigges depends on several factors, includindefiel of ownership/control and the
legal structure of its subsidiary making the inwesht. As further described below, we base our attrogi for such securities on: (i) investment
company fair value accounting, (ii) equity methad@unting, or (iii) cost method accounting.

Investment Company Fair Value

Our non-marketable securities recorded pursuainvestment company fair value accounting consigtusfinvestments in the following
funds:

. Direct equity venture funds, Silicon Valley BancVares, LP and SVB Capital Partners I, LP, whictkenaquity investments in
privately held companies;

. Funds of funds, SVB Strategic Investors Fund, L\PB Strategic Investors Fund Il, LP, and SVB Stratdgvestors Fund Ill, LP,
which make investments in private equity funds; and

. Special situation debt fund, Partners for Growth, Wwhich provides financing to companies in therfaf structured loans and eqt
investments.
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A summary of our ownership interests in the investta held under investment company fair value awtogl is presented in the

following table:

Company
Company Ownership in General Partner Ownership
Silicon Valley BancVentures, Inc.( 100%
SVB Capital Partners II, LLC(] 100%
SVB Strategic Investors, LLC(: 100%
SVB Strategic Investors I, LLC(Z 100%
SVB Strategic Investors Ill, LLC(Z 100%

Company
Company Ownership in Limited Partner Ownership
Silicon Valley BancVentures, LP(1) 10.7%
SVB Capital Partners I, LP(: 8.5%
SVB Strategic Investors Fund, LP( 12.6%
SVB Strategic Investors Fund Il, LP( 8.6%
SVB Strategic Investors Fund Ill, LP( 6.5%
Partners for Growth, LP(: 50.0%

Note—Entity’s results of operations and financial cdiwdi are included in the consolidated financiatesteents of SVB Financial Group net of
minority interest.

(1)

(@)

3)

The general partner, Silicon Valley BancVentures, Is owned and controlled by SVB Financial ans &a ownership interest of 10.7%
in Silicon Valley BancVentures, LP. The generaltpar, SVB Capital I, LLC, is owned and controlleg SVB Financial and has an
ownership interest of 0.5% in SVB Capital PartrersP. The limited partners of these funds do Inate substantive participating or kick-
out rights. Therefore, Silicon Valley BancVentureR,and SVB Capital Partners Il, LP are consolidated any gains or losses resulting
from changes in the estimated fair value of thegtments are recorded as investment gains or losses consolidated net income. As
December 31, 2006, SVB Strategic Investors FundRlhas a 99.5% ownership in SVB Capital PartniedsH.

The general partner of SVB Strategic Investors FWrI(“SIF 1), SVB Strategic Investors, LLC, is ed and controlled by SVB
Financial and has an ownership interest of 12.68€. Jeneral partner of SVB Strategic Investors RurdP (“SIF II"), SVB Strategic
Investors Il, LLC, is owned and controlled by SVBi&ncial and has an ownership interest of 8.6%. déreral partner of SVB Strategic
Investors Fund IIl, LP (“SIF 111"), SVB Strategiawvestors lll, LLC, is owned and controlled by SVBi&ncial and has an ownership
interest of 6.5%. The limited partners of thesedfido not have substantive participating or kicks@hts. Therefore, SIF I, Il, and Ill are
consolidated and any gains or losses resulting fribamges in the estimated fair value of the ventapgtal fund investments are recorded
as investment gains or losses in our consolidag¢thnome.

The general partner of Partners for Growth, LPtrieas for Growth, LLC, is not owned or controlleg 8VB Financial. The limited
partners of this fund have substantive kick-oultitsgoy which the general partner may be removekowitcause by simple majority vote
of the limited partners. SVB Financial has an owh@gy interest of slightly more than 50.0% in Parsrfer Growth, LP. Accordingly, the
fund is consolidated and any gains or losses iaguttom changes in the
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estimated fair value of the investments are reabedeinvestment gains or losses in our consolidag¢thcome.

Under investment company accounting, investmemtsarried at estimated fair value based on findndiermation obtained as the
general partner of the fund or obtained from thedRl respective general partner. For our fund itmests, we utilize the most recent available
financial information available from the investeengral partner, usually September 30, for our Déegr81 consolidated financial statements,
adjusted for any contributions paid or distribuiaeceived from the investment during the fourthrtgr. The valuations generally remain at
cost until such time that there is significant eride of a change in value based upon consideratitre relevant market conditions, offering
prices, operating results, financial conditionst strategies, and other pertinent information. §hany gains or losses resulting from changt
the estimated fair value of the investments arerdsrl as investment gains or losses in our corateliinet income. The portion of any
investment gains or losses attributable to thetéichpartners is reflected as minority interestéhincome (loss) of consolidated affiliates and
adjusts SVB Financial’s investment returns to fles percentage ownership.

Equity Method

Our equity method non-marketable securities comdiah investment in a venture debt fund and séeeraified affordable housing tax
credit funds.

The venture debt fund investment is in Gold Hillntiere Lending 03, LP, which provides financing tovately-held companies in the
form of loans and equity investments. SVB Finanb&s direct and indirect interests totaling 9.3%soid Hill Venture Lending 03, LP. Our
total interest in Gold Hill Venture Lending 03, lelRceeds the 3% to 5% ownership interest threststatbshed by Emerging Issue Task Force
(“EITF”) Topic D-46, Accounting for Limited Partnership Investme(itsITF Topic D-46") for cost method accounting. Axdingly, this
limited partnership investment is accounted forarttie equity method. We recognize our proportiesaiare of the results of operations of
equity method investee in its results of operatitwased on the most current financial informativailable from the investee.

We invest in several qualified affordable housingjgcts, which provide us benefits in the formaf tredits. Under EITF 94-1,
Accounting for Tax Benefits Resulting From Investsén Affordable Housing Projec, we account for such investments under the equity
method in accordance with the provisions of the PACStatement of Position (“SOP”) 78A¢counting for Investments in Real Estate
Ventures

We review these investments at least quarterlpésssible other than temporary impairment. Our revigoically includes an analysis of
facts and circumstances for each investment, theaations of the investment’s future cash flowd eapital needs, variability of its business
and the company’s exit strategy. We reduce oursimrent value when we consider declines in valugetother than temporary. We recognize
the estimated loss as a loss on investment segjrdicomponent of noninterest income.

Cost Method
Our cost method non-marketable securities andegtlatcounting policies are described as follows:

« In accordance with the provisions of AccountinghBiples Board Opinion No. 18&he Equity Method of Accounting for Investments in
Common Stockequity securities, such as preferred or commacksin privately-held companies in which we holdamership
interest of less than 20%
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and in which we do not have the ability to exeraigmificant influence over the investees’ opemtmd financial policies, are
accounted for under the cost method.

« In accordance with the provisions of EITF Topic B-thvestments in limited partnerships in whichtwedd an ownership interest of
less than 5% and in which we do not have the glidiexercise significant influence over the ineest operating and financial policies,
are accounted for under the cost method. Thesenaketable securities include investments in peatuity funds.

As stated above, we record these investments aandsecognize as income, distributions or retuesgived from net accumulated
earnings of the investee since the date of acgqpnsiOur share of net accumulated earnings ofrthiestee after the date of investment are
recognized in consolidated net income only to tkterg distributed by the investee. Distributiongeturns received in excess of accumulated
earnings are considered a return of investmentamdecorded as reductions in the cost basis dhtlestment.

We review these assets at least quarterly for plessther than temporary impairment. Our reviewdsifly includes an analysis of facts
and circumstances of each investment, the expestatf the investmertt’future cash flows and capital needs, variabidftits business and tl
company’s exit strategy. We reduce the investmahteswhen we consider declines in value to be dtiar temporary. We recognize the
estimated loss as a loss on investment secuid@iesmponent of noninterest income.

Gains or losses on cost method investment secutita result from a portfolio company being acediby a publicly traded company are
marked to market when the acquisition occurs. Bselting gains or losses are recognized into categeld net income on that date in
accordance with EITF No. 91-Blonmonetary Exchange of Cost-Method Investmdrtsther fluctuations in the market value of thegaity
securities, which are classified as available-fesecurities, are excluded from consolidatednuetme and are reported in accumulated other
comprehensive income, net of applicable taxesngpoment of stockholders’ equity. Upon the saleneke equity securities to a third party,
gains and losses, which are measured from the sitiqoivalue, are recognized in our consolidatetdmzome.

Loans

Loans are reported at the principal amount outstgnadet of unearned loan fees. Unearned loanrifeect residual unamortized deferred
loan origination and commitment fees net of redidu@mortized deferred loan origination costs.ddition to cash loan fees, we often obtain
equity warrant assets to purchase a position lreatcompany’s stock in consideration for proviglicredit facilities. The grant date fair values
of these equity warrant assets are deemed to hddea and are required to be deferred as unearoeche and recognized as an adjustment of
loan yield through loan interest income as presdiby SFAS No. 91. The net amount of unearnedfieasis amortized into loan interest
income over the contractual terms of the underlyirags and commitments using the constant effegield method, adjusted for actual loan
prepayment experience, or the straight-line methedpplicable.

Allowance for Loan Losse

The allowance for loan losses is established tHraugrovision for loan losses charged to expengeaeide for credit risk. Our allowance
for loan losses is established for estimated loasds that are probable but not yet realized. Tdeeps of estimating loan losses is imprecise.
We apply the following evaluation process to owrigortfolio to estimate the required allowanceldan losses:
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We maintain a systematic process for the evaluationdividual loans and pools of loans for inhargsk of loan losses. On a quarterly
basis, each loan in our portfolio is assigned ditresk rating and client niche. Credit risk-raggare assigned on a scale of 1 to 10, with 1
representing loans with a low risk of nonpaymeng@esenting loans with the highest risk of nompant, and 10 representing loans which
have been charged-off. This credit risk-rating eatibn process includes, but is not limited to,sideration of such factors as payment status,
the financial condition of the borrower, borrowentpliance with loan covenants, underlying collatgedues, potential loan concentrations,
and general economic conditions. Our policies regqaicommittee of senior management to revieweastlquarterly, credit relationships that
exceed specific dollar values. Our review procesduates the appropriateness of the credit riskgaind allocation of the allowance for loan
losses, as well as other account management fascfitne allowance for loan losses is allocateddasea formula allocation for similarly
risk-rated loans and client niches and includeallmwance for individual loans deemed to be imphirader the provisions of SFAS No. 114,
Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Lc(*SFAS No. 1147).

Our evaluation process is designed to determinadleguacy of the allowance for loan losses. Wesagbe risk of losses inherent in the
loan portfolio by utilizing modeling techniques.rRhis purpose we have developed a statistical irtmaed on historical loan loss migration to
estimate an appropriate allowance for outstandiag balances. In addition, we apply a macro aliondb the results of the aforementioned
model to ascertain the total allowance for loaséss While this evaluation process uses histogicdlother objective information, the
classification of loans and the establishment efatiowance for loan losses rely, to a great extamthe judgment and experience of our
management.

Uncollectible Loans and Write-offs

Loans are considered for full or partial chargesdfifthe event that principal or interest is ov@d flays past due, the loan lacks sufficient
collateral and it is not in the process of collectiWe also consider writing off loans in the evehany of the following circumstances: 1) the
impaired loan balances are not covered by the v&ltige source of repayment; 2) the loan has baemtified for charge-off by regulatory
authorities; and 3) any overdrafts greater thad®s.

Other Real Estate Owned

Loans secured by real estate are transferred ter®bal Estate Owned (“OREQ”) at the time of fonsare. OREO is carried on our
balance sheet at the lower of the recorded invegtimehe loan or the fair value of the propertyefdosed upon less estimated costs of disg
Upon transfer of a loan to OREO, an appraisal taiobd and any excess of the loan balance ovdathealue of the property less estimated
costs of disposal is charged against the allowéordean losses. Revenues and expenses associte@REO, and subsequent adjustments to
the fair value of the property and to the estimatests of disposal, are realized and reportedcasrgponent of noninterest expense when
incurred. OREO of $5.7 million and $6.3 million@¢cember 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, is iredud other assets.

Allowance for Unfunded Credit Commitmen

We record a liability for probable and estimablssles associated with our unfunded loan commitmeinglfunded and subsequently
being charged off. Each quarter, every unfundeshtitredit commitment is allocated to a creditriaiing category in accordance with each
client’s credit risk rating. We use the historitedn loss factors described under our Allowancd_fian Losses, to calculate the possible loan
loss experience if unfunded credit commitmentsfameled. Separately, we use historical
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trends to calculate a probability of an unfundeetidtrcommitment being funded. We apply the loardfng probability factor to risk-factor
adjusted unfunded commitments by credit risk-ratonderive the allowance for unfunded loan committaeThe allowance for unfunded
credit commitments may also include certain madiarations as deemed appropriate by our manageménteflect the allowance for
unfunded credit commitments in other liabilities.

Nonaccrual Loans

SFAS No. 114 and SFAS No. 11&;counting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loacdme Recognition and Disclosureggquire us to
measure the impairment of a loan based upon tteeprealue of expected future cash flows discouatdte loan’s effective interest rate,
except that as a practical expedient, we may measyairment based on the loan’s observable mares or the fair value of the collateral if
the loan is collateral dependent. A loan is considémpaired when, based upon currently known mftdion, it is deemed probable that we
will be unable to collect all amounts due accordimghe contractual terms of the agreement.

Loans are placed on nonaccrual status when theyniee80 days past due as to principal or interegnpats (unless the principal and
interest are well secured and in the process ¢téatadn); or when we have determined, based uparectly known information, that the timely
collection of principal or interest is doubtful; when the loans otherwise become impaired undeprinégsions of SFAS No. 114.

When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, thei@ddnterest is reversed against interest incamlelze loan is accounted for on the ¢
or cost recovery method thereafter until qualifyfogreturn to accrual status. Generally, a loathvé returned to accrual status when all
delinquent principal and interest become curremtcicordance with the terms of the loan agreemanhfwdhcollection of the principal and
interest appears probable.

If it is determined that the value of an impairedn is less than recorded investment in the loaofarevious charge-offs and payments
collected, we recognize impairment through an alioge for loan losses as determined by a SFAS Nbafalysis.

Standby Letters of Cred

In accordance with the provisions of FASB Intergtien No. 45Guarantor’'s Accounting and Disclosure RequiremdotsGuarantees,
Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness dfe@d(“FIN 45”), we recognize a liability at the incepti of a standby letter of credit
equivalent to the premium of the fee received tahsguarantee. The liability recognized at the tiom of the guarantee is equivalent to the
premium or fee received or receivable. Among thpes$yof guarantee contracts to which the provisdidN 45 apply are financial standby
letters of credit and performance standby lettésedit.
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Premises and Equipmer

Premises and equipment are reported at cost leasnatated depreciation and amortization. Depreaniatind amortization are computed
using the straight-line method over the estimatful lives of the assets or the terms of the edlé&ases, whichever is shorter. The maximum
estimated useful lives by asset classificationsaréollows:

Leasehold improvemen 10 year
Furniture and equipme 3 year:
Computer softwar 3 year:
Computer hardwar 3 year:

We capitalize the costs of computer software dgedoor obtained for internal use in accordance thighprovisions of SOP 98-1,
Accounting for Costs of Computer Software Develapedbtained for Internal Us(“SOP 98-1"). Capitalized computer software costssist
of developed software, purchased software liceasdsmplementation costs.

For property and equipment that is retired or otlig disposed of, the cost and related accumutigpdeciation are removed from the
accounts and the resulting gain or loss is includetbninterest expense in consolidated net incdfehad no capitalized lease obligations at
December 31, 2006 and 2005.

Lease Obligatior

We lease all of our properties. It is our policyetmluate and record leases in accordance witprthasions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 18¢ccounting for Lease$;SFAS No. 13”), Financial Accounting Standards Bb@echnical Bulletin No. 88-1,
Issues Related to Account for Lea«(“"FTB No. 88-1") and Financial Accounting StandaRizard Staff Position No. 13-Accounting for
Rental Costs Incurred During a Construction Peri(“*FSP No. 13-1").

At the inception of the lease, each property iduatad under SFAS No. 13 to determine whetherdhed will be accounted as an
operating or capital lease. We do not have anyt@idpases. For leases that contain rent escatatiolandlord incentives, we record the total
rent payable during the lease term, as determibhedea using the straight-line method over the tefthe lease and record the difference
between the minimum rents paid and the straiglet#ént as lease obligation in accordance with FbB88-1. We follow FSP No. 13-1 and
recognize rent expense for facilities still undenstruction or leasehold improvement from the beigip date of the lease, even though the
property cannot yet be occupied.

Goodwill

Goodwill, which arises from the purchase price exiieg the assigned value of the net assets ofguirad business, represents the value
attributable to unidentifiable intangible elemebé&ing acquired.

On an annual basis or as circumstances dictatananagement reviews goodwill and evaluates everather developments that may
indicate impairment in the carrying amount. The &nment tests for goodwill are performed at theoréipg unit level and require us to perfc
a two-step impairment test. First, we compare tgregate fair value of our reporting unit to itsrgang amount, including goodwill. If the fair
value exceeds the carrying amount, no impairmeist®exf the carrying amount of the
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reporting unit exceeds the fair value, then wegrenfthe second step of the impairment test in ameetermine the implied fair value of the
reporting unit's goodwill. We estimate the repogtumit’s implied fair value by using a discountexsi flow approach. These estimates involve
many assumptions, including expected results ofatjpss and assumed discount rates. These discatestare based on standard industry
practice, taking into account the expected equsty premium, the size of the business and the fibtyaof the reporting unit achieving its
financial forecasts. If the carrying amount of teporting unit's goodwill exceeds the implied faalue, then goodwill impairment is
recognized by writing goodwill down to the impli&lr value.

Events that may indicate goodwill impairment in@uwgnificant or adverse changes in results ofatpmers of the business, economic or
political climate, an adverse action or assesstmgmat regulator, unanticipated competition, and aeslikely-than-not expectation that a
reporting unit will be sold or disposed of.

Fee-based Services Revenue Recognition
Corporate Finance Fee Income

Contingent fees earned for mergers and acquisiidmisory services are recognized, in accordantietive United States Securities and
Exchange Commission’s Staff Accounting Bulletin AB’) No. 104, Revenue RecognitidhlSAB No. 104”), when we have fully completed
our contractual and regulatory obligations reldatedur client service engagements.

We recognize initial non-refundable retainer feesrdhe term of the contract if a term is specifiettherwise, the fee is recognized at the
same time as the related contingent advisory feehen either we or our client terminates the caeitr
Letter of Credit and Standby Letters of Credit Fesome

Fees generated from letters of credit and staneligrs of credit are deferred as a component @frdidbilities and recognized in
noninterest income over the commitment period utfiegstraightine method as the probability of the commitmerhbexercised was deen
to be remote.

Client Investment Fees

Client investment fees earned (excluding Rule :2(f§es) as well as related expenses from custtaresactions on investment products
are recorded on a settlement-date basis, whicbtimaterially different than trade-date basis. Riiléb) 1 fees are earned and recognized over
the period client funds are invested. Transactibaak fees are earned and recognized on fixed memah equity securities when the
transaction is executed on the clients’ behalf.

Foreign Exchange Fet

Foreign exchange fees represent the income ditiafdretween purchases and sales of foreign cuyrerchange on behalf of our clients.

Other Fee Income

Credit card fees and deposit service charge femminare recognized as earned on a monthly basis.

90




SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the assdiadnility method. Deferred tax assets and lial#htiare recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences betweefirtancial statement carrying amounts of existingets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases and operating loss and tax credit cawgfols. Our federal and state income tax provisaeshased upon taxes payable for the
current year as well as current year changes iergef taxes related to temporary differences betwee tax basis and financial statement
balances of assets and liabilities. Deferred tartasand liabilities are included in the consobddinancial statements at currently enacted
income tax rates applicable to the period in whighdeferred tax assets and liabilities are expectde realized. As changes in tax laws or
rates are enacted, deferred tax assets and liedb#ite adjusted through the provision for incoaxes. We file a consolidated federal income
tax return, and consolidated, combined, or sepatate income tax returns as appropriate.

Share-Based Compensation

Prior to January 1, 2006, we accounted for empleyeek-based compensation using the intrinsic valathod supplemented by pro
forma disclosures in accordance with Accountingi&ples Board Opinion No. 2Bccounting for Stock Issued to Employg@$B No. 25")
and SFAS No. 123hccounting for Stock-Based Compensatias amended by SFAS No. 14&counting for Stock-Based Compensation—
Transition and DisclosuresUnder the intrinsic value method, stock optiorenged with exercise prices equal to the grant fiateralue of our
stock have no intrinsic value and therefore no azpevas actually recorded for these options un@®8 25. For pro forma disclosure only, we
measured the fair value of our stock options usiiregBlack-Scholes option-pricing model and experiked/alue over the corresponding
service period using the straight-line amortizatipproach. Equity-based awards for which stock-dbasenpensation expense was actually
recorded were generally grants of restricted stveirds and restricted stock units which were mealsar fair value on the date of grant based
on the number of shares granted and the quoted pfiour common stock. Such value was then recedras an expense over the
corresponding service period using an accelerategtization approach in accordance with FASB Intetation No. 28 “Accounting for Stock
Appreciation Rights and Other Variable Stock OptiwrAward Plans.”

Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted SFAS No.(t2dsed 2004)Share-Based PaymefiSFAS No. 123(R)"), using the modified
prospective transition method and accordingly ppieriods have not been restated to reflect the ebfaSFAS 123(R). Under SFAS 123(R),
stock-based awards that were granted prior to 3ariy2006 are being expensed over the remainingppoof their vesting period under the
same amortization method and, for stock optionisaguthe same fair value measurements which were insealculating pro forma stock-based
compensation expense under SFAS 123. Under SFAR),2Be fair value of stock options are being nueed using the Black-Scholes option-
pricing model while the fair value for restrictetdck awards and restricted stock units are baseteoguoted price of our common stock on
date of grant. For all stock-based awards granteor @fter January 1, 2006, stock-based compemsexipense is being amortized on a straight:
line basis over the requisite service period. SER3(R) requires that the deferred stock-based cosgii®n on the consolidated balance sheet
on the date of adoption be netted against additjpeid-in capital. As of December 31, 2005, thesswa balance of $5.8 million of deferred
stock-based compensation that was netted agaidtosl paid-in capital on January 1, 2006.
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Earnings Per Share

We calculate earnings (loss) per common sharedardance with the provisions of SFAS No. 1E8rnings Per Sharé'SFAS
No. 12¢"). SFAS No. 128 requires the presentation of baaimings per share and diluted earnings per sbmoempanies with potential
common shares, such as warrants and stock opfaosrdingly, basic earnings (loss) per common sioemputed using the weighted-
average number of common stock shares outstandimggdthe period. Diluted earnings (loss) per comrabare is computed using the
weighted-average number of common stock sharepatetitial common shares outstanding during theogeRotential common shares consist
of contingently convertible debt (using the “tregsstock” method), and stock options. Common steglivalent shares are excluded from the
computation if the effect is antidilutive. The dilte effect of our contingently convertible debinsluded in earnings per share in accordance
with the provisions of EITF 04-8he Effect of Contingently Convertible InstrumemDiluted Earnings Per Sha(éEITF 04-8").

Derivative Financial Instruments

We account for derivative instruments in accordamitke the provisions of SFAS No. 138ccounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities, as amended (“SFAS No. 133"). SFAS No. 133 esthbB accounting and reporting standards for dérevaistruments,
and requires that all derivative instruments bemed on the balance sheet at fair value. SFASIR® was amended by SFAS No. 138,
Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments anddding Activitie"SFAS No. 138”) and SFAS No. 148mendment of Statement 133 on
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activit(“SFAS No. 149"). SFAS No. 138 and SFAS No. 149 adesl and provided clarification on the
accounting for derivative instruments, includingtai derivative instruments embedded in other rear$ and for hedging activities under
SFAS No. 133.

The accounting for changes in fair value of a daiise depends on whether the derivative instrurigedésignated and qualifies as part of
a hedging relationship and, if so, the nature efftedging activity.

We define other derivatives as derivatives thanadiqualify for hedge accounting treatment as eéefihy SFAS No. 133, or derivatives
that have not been designated in a hedging rektipnChanges in the fair value of other derivatitreat do not qualify for hedge treatment or
are not designated in a hedging relationship aregrized immediately in earnings.

Fair Value Hedge:

For derivative instruments that are designatedcuuadify as a fair value hedge and if the fair vaheelge is fully effective, the gain or loss
on the hedging instrument would offset the losgain on the hedged item attributable to the hedigd Any difference that does arise would
be the result of hedge ineffectiveness, whichésgaized in earnings. If the derivative instrummtets the qualification for the short-cut
treatment, as defined by SFAS No. 133, the penabigeoss positive fair value is recorded in otresess or gross negative fair values are
recorded in other liabilities and an offsetting ambis recorded to the asset or liability beingdesti(see Note 14. Derivative Financial
Instruments).

Equity Warrant Asset

Equity warrant assets for shares of private andipabmpanies are recorded at fair value on thatgiate and adjusted to fair value on a
quarterly basis through consolidated net income.
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We account for equity warrant assets with netessitint terms in certain private and public cliemhpanies as derivatives. In general,
equity warrant assets entitle us to buy a spegifibber of shares of stock at a specific price avgpecific time period. Certain equity warrant
assets contain contingent provisions, which adhesunderlying number of shares or strike priceruge occurrence of certain future events.
Our warrant agreements contain net share settlepnewisions, which permit us to receive at exereisihare count equal to the intrinsic value
of the warrant divided by the share price (otheevkisown as a “cashless” exercise). Because weeatasettle our warrant agreements, our
equity warrant assets qualify as derivative insgnta in accordance with the provisions of SFAS N83.

Under the accounting treatment required by SFAS188, equity warrant assets in private and puldimganies, which include net share
settlement provisions held by SVB Financial Groang, recorded at fair value and are classified dgatave assets, a component of Other
assets, on SVB Financial Group’s balance sheéeaime they are obtained.

The grant date fair values of equity warrant assstsived in connection with the issuance of aitfadility are deemed to be loan fees
and recognized as an adjustment of loan yield tfitdoan interest income, as prescribed by SFASIMoSimilar to other loan fees, the yield
adjustment related to grant date fair value of aats is recognized over the life of that crediilfgc

Any changes from the grant date fair value of gqwiarrant assets will be recognized as increasdeaeases to other assets on our
balance sheet and as net gains or losses on degiiratestments, in noninterest income, a componéoobnsolidated net income. When a
portfolio company completes an initial public offeg (“IPO”) on a publicly reported market or is ai@d, we may exercise these equity
warrant assets for shares or cash. Upon the attenrence of the warrant exercise date or corpaetion date, it is marked to market as a
derivative asset with the resulting change in vageagnized as a gain or loss on derivatives irimerest income, a component of consolidi
net income.

In the event of an exercise for shares, the basialae in the equity securities is reclassifieshirOther assets to Investment securities on
the balance sheet on the latter of the exerciseatatorporate action date. The equity securitieckssified as available-for-sale securities
under SFAS No. 11%ccounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Bglristrumen(“SFAS No. 115”). In accordance with the provisions
of SFAS No. 115, changes in fair value of secwgitlesignated as available-for-sale, after applkctbles, are excluded from net income and
reported in accumulated other comprehensive incavhigh is a separate component of stockholdersitgqu

The fair value of the equity warrant assets parfid reviewed quarterly. We value our equity watrassets using a modified Black-
Scholes option pricing model, which incorporatesfiillowing material assumptions:

« Underlying asset value was estimated based omaftion available, including any information regaglsubsequent rounds of
funding.

» Volatility, or the amount of uncertainty or riska@lt the size of the changes in the warrant priees based on guideline publicly traded
companies within indices similar in nature to timelerlying client companies issuing the warrantofaltof ten such indices were used.
The volatility assumption was based on the med@atwity for an individual public company withimandex for each quarter from
January 1, 2003 to December 31, 2006, from whichvamage volatility was derived. The weighted agerquarterly median volatility
assumption used for the warrant valuation at Deeer8lb, 2006 was 42.1%, compared to 47.4% at Decegih005.
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« Actual data on cancellations, expirations and agescof our warrants was utilized as the basislé&ermining the expected remaining
life of the warrants in each financial reportingipd. Warrants may be exercised in the event obisttipns, mergers or IPOs, and
cancelled due to events such as bankruptciesycasting activities or additional financings. Tlissumption reduced the reported vi
of the warrant portfolio by $12.4 million at Deceent81, 2006.

« The risk-free interest rates were derived fromUWh®. Treasury yield curve. The risk-free interegerwas calculated based on a
weighted average of the risk-free interest ratas ¢brrespond closest to the expected remainiagfithe warrant.

« Other adjustments were estimated based on manatenuelyment about the general industry environnoemhbined with specific
information about the issuing company, when avéglab

Foreign Exchange Forwarc

We enter into foreign exchange forward contracth wiients involved in international trade finarativities. We also enter into an
opposite-way foreign exchange forward contract @itorrespondent bank, which mitigates the riskustuations in foreign currency
exchange rates, for each of the contracts entatedith our clients. However, settlement, creditd operational risks remain. We also enter
into foreign exchange forward contracts with cgomalent banks to economically hedge foreign exohaxgosure risk related to certain
foreign currency denominated loans. These conteaetsiot designated as hedging instruments aneeneded at fair value in our consolida
balance sheets. Changes in the fair value of th@steacts are recognized immediately in consoldiats income under gains (losses) on
derivative instruments, net, a component of nomésieincome. Period ended gross positive fair \sahre recorded in other assets and gross
negative fair values are recorded in other liabait

Foreign Exchange Option Contrac

We enter into foreign currency option contractshweaiients involved in international trade finanatiwties, either as the purchaser or
seller of foreign currency options, depending uti@nclient’s need. For each of the currency optiontracts entered into with our clients, we
enter into an opposite way foreign currency optiontract with a correspondent bank, which mitigaitesrisk of fluctuations in foreign
currency exchange rates. Changes in the fair \@#ltlgese contracts are recognized immediately msolidated net income under net gains
(losses) on derivative instruments, a componenbainterest income. Period ended gross positivesédies are recorded in other assets and
gross negative fair values are recorded in otldilities.

Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, anddtially Settled in, a Compa’s Own Stock

We account for non-hedging contracts that are iade®, and potentially settled in, a company’s @tatk in accordance with the
provisions of EITF 00-19ccounting for Derivative Financial Instruments éxad to, and Potentially Settled in, a Company’si®3tock
(“EITF 00-19"). EITF 00-19 provides for specifieitment of derivative financial instruments indei@dand potentially settled in, a
company’s own stock, depending on the settlemettade The settlement methods are:

» Physical settlement—the party designated in théraonas the buyer delivers the full stated amafticesh to the seller, and the seller
delivers the full stated number of shares to thgebu
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* Net-share settlement—the party with a loss delit@tse party with a gain, shares with a curremtvalue equal to the gain

* Net-cash settlement—the party with a loss delitethe party with a gain, a cash payment equdiéayain, and no shares are
exchanged.

EITF 00-19 specifies how a derivative financiattinsent indexed to, and potentially settled inpepany’s own stock should be
recorded as one of permanent equity, temporantyeaun asset or a liability depending on the settliet method. EITF 00-19 also includes
provisions governing whether a derivative embeddtmla financial instrument indexed to, and potaittisettled in, a company’s own stock
may be exempt from the provisions of SFAS No. 133.

Reclassifications

Certain prior period amounts have been reclassifienform to the current period presentation.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncemel

In February 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. ¥ ounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instrumengs amendment of FASB
Statements No. 133 and 148FAS No. 155”). Hybrid financial instruments dimeancial instruments that contain an embedded/dévie
within a single instrument. SFAS 155 gives entiiesoption to elect to record hybrid financial mstents at fair value as one financial
instrument. Prior to this amendment, under certaimditions, hybrid financial instruments were regdito be separated into two instruments, a
derivative and host, and generally only the deiveatvas recorded at fair value. SFAS No. 155 regguihat beneficial interests in securitized
assets be evaluated for derivatives, either fradstg or embedded. In January 2007, the FASB peaval scope exception for securitized
interests that (1) only contain an embedded devivahat is tied to the prepayment risk of the uhydeg prepayable financial assets and (2) the
investor does not control the right to acceleragegettiement. SFAS No. 155 is effective for alificial instruments acquired or issued after
January 1, 2007. Additionally, SFAS No. 155 progideone-time opportunity to apply the fair valuecéibn to hybrid financial instruments
existing at the date of implementation at fair ea#ts one financial instrument, with any differebetwveen the carrying amount of the existing
hybrid financial instruments and the fair valualwé single financial instrument being recorded asraulative-effect adjustment to beginning
retained earnings. We do not expect the adopti@F#S No. 155 to have a material impact on our cliisted financial position and results
operations.

In March 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 1A6counting for Servicing of Financial Assets, areadment of SFAS No. 1GFAS
No. 15¢"). SFAS No. 156 clarifies when an entity shoulgpaetely recognize servicing assets and servig@hgities when it undertakes an
obligation to service a financial asset by entefing a servicing contract. SFAS No. 156 requites &ll separately recognized servicing assets
and servicing liabilities be initially measuredfait value and subsequently measured using eittgeamortization method as previously
permitted under SFAS No. 140 or the fair value mezrsent method. Entities are permitted to makelegtien to subsequently re-measure
classes of separately recognized servicing asedtBabilities. Once the fair value measurementhoétis elected for a class, the election
should be applied prospectively to all new andtexgsseparately recognized servicing assets anicsgy liabilities within that class. The
effect of re-measuring an existing class of sepéyaecognized servicing assets and servicingliteds at fair value would be reported as a
cumulative-effect adjustment to retained earnirgyefahe beginning of the fiscal year of adoptiSBRAS No. 156 is
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effective as of the beginning of an entgyirst fiscal year that begins after September2086. Earlier adoption is permitted as of the beigig
of an entity’s fiscal year, provided the entity e yet issued interim financial statements fat fiscal year. In the first quarter of 2006, we
elected not to early adopt this Statement and,rdaagly, will adopt it as of January 1, 2007. We aurrently assessing the impact of SFAS
No. 156 on our consolidated financial position aesllts of operation:

In July 2006, the FASB issued FIN No. #&counting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an iptetation of FASB Statement No. 109
(“FIN 48", to clarify the accounting for uncertaiax positions. FIN 48 prescribes that a two-stepdfit recognition model be applied initially
to recognize and measure the benefit amount of pdsition. The first step requires that a tax fi¢ibe recognized only when the tax position
is “more-likely-than-not” to be sustained basedlatechnical merits of the position. Assumingfite step is met, the second step requires
that the benefit amount be measured at the laegestint that has at least a “more-likely-than-nikglihood of being the ultimate outcome
based on a cumulative-probability approach. Taxtipos that previously failed to meet the “moreelik-than-not’recognition threshold shou
be recognized in the period in which the thresl®klubsequently met, the tax matter is resolvati®statute of limitations for examining the
tax position has expired. FIN 48 requires thatevimusly recognized tax benefit be de-recognizetthénperiod it becomes “more-likely-than-
not” that the tax position would not be sustainacaadit. The impact of applying FIN 48 should beognized as a cumulative-effect
adjustment to beginning retained earnings at tloptaoh date. The Interpretation is effective fachl years beginning after December 15, 2
The FASB is currently engaged in a project to plevimplementation guidance on FIN 48. While theet§ of FIN 48 will depend somewhat
upon this implementation guidance, we expect taesition effects of this standard to be modest aithimmaterial impact on our opening
balance of retained earnings at January 1, 2007.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. E&if,Value Measuremen{8SFAS No. 157”). SFAS No. 157 defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair valuadoordance with GAAP, and expands disclosurestdbowalue measurements. SFAS
No. 157 is effective for fiscal years beginningeaflovember 15, 2007. We are currently assessm@rpact of SFAS No. 157 on o
consolidated financial position and results of agiens.
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3. Earnings Per Share (EPS)
The following is a reconciliation of basic EPS ituted EPS for the years ended December 31, 200, and 2004:

Weighted
Average Per Share
(Dollar and shares in thousands, except per sharereounts) Net Income Shares Amount
Year Ended December 31, 200¢
Income available to common stockhol—basic $89,38¢ 34,681 $2.58
Effect of dilutive securities
Stock options, restricted stock awards and unitscamvertible dek — 2,934

Income available to common stockholders and assuwmedersion—diluted $89,38¢ 37,61F $2.38

Year Ended December 31, 2005:

Income available to common stockhol—basic $92,537 35,11¢ $2.64
Effect of dilutive securities

Stock options, restricted stock awards and unitscamvertible debt — 3,374
Income available to common stockholders and asswmedersion—diluted $92,537 38,48¢ $2.4C
Year Ended December 31, 200¢
Income available to common stockhol—basic $63,86¢€ 35,21¢ $1.81
Effect of dilutive securities

Stock options, restricted stock awards and unitscamvertible debt — 2,297

Income available to common stockholders and assumedersion—diluted  $63,86¢€ 37,512 $1.7C

For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 ant] ap@roximately 5.4 million, 4.6 million and 4.7lliwn average potential common
stock equivalents (including stock options, restdcstock and warrants), respectively, were exclfdan the calculation, as they were anti-
dilutive.

In September 2004, the EITF reached final conseosU®& TF 04-8 whereby contingently convertible detwuld be treated as convertible
debt and included in the calculation of diluted EPISe potential dilutive effect of our contingendgnvertible debt using the treasury stock
method was approximately 1.3 million shares fohbaars ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, resplgcfihe assumed proceeds under the
treasury stock method were calculated by subtrgdtia aggregate weighted average conversion pooe the average market price of the
shares related to the contingently convertible défet included the dilutive effect of the $150.0lmait zero-coupon, convertible subordinated
notes in our diluted EPS calculation using thesnea stock method, in accordance with the provisiohEITF No. 90-19Convertible Bonds
With Issuer Option to Settle in Cash Upon Conver§igITF 90-19”) and SFAS No. 12&arnings Per Share
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4. Share-Based Compensation
Impact of Adopting SFAS 123(

For the year ended December 31, 2006, we recottmeisased compensation expense of $21.3 million regyiti the recognition of $4
million in related tax benefits. For the years eh@®cember 31, 2005 and 2004, we recognized $ilibmand $3.5 million, respectively, of
stock-based compensation expense under the intiagie method of APB 25, resulting in the recagnibf $2.8 million and $1.3 million,
respectively, in related tax benefits. No compansatost was capitalized in the years ended DeceBihe2006, 2005 or 2004, as such amount
was inconsequential. As a result of adopting SFA%R) on January 1, 2006, our income before inctamexpense and net income for the
year ended December 31, 2006 was $15.5 million$di3d4 million lower, respectively, than if we hashtinued to account for sto-based
compensation under APB 25. Basic and diluted egsnper share for the year ended December 31, 2666 $0.39 and $0.36 lower,
respectively, than if we had continued to accoonsfock-based compensation under APB 25.

SFAS 123(R) requires forfeitures to be estimateti@time of grant and revised, if necessary, bssgquent periods if actual forfeitures
differ from initial estimates. Share-based compgasaxpense was recorded net of estimated forstior the year ended December 31, 2006
such that expense was recorded only for those 4izmed awards that are expected to vest. Previauslgr APB 25, to the extent awards were
forfeited prior to vesting, the corresponding poerly recognized expense was reversed in the pefifmifeiture. Upon adoption of SFAS 123
(R) as of January 1, 2006, we recorded a cumulatiyestment of $0.2 million to account for the ested forfeitures of restricted stock awards
and restricted stock units granted prior to Janta006, for which we previously recorded an exgen

Pro forma Information for Periods Prior to the Adam of SFAS No. 123(F

The pro forma table below reflects what our nebine and basic and diluted earnings per share éoyehrs ended December 31, 2005
and 2004, respectively, would have been if we hplied the fair value recognition provisions regdiunder SFAS No. 123, as amended by
SFAS No. 148Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation—Trans#fahDisclosures Previously reported amounts have not been rektate

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amount: 2005 2004
Net income, as reporte $ 92,537 $ 63,86¢
Add: Stocl-based compensation expense, net of tax reporteet imcome 4,299 1,620
Less: Total stock-based employee compensation sgpdgtermined under fair val

based method, net of ti (21,439 (21,38¢)
Net income, pro form $ 75,402  $ 44,09¢
Earnings per common sh—basic:

As reportec $ 264 $ 181

Pro forma 2.15 1.25
Earnings per common sh—diluted:

As reportec $ 240 $ 1.7¢C

Pro forma 2.00 1.22
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Equity Incentive Plan

On May 11, 2006, stockholders approved the 2008t tncentive Plan (the “2006 Incentive Plan”). Qarevious 1997 Equity Incentive
Plan expired in December 2006. The 2006 Incentlga provides for the grant of various types of imdee awards, of which the following
have been granted: (i) stock options; (ii) restdcstock; (iii) restricted stock units; and (ivhet stock awards. We also issued performance
units in May 2006 under the 1997 Equity IncentivenP

Subject to the provisions of Section 14 of the 2D@&ntive Plan, the maximum aggregate number afeshthat may be awarded and sold
is 3,000,000 shares plus 1,488,361 shares compusir{i) any shares that have been reserved kussged under our 1997 Equity Incentive
Plan as of May 11, 2006; and (ii) any shares sulbgestock options or similar awards granted urider1997 Equity Incentive Plan that expire
or otherwise terminate without having been exettisgull and shares issued pursuant to awardstegamder the 1997 Equity Incentive Plan
that are forfeited or repurchased by us. No furtéivesirds will be made under the 1997 Equity IncenBan, but it will continue to govern
awards previously granted thereunder.

Restricted stock awards and restricted stock wviltde counted against the numerical limits of #8606 Incentive Plan as two shares for
every one share subject thereto. Further, if shecqaired pursuant to any such award are forfeiteepurchased by us and would otherwise
return to the 2006 Incentive Plan pursuant to ¢éhes thereof, two times the number of shares deifed or repurchased will return to the 2
Incentive Plan and will again become availableigsuance.

Eligible participants in the 2006 Incentive Planlirde directors, employees, and consultants. Ogptipanted under the 2006 Incentive
Plan generally expire seven years after the gratet @ptions generally become exercisable oveouanperiods, typically four years, from the
grant date based on continued employment, andapigest annually. Restricted stock awards gehevast over the passage of time and
require continued employment through the vestirmipge Restricted stock units generally vest uporeting certain performance-based
objectives or the passage of time, or a combinaifdyoth, and require continued employment throtighvesting period. The vesting period
restricted stock units cannot be less than thraeesyenless they are subject to certain performéaased objectives, in which case the vesting
period can be 12 months or longer.

Employee Stock Purchase P!

We maintain an employee stock purchase plan (“Ep&ier which participating employees may annuedigtribute up to 10% of their
gross compensation to purchase shares of our coratook at 85% of its fair market value at eithex tieginning or end of each six-month
offering period, whichever price is less. To bgiblie to participate in the ESPP, an employee namstng other requirements, be age 18 or
above and complete at least one hour of serviem &mployee of us or any of our affiliates. Thesrevl15,628 shares issued under the ESPP
for the year ended December 31, 2006. At Decembge2@06, a total of 870,985 shares of our commocksivere still available for future
issuance under the ESPP. The next purchase wilhtieine 29, 2007 at the end of the current six-imofiering period. Effective January 1,
2006, we began recognizing compensation expenseiatsd with the ESPP in accordance with SFAS 1p3(R
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Unrecognized Compensation Expense

As of December 31, 2006, unrecognized share-basagensation expense was as follows:

Unrecognized Average Expectec
Recognition Period—
(Dollars in thousands) Expense in Years
Stock option award $15,06: 1.18
Restricted stock awar 728 1.38
Restricted stock units 4,647 2.28
Total unrecognized she-based compensation expel $20,43¢

Valuation Assumptions

The fair values of share-based awards for empleyaek options and employee stock purchases made ond ESPP were estimated
using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. Taie ¥alues of restricted stock awards and resttisteck units were based on our closing
stock price on the date of grant. The following gieed-average assumptions and fair values were used

2006 2005 2004

Equity Incentive Plan Awards
Expected term of options in yet 5.3 51 4.7
Expected volatility of the Compa’s underlying common stoc 29.4% 37.1% 63.6%
Risk-free interest rat 477% 4.05% 3.58%
Expected dividend yiel —% —% —%
Weighte(-average grant date fair va-stock options $18.4: $17.61 $20.4C
Weighted-average grant date fair value-restrictedksawards and restricted

stock units $50.84 $45.1Z2 $36.81
ESPP
Expected term in yea 0.5 0.5 0.5
Expected volatility of the Compa’s underlying common stoc 21.2% 22.7%  32.6%
Risk-free interest rat 47€% 294% 1.2%
Expected dividend yiel —% —% —%
Weighter-average fair valu $10.07 $10.0¢ $ 9.21

The expected term was based on the implied terineo$tock options using a lattice option-pricingdmlowith early exercise factors based
on historic employee exercise behavior. The expleatdatilities for the 2006 Incentive Plan for thear ended December 31, 2004 were
calculated based on historical volatilities. Howewe light of new accounting guidance under SFASR, beginning in the first quarter of
2005, management determined that using a blendedoasisting of equal measures of our historiatiity and our expected volatility over a
five-year term was a better indicator of expecteltiity and future stock price trends than higtal volatility. Therefore, for the years ended
December 31, 2006 and 2005, expected volatilittetetthe 2006 Incentive Plan were calculated basablended rate. For the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, expected vtikgiior ESPP were equal to the historical volatilor the previous six-month periods. The
expected risk-free interest rates were based oypi¢tas
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of U.S. Treasury Securities, as reported by theef@#dReserve Bank of New York, with maturities dqoahe expected terms of the employee
stock options.

Share-Based Payment Award Activity

The table below provides stock option informatietated to the 1989 Stock Option Plan, the 1997 t¥ducentive Plan and the 2006
Equity Incentive Plan for the year ended Decemiie2806:

Weighted-
Average
Weighted- Remaining
Contractual
Average Aggregate Intrinsic
Exercise Life Value of In-
Shares Price in Years The-Money Options
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 6,023,08( $28.87
Granted 353,88: 51.1¢
Exercisec (1,431,439 23.7C
Forfeited (256,507) 35.77
Expired (15,882) 36.4¢
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 4,673,13¢ 31.74 4.08 $71,373,71.
Vested and expected to vest at December 31, 4,517,18: 31.37 4.05 70,649,34:
Exercisable at December 31, 2006 3,294,28: $27.97 3.90 $61,676,29

The aggregate intrinsic value of outstanding ogisinown in the table above represents the pretamsit value as of December 31, 20
This value is based on our closing stock price4f.62 as of December 31, 2006. The total intrimalae of options exercised during the years
ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 were $3Bi@m$15.8 million and $16.4 million, respectiye The total fair value of option grar
that vested during the years ended December 38, 2005 and 2004 were $30.6 million, $37.1 millad $37.4 million, respectively. Cash
received from stock option exercises for the yeaded December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 were $3Bi@n$15.1 million and $20.6

million, respectively. The tax benefit realizedrfrstock options exercised for the years ended Deeefil, 2006, 2005 and 2004 were $11.9
million, $6.8 million and $7.0 million, respectiyel
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The following table summarizes information regagd#tock options outstanding as of December 31, 2006

Qutstanding Options Vested Options
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average

Remaining Average Average
Contractual Exercise Exercise

Ranges of Exercise Price Shares Life in Years Price Shares Price
$ 8.94-$17.07 536,15( 3.7C $14.3: 536,15( $14.32
17.20- 24.57 520,31( 4.40 22.6( 505,26( 22.64
24.80- 26.00 681,03¢ 2.88 25.4¢ 556,00¢ 25.5E
26.06- 31.2S 687,46: 4.73 29.5¢€ 678,52 29.5¢€
31.40- 35.04 83,13¢ 3.68 33.17 75,68¢ 33.1t
35.26- 35.26 468,23: 1.84 35.2¢ 338,44¢ 35.2¢€
35.54- 36.56 572,841 4.24 35.7¢ 267,911 35.82
36.63- 43.49 546,00¢ 4.94 41.7€ 224,57¢ 41.3¢€
43.62- 53.29 573,21: 5.72 49.5C 111,72¢ 48.3¢€
53.30 - 53.30 4,75C 6.25 53.3C — —
$ 8.94- $ 53.3C 4,673,13¢ 4.08 $31.74 3,294,28: $27.97

We expect to satisfy the exercise of stock optlongssuing new shares registered under the 199ityHageentive Plan and the 2006
Equity Incentive Plan, as applicable. All futureaads of stock options and restricted stock wilidseied from the 2006 Equity Incentive Plan.
At December 31, 2006, 4,353,646 shares were avaifabfuture issuance under the 2006 Equity Inieen®lan.

The table below provides information for restricgtdck awards and restricted stock units relatetleéd 989 Stock Option Plan, the 1997
Equity Incentive Plan and the 2006 Incentive Ptarttie year ended December 31, 2006:

Weighted-

Average Grant Date
Shares Fair Value
Nonvested at December 31, 2( 253,84¢ $42.12
Granted 126,181 50.84
Vested (142,287) 52.4E
Forfeited (21,820 45.8¢
Nonvested at December 31, 2( 215,92¢ $40.02

The total fair value of restricted stock grants tiested during the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2004 were $7.5 million, $3.8
million and $1.0 million, respectively.
5. Reserves on Deposit with the Federal ResemBank

The Bank is required to maintain reserves agaimstioener deposits by keeping balances with the Bé&aserve Bank of San Francisco
in a noninterest-bearing cash account. The averagéred reserve balance totaled $24.9 milliond8&and $22.5 million in 2005. The cash
balances at the Federal Reserve Bank of San Fecanaie classified as cash and cash-equivalents.

102




SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)

6. Securities Purchased under Agreement to Rekahd Other Short-Term Investment Securities

The following table details the securities purcliaseder agreement to resell and other short-temesiment securities at December 31,
2006 and 2005, respectively:

December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Interes-earning deposit $ 34,357 $ 34,69¢
Securities purchased under agreement to res 40,73¢ 66,00¢
Other shor-term investment securitit 164,21( 74,94
Total securities purchased under agreement tol masetlother

shor-term investment securitic $239,301 $175,65:

(1) Securities purchased under agreement to resekbegrbber 31, 2006 consisted of U.S. Treasury sexxyri).S. agency securities, private
label mortgage-backed securities, which are rated Better, and commercial paper rated not legs A1 P1 or F1. Securities purchased
under agreement to resell averaged $74.2 millieh$85.0 million in 2006 and 2005, respectivelye Thaximum amount outstanding at
any month-end during 2006 and 2005 was $144.0anikind $211.5 million, respectively.
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7. Investment Securities
The major components of our investment securit@qlio at December 31, 2006 and 2005 are asvalo

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Amortized  Unrealized  Unrealized Carrying Amortized  Unrealized  Unrealized Carrying

(Dollars in thousands) Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gains Losses Value
Available-for-sale securities
U.S. Treasury securitie $ 29,761 $ 7 $ (56) $ 29,71z $ 29,94¢ §$§ — $ (244) $ 29,70C
U.S. agencies and corporatio

Collateralized mortgage

obligations 644,35( — (14,67%) 629,677 827,54¢ 1,643 (16,547 812,64¢

Mortgagebacked securitie 440,522 361 (11,727) 429,15¢ 510,27¢ 616 (11,440 499,45;

U.S. agency debentur 234,98¢ — (4,161) 230,82t 270,00¢ 5 (6,117) 263,89

Asse-backed securitie — — — — 98,982 — (1,501) 97,481
Commercial mortgage-backed

securities 71,174 — (1,79¢9) 69,37¢ 71,174 — (1,74¥) 69,42¢€
Obligations of states and

political subdivisions 55,77¢ 674 — 56,452 75,83¢E 1,588 — 77,42%
Marketable equity securitie 97 160 — 257 605 28 — 633
Venture capital fund investmer 2 — — 2 2 — — 2

Total available-forsale securitie $1,476,66¢ $1,202 $(32,41€) $1,445,45"¢ $1,884,37. $3,88C $(37,597) $1,850,65"

Non-marketable securities (investment company fain@accounting):

Private equity fund investments( 126,47¢ 81,28(

Other private equity investments(: 32,91z 26,782

Other investments(3 15,394 25,30C
Non-marketable securities (equity method accounti

Other investments(4 15,71C 10,98t

Low income housing tax credit fun 22,664 11,682
Non-marketable securities (cost method accounti

Private equity fund investmen 27,771 26,92

Other private equity investments 5,961 3,662
Total investment securities $1,692,34: $2,037,27(

(1) Includes $66.0 million and $58.7 million relatedatar fund of funds, SVB Strategic Investors FunB, s of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectidyhave a
controlling ownership interest of 12.6% in the fuftdalso includes $47.7 million and $22.1 milliczlated to SVB Strategic Investors Fund Il, LP acBmber 31, 2006 and
2005, respectively. We have a controlling intecds8.6% in the fund. Additionally, it includes $82million and $0.5 million related to SVB Stratedivestors Fund Ill, LP
at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. We hasontrolling interest of 6.5% in the fund aPeicember 31, 2006. As of December 31, 2005, weath@zhtrolling
interest of 100.0% in the fund.

(2) Includes $29.4 million and $26.8 million relatedSiicon Valley BancVentures, LP, as of DecemberZ106 and 2005, respectively. We have a contglliwnership
interest of 10.7% in the fund. Additionally, it indes $3.5 million related to SVB Capital Partnkr& P at December 31, 2006. We have a direct osmigrinterest of 0.5%
and an indirect ownership interest of 8.5% in tinedfthrough our ownership of SVB Strategic Investéand Il, LP.

(3) Includes $15.4 million and $25.3 million relatedRartners for Growth, LP, at December 31, 20062065, respectively. We have a majority ownershiprizst of
approximately 50.0% in the fund.

(4) Includes $6.9 million and $5.6 million related tol@ Hill Venture Lending Partners 03, LLC, the geigartner of Gold Hill Venture Lending 03, LP aitsi parallel funds,
as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectivelyh&Ve a majority interest of 90.7% in Gold Hill Varg Lending Partners 03, LLC. We have an indireatership intere:
of 4.5% in Gold Hill Venture Lending 03, LP and garallel funds through Gold Hill Venture LendingrEhers 03, LLC. It also includes $6.6 million &fl4 million related
to our direct investment in Gold Hill Venture Lendi03, LP, as of December 31, 2006 and Decembe2@®5, respectively. We have a direct ownershigredt of 4.8% in
the fund. Additionally, it includes $2.2 millionleged to Partners for Growth Il, LP as of Decembikr2006. We have an ownership interest of 24.2#érfund.

104




SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)

The following table breaks out our unrealized lgsse our available-for-sale investment securiti@sfplio into categories of less than 12
months, or 12 months or longer as of December G062

December 31, 2006

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total
Fair Value Fair Value Fair Value
of Unrealized of Unrealized of Unrealized
(Dollars in thousands) Investments Losses Investments(1) Losses(1) Investments Losses
U.S. Treasury securitie $ — $ — $ 9,931 $ (6) $ 9931 $  (56)
U.S. agencies and corporatio
Collateralized mortgage obligatio 13,17C (16) 616,507 (14,657) 629,677 (14,677)
Mortgage-backed securitie 17,38C (164) 392,05: (11,569) 409,43¢ (11,727)
U.S. agency debentur 9,925 (75) 220,89¢ (4,08€) 230,82t (4,161)
Commercial mortgage-backed securities — — 69,375 (1,799) 69,37E (1,799)
Total temporarily impaired securities $40,47E $ (255) $1,308,76¢ $(32,161) $1,349,23¢  $(32,41¢)

(1) As of December 31, 2006, we identified a total 45 Investments that were in unrealized loss passtiof which 137 investments totaling $1,308.8 iorillwith unrealized
losses of $32.2 million had fair values less thaairtadjusted cost for a period of time greatentha months. A U.S. Treasury note totaling $9.9ianlwith an unrealized
loss of $0.1 million was purchased in July 200xuBities classified as collateralized mortgage gdtions totaling $616.5 million with unrealized $es of $14.7 million
were originally purchased between July 1998 ande®aiper 2005. Securities classified as mortgagedshskcurities totaling $392.1 million with unrealizlosses of $11.6
million were originally purchased between Augus®2@nd April 2005. Securities classified as U.&rmy debentures totaling $220.9 million with unizad losses of $4.1
million were originally purchased between Febru2093 and July 2005. Securities classified as corialemortgagebacked securities totaling $69.4 million with urlieed
losses of $1.8 million were originally purchasedzen April 2005 and July 2005. All investmentshwiinrealized losses for a period of time greatenth2 months are
either rated AAA by Moody’s or S&P or are issuedtbg U.S. Government or a government-sponsoredpeige. Because these securities are of supegalitajuality, the
unrealized losses are due solely to increases rthahimterest rates and we expect to recover thgairment prior to or at maturity, we deem thesedmpents to be
temporary. We have the intent and ability to hdlel $ecurities until the market value recovers oil oraturity. Market valuations and impairment arsas on assets in the
investment portfolio are reviewed and monitorecharongoing basis.

The following table breaks out our unrealized Iesse our available-for-sale investment securitigtfplio into categories of less than 12
months or 12 months or longer as of December 30520

December 31, 2005

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total
Fair Value Unrealized Fair Value Fair Value
of Losses of Unrealized of Unrealized
(Dollars in thousands) Investments Investments  Investments Losses Investments Losses
U.S. Treasury securitie $ 19,822 $ (113) $ 987€ $ (131) $ 29,70C $ (249
U.S. agencies and corporatio
Collateralized mortgage obligatio 499,55( (6,74C) 299,821 (9,807) 799,371 (16,547)
Mortgagebacked securitie 376,14¢ (7,245) 96,71¢ (4,195) 472,86/ (11,440
U.S. agency debentur 93,311 (1,594) 145,58: (4,523) 238,89 (6,117)
Asse-backed securitie 19,69¢ (302) 77,782 (2,199 97,481 (1,507)
Commercial mortgage-backed securities 69,42€ (1,74€) — — 69,42€ (1,74€)
Total temporarily impaired securities $1,077,95¢  $(17,742) $629,78¢  $(19,85F) $1,707,74: $(37,597)

Investment Securities—Remaining Contractual Prialcipaturities and Yields (Fully Taxable-Equivald3dsis)

The following table provides the remaining contwattprincipal maturities and fully taxable-equivatigields on investment securities as
of December 31, 2006. Interest income on certaligations of states and political subdivision (Namable investments) are presented on a
fully taxable-equivalent basis using the federatigbry tax rate of 35%. The weighted-average yiltbmputed using the
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amortized cost of available-for-sale securitiesicivlare reported at fair value. Expected remaimiagurities of callable U.S. agency securities,
mortgage-backed securities, and collateralized gaget obligations may differ significantly from thebntractual maturities because borrowers
have the right to prepay obligations with or withpenalties. This is most apparent in mortgage-badecurities and collateralized mortgage
obligations as contractual maturities are typicabyto 30 years, whereas expected average liviiesé securities are significantly shorter and
vary based upon structure. Private equity fundshwents, other private equity investments, otheestments, and low income housing tax
credit funds are included in the table below asuniag after 10 years.

December 31, 2006

After One After Five
One Year Year to Years to After
Total or Less Five Years Ten Years Ten Years
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Carrying Average  Carrying Average  Carrying Average Carrying Average Carrying Average

(Dollars in thousands) Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield
U.S. Treasury securitie $ 29,71z 4.61% $ 19,79: 4.49% $ 9,91¢ 487% $ — —% $ — —%
U.S. agencies and corporatio

Collateralized mortgage obligatio 629,677 4.66 14 6.65 129 6.38 63,232 4.78 566,302 4.64

Mortgage-backed securitie 429,15€ 4.88 — — 2,806 6.20 5,441 6.39 420,90¢ 4.85

U.S. agency debentur 230,822 3.58 74,464 2.99 146,465 3.78 9,894 5.00 — —
Commercial mortgage-backed

securities 69,375 4.67 — — — — — — 69,375 4.67
Obligations of states and political

subdivisions 56,453 6.88 14,542 6.53 41,911 7.01 — — —
Low income housing tax credit fun 22,664 — — — — — — — 22,664 —
Marketable equity securities( 257 — 257 — — — — — — —
Private equity fund investmer 154,24¢& — — — — — — — 154,24¢€ —
Other private equity investmer 38,874 — — — — — — — 38,874 —
Other investments. 31,104 — — — — — — i 31,104  —
Total $1,692,34¢ 3.99% $109,07C 4.29% $201,23( 4.54%  $78,567 4.92% $1,303,47¢ 3.83%

1) Available-for-sale.

Investment securities with a fair value of $691i8liom and $227.8 million at December 31, 2006 2005, respectively, were pledged to
secure certain deposits, current and prospectiveBHbdrrowings and a line of credit at the Federas&ve Bank of San Francisco discount

window.
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The cost of investment securities is determined specific identification basis. The following talgresents the components of gains and
losses on investment securities for the years eBéegmber 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004:

Year Ended December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2004
Gross gains on investment securit
Available-for-sale securities, at fair val $ 169 $ 306 $ 2,73¢
Non-marketable securities (investment company fairealccounting)
Private equity fund investmer 14,853 10,37¢ 5,568
Other private equity investmer 1,145 3,153 3,163
Other investment 1,586 199 7
Non-marketable securities (equity method account 1,417 — —
Non-marketable securities (cost method accounti
Private equity fund investmer 613 2,911 1,282
Other private equity investments 127 50 1,035
Total gross gains on investment securi 19,91C 16,994 13,79¢
Gross losses on investment securit
Available-for-sale securities, at fair vali (3,230) (2,441) (535)
Non-marketable securities (investment company fairealccounting)
Private equity fund investmer (9,115) (5,286)  (3,655)
Other private equity investmer (1,443) (1,445) (977)
Other investment (1,166) (630) (48)
Non-marketable securities (equity method account (947) — —
Non-marketable securities (cost method accounti
Private equity fund investmer (1,401) (2,594) (3,063
Other private equity investments (57) (291) (317)
Total gross losses on investment secur (17,35¢) (12,687)  (8,595)
Net gains on investment securit $ 2551 $ 4,307 $ 5,19¢
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8. Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses

The detailed composition of loans, net of uneainedme of $27.2 million and $25.0 million at Decesni31, 2006 and 2005,

respectively, is presented in the following table:

(Dollars in thousands)

December 31
2006 2005

Commercial loan

Vineyard developmer
Commercial real estate
Total real estate constructi

Real estate ter—consume
Real estate ter—commercial
Total real estate term

Consumer and other

Total loans, net of unearned inco

$2,959,50. $2,410,89:
118,26¢ 104,881

13,33¢ 20,651
131,60z 125,53¢
46,81z 39,90¢
50,051 10,69¢
96,86¢ 50,60(

294,43¢ 256,32:
$3,482,40: $2,843,35!

Our loan classifications for financial reportingrpases differ from those for regulatory reportinggoses. Loans are classified for
financial reporting purposes based upon the purpodeprimary source of repayment of the loans. kaae classified for regulatory reporting

purposes based upon the type of collateral secthmmgpans.

A substantial percentage of our loans are comnlercigature, and such loans are generally madenerging-growth or corporate
technology companies in a variety of industriese Dheakdown of total loans by industry sector ifodews:

Industry Sector
Software tools and applications

Venture capita
Premium wine
Private client service
All other sectors(1

Percent of
Gross Loans
December 31

2006 2005
17.5%  16.6%
12.7 12.7
10.9 12.3
10.0 10.2
48.9 48.2

100.C% 100.C%

(1) No other industry sector represented more tharfd@ftotal gross loans at December 31, 2006 or 2005

As of December 31, 2006, our asset-based lendprgsents 10.3% of total gross loans and accoucé$viable factoring represents 7.1%

of total gross loans.

Approximately 48.4% and 11.2% of our outstandingsgrioan balances are in the states of CalifomiaMassachusetts, respectively.

There are no other states with balances greaterlid.
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Changes in the allowance for loan losses for tle@syended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 are amech below:

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2004

Balance at beginning of ye $ 36,78t $ 37,61 $ 49,86
Provision for (recovery of) loan loss 9,877 237 (10,28¢)
Loans charged o (14,065) (12,41€) (16,196
Loan recoverie 10,15C 11,351 14,23€
Balance at end of year $ 42,747 $ 36,78t $ 37,61

The aggregate recorded investment in loans forlwimpairment has been determined in accordanceSH&S No. 114 totaled $11.0
million and $6.5 million at December 31, 2006 a2, respectively. For the year ended Decembe2@16, nonaccrual loans represented alll
impaired loans. There were no commitments availédléunding to any clients with nonaccrual loan®acember 31, 2006. No individual
loans were deemed to be impaired under SFAS NoaflDécember 31, 2006 or 2005; therefore, therenwaalocation of the allowance for
loan losses related to impaired loans at Decembe2(6 or 2005. The allocation of the allowanagdan losses related to impaired loans
$4.2 million at December 31, 2004. Average impaloeths for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2002004 totaled $8.1 million, $13.0
million and $15.0 million, respectively. If theseahs had not been impaired, $0.8 million, $1.0iarilend $1.1 million in interest income
would have been recorded during the years endedrbleer 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Werded $0.6 million and $1.1 million
interest income for the years ended December 316 26d 2005, respectively, and no interest incomsueh impaired loans for the year en
December 31, 2004.

9. Premises and Equipment
Premises and equipment at December 31, 2006 ark] 200sist of the following:

December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Computer softwar $ 31,162 $ 23,09¢
Leasehold improvemen 30,701 28,96¢
Computer hardwar 20,99 12,852
Furniture and equipme! 9,16¢ 6,407

Total 92,02¢ 71,327

Accumulated depreciation and amortizat (54,719  (46,22¢)

Premises and equipment, net $ 37,30t $ 25,09¢

Depreciation and amortization expense for premasesequipment was $9.4 million in 2006, $7.8 millia 2005 and $8.8 million in
2004, respectively.
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10. Goodwill

Goodwill, which arises from the purchase price exiieg the assigned value of the net assets ofguirad business, represents the value
attributable to unidentifiable intangible elemebé&ing acquired. Goodwill at December 31, 2006 &@b2otaled $21.3 million and $35.6
million, respectively. Goodwill resulted from thecuiisition of SVB Alliant, our investment bankingtssidiary, and eProsper, our equity
ownership data management services company.

In connection with our annual assessment of godafviEVB Alliant during the second quarter of 200& concluded that we had an
impairment of goodwill based on forecasted discedmtet cash flows for that reporting unit. In measuthe amount of goodwill impairment,
we made a hypothetical allocation of the reporting’s estimated fair value to the tangible andingible assets (other than goodwill) of the
reporting unit. Based on this allocation, we codeldithat $18.4 million of the related goodwill wagpaired and was required to be expensed
as a non-cash charge to continuing operations gitinie second quarter of 2006. Thus, the goodwidlrizze related to SVB Alliant was reduced
from $35.6 million at December 31, 2005 to $17.8iam at June 30, 2006. As of December 31, 200&retwere no further indications of
impairment beyond that already identified and rdedt

11. Deposits

The aggregate amount of time deposit accountsiohailly exceeding $100,000 totaled $264.8 millionl $272.2 million at December :
2006 and 2005, respectively. Interest expenseqratime deposits individually exceeding $100,00@led $1.9 million, $1.6 million and $1.7
million for years ended December 31, 2006, 200520G#, respectively. At December 31, 2006, timeod@mccounts, individually exceeding
$100,000 totaling $264.0 million were scheduledture within one year.

12. Borrowings
The following table represents outstanding borr@siat December 31, 2006 and 2005:

December 31 December 31

(Dollars in thousands) Maturity 2006 2005
Shor-term borrowings:
Federal funds purchased and securities sold under

agreement to repurcha Less than One Month(: $483,531 $279,47¢
FHLB advances One Month or Less(1 200,00( =
Total shor-term borrowings $683,531 $279,47¢
Other lon¢-term debt:
FHLB advance: 2) $150,00( $ —
8.0% Lon¢-term note payable(: November 30, 200 2,66¢ —
Total other long-term debt $152,66¢ $ —
Contingently convertible debt June 15, 200 $148,441 $147,60¢
Junior subordinated debentures October 15. 203 $ 51,35¢ $ 48,22¢

(1) Represents remaining maturity as of the date regort
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(2) Represents FHLB advances maturing in 2008 and 2009.
(3) Debt assumed in relation to the acquisition of @6bterest in eProsper during the third quarte2@d6.

Interest expense related to borrowings was $26llBmi$6.2 million and $3.0 million for the yeagsded December 31, 2006, 2005, and
2004, respectively. The weighted average intesgstaf our borrowings outstanding for the yearseendecember 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
was 4.26%, 2.27% and 1.40%, respectively.

Contingently Convertible Debt

We issued $150.0 million of zero-coupon, conveetglibordinated notes at face value, due June 08, 89 qualified institutional buyers
pursuant to Rule 144A under the Securities Act@3#3land outside the United States to non-U.S. psrparsuant to Regulation S under the
Securities Act of 1933. The notes are convertible the Company’s common stock at a conversiorefc$33.6277 per share and are
subordinated to all of our present and future gemhédot. Holders of the notes may convert their sty if: (i) the price of the Company’s
common stock issuable upon conversion of a notehe=aa specified threshold, (ii) specified corpotensactions occur, or (iii) the trading
price for the notes falls below certain threshold®e fair value of the convertible debt at Decen1er2006 and 2005 was $207.7 million and
$212.6 million, respectively, based on quoted migpkiees. We intend to settle the outstanding @palcamount in cash. Based on the terms of
the notes, if, at any time before June 15, 200¥ ptr share stock price on the last trading dagefmmediately preceding fiscal quarter was
110% or more of the conversion price, the notesldvbacome convertible. The notes were convertibléng 2006, due to the share price
exceeding 110% of the conversion price at eachlfiggarter end during 2006. Accordingly, during 006ur note holders held the right, at t
option, to convert their notes, in whole or in patbject to certain limitations, at the convergioice of $33.6277. We received conversion
notices relating to the notes in an aggregate ipd@ih@amount of $104.0 thousand and $64.0 thousa2806 and 2005, respectively. No
conversions occurred prior to 2005.

Concurrent with the issuance of the convertibleeapive entered into a convertible note hedge (ste Ni. Derivative Financial
Instruments—Derivative Financial Instruments Indki@ and Potentially Settled in, a Company’s Owack).

7.0% Junior Subordinated Debentures

On October 30, 2003, we issued $51.5 million irt4 jGnior subordinated debentures to a special-mpapast, SVB Capital Il.
Distributions to SVB Capital Il are cumulative aak payable quarterly at a fixed rate of 7.0% pauan of the face value of the junior
subordinated debentures. Distributions for eadh@fyears ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 20@4$8e5 million. The junior
subordinated debentures are mandatorily redeerogble the maturity of the debentures on Octobef@83, or to the extent that we redeem
any debentures earlier. We may redeem the debsmntuc to maturity in whole or in part, at our impt, at any time on or after October 30,
2008. In addition, we may redeem the debentureshimle but not in part, prior to October 30, 2008on the occurrence of certain events.
Issuance costs of $2.2 million related to the jusigbordinated debentures were deferred and ang benortized over the period until
mandatory redemption of the debentures in OctoB8B2We entered into a fixed-t@riable interest rate swap agreement relatedetgetjunio
subordinated debentures (see Note 14. Derivativari€ial Instruments). The fair value of the 7.0%igu subordinated debentures is
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included in Note 20. Fair Value of Financial Instrents. We have guaranteed the trust preferrediesussued by SVB Capital 1l (see Note
13. Commitments and Contingencies).

Available Lines of Credi

As of December 31, 2006, we had available $1.®hilin uncommitted federal funds lines of creditdfich $690.0 million were unused.
We have repurchase agreement lines available wiltipte securities dealers. Repurchase lines allewo finance shotierm borrowings usin
various fixed income securities as collateral. ABecember 31, 2006, we borrowed $178.0 millioniagfeour repurchase lines. Additionally,
we have collateral pledged to the Federal Researdk BRnd Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisechath $90.0 million collectively is
unused.

13. Commitments and Contingencies

Operating Leases

We are obligated under a number of noncancelatdeatipg leases for premises and equipment thateegpivarious dates, through 2014,
and in most instances, include options to reneextend at market rates and terms. Such leases roeigle for periodic adjustments of rentals
during the term of the lease based on changesiougaeconomic indicators. The following table @ets minimum payments under
noncancelable operating leases as of Decembe088; 2

Year Ended December 31, (Dollars in thousands

2007 $12,78¢
2008 12,177
2009 10,644
2010 8,763
2011 6,861
2012 and thereafter 11,70E
Net minimum operating lease payme $62,93:

Rent expense for premises and equipment leased apdeating leases totaled $11.4 million, $10.7iarland $12.1 million for the years
ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respsctivel

14. Derivative Financial Instruments

If held for hedging purposes we designate the dérig when we enter into a derivative contract. @asignation may change based on
management’s reassessment or changing circumstddeggative instruments that we obtain or useudel interest rate swaps, forward
contracts, options and warrants. A swap agreemnsemtontract between two parties to exchange dasis based on specified underlying
notional amounts, assets or indices. Forward setthé contracts are agreements to buy or sell atigpai a financial instrument, index,
currency or commodity at a predetermined future datte or price. An option or warrant contraamsagreement that conveys to the purchaser
the right, but not the obligation, to buy or sejwantity of a financial instrument (including ahet derivative financial instrument), index,
currency or commodity at a predetermined rate mepturing a period or at a time in the future. i@por warrant agreements can be transe
on organized exchanges or directly between paifies.gross positive fair values of derivative assee recorded as a component of the other
assets line item on the
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balance sheet. The gross negative fair valuesrofadive liabilities are recorded as a componenrthefother liabilities line item on the balance
sheet.

The total notional or contractual amounts, credk amount and estimated net fair value for dervestas of December 31, 2006 and 2005
were as follows:

December 31, 200! December 31, 200!
Notional or Estimated Notional or Estimated
contractual Credit risk net contractual Credit risk net
(Dollars in thousands) amount Amount(1) fair value amount Amount(1) fair value
Fair Value Hedge
Interest rate swa $ 50,00( $ — $(1,890 $ 50,00C $ — $ (1,319
Derivatives
Foreign exchange forwari 562,20¢ 7,284 (164) 432,73 5,701 766
Foreign currency optior 27,57¢ 140 — 18,772 101 —
Equity warrant asse $113,27¢ $37,72¢ $37,72¢ $108,57¢ $27,80z $27,802

(1) Credit risk amounts reflect the replacement costtfose contracts in a gain position in the evémomperformance by all such
counterparties.

Fair Value Hedges

Derivative instruments that we hold as a part aofinterest rate risk management program includerést rate swaps and forward
contracts. On October 30, 2003, we entered intiotanest rate swap agreement with a notional amo$50.0 million. This agreement hed
against the risk of changes in fair values assediatith the majority of our 7.0% fixed rate, junswbordinated debentures, which management
evaluates for effectiveness using the statistegigssion analysis approach for each reportinggelFior information on our junior
subordinated debentures, see Note 12. Borrowings.

The terms of the interest rate swap agreementgedair a swap of our 7.0% fixed rate payment feaaable rate based on the London
Inter-Bank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) plus a spread.id mterest rate swap agreement provided a caséfiben$0.3 million, $1.2 million and
$2.2 million in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectivedyated to interest expense that would have beanri@d under a 7% fixed interest rate;
which was recognized in the consolidated statenaritecome as a reduction in interest expense.siegp agreement largely mirrors the terms
of the junior subordinated debentures and thereocallable by the counterparty anytime on orrafietober 30, 2008. All components of the
swap’s gain or loss are included in the assessofdradge effectiveness. Changes in fair value effélir value hedge agreement, which is
primarily dependent on changes in market integsis; are recognized in net income as gains oesams derivative instruments. We record
non-cash decrease in fair value of the fair valedge agreement of $3.6 million for the year endeddinber 31, 2006, which is comprised of a
decrease in fair value of $3.3 million for the &t rate swap agreement prior to its designatsoa fair value hedge and a $0.3 million loss for
the fair value hedge agreement implemented in A®@6, which were reflected in gains on derivathsruments, net.
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Derivative—Other

We enter into various derivative contracts primyatdl provide derivative products or services toteoeers. These derivatives are not lin
to specific assets and liabilities on the balafesesor to forecasted transactions in an accouhguige relationship and, therefore, do not
qualify for hedge accounting. All of these contsaate carried at fair value with changes in falugaecorded on the line item gains (losses) on
derivatives, net as part of our noninterest incoanegmponent of consolidated net income.

We enter into foreign exchange forward contractsr@an-deliverable foreign exchange forward congradgth clients involved in
international trade finance activities, eithertaes purchaser or seller of foreign currency at arfutiate, depending upon the clients’ need. For
each of the foreign exchange forward contractsrammddeliverable foreign exchange forward contract®red into with our clients, we enter
into an opposite way foreign exchange forward amitand non-deliverable foreign exchange forwardremt with a correspondent bank,
which mitigates the risk of fluctuations in foreigarrency exchange rates. These contracts are-tenortin nature, typically expiring within
one year. We have not experienced nonperformancelnyterparties and therefore have not incurreatedllosses. Further, we anticipate
performance by all counterparties to such agreesnent

We enter into foreign exchange forward contracth worrespondent banks to economically hedge foreighange exposure risk related
to certain foreign currency denominated loans. Reatens of foreign currency denominated loansraoerded on the line item “Other” as part
of noninterest income, a component of consolidattdncome. These contracts are short term in @atypically expiring within one year. We
have not experienced nonperformance by counteegaatid therefore have not incurred related losaether, we anticipate performance by all
counterparties to such foreign exchange forwardreots.

We enter into foreign currency option contractswetients involved in international trade finanaities, either as the purchaser or
seller of foreign currency options, depending uti@nclient’s need. For each of the currency optiontracts entered into with our clients, we
enter into an opposite way foreign currency optiontract with a correspondent bank, which mitigéiesrisk of fluctuations in foreign
currency exchange rates. These contracts typieapyre in less than one year. We have not expeztnonperformance by counterparties and
therefore have not incurred related losses. Furthemnticipate performance by all counterparties.

We obtain equity warrant assets to purchase aryeposition in a client company’s stock in consaten for providing credit facilities
and less frequently for providing other servicdse purpose of obtaining warrants from client conigsiis intended to increase future revenue.
The change in fair value of equity warrant assete¢orded as gains on derivative instrumentsjmebpninterest income, a component of
consolidated net income. The change in fair vafub®equity warrant assets resulted in a net ga#$1.0.3 million, a net loss of $5.7 million
and a net loss of $1.5 million at December 31, 2@0685 and 2004, respectively.

Derivative Fair Value Instruments Indexed to, andoRentially Settled in, a Compar's Own Stock

Concurrent with the issuance of the $150.0 miljimcipal amount of contingently convertible note®, entered into a convertible note
hedge (purchased call option) at a cost of $39lBomiand a warrant transaction providing proceetd$17.4 million with respect to our
common stock, with the objective of decreasingeoyrosure to potential dilution from conversiontod tontingently convertible notes.
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At issuance, under the terms of the convertible hetdge, upon the occurrence of conversion ewsetacquired the right to purchase up
to approximately 4,460,610 shares of our commocksimm the counterparty at a price of $33.6277qmnmon share. The convertible note
hedge agreement will expire on June 15, 2008. We ttae option to settle any amounts due underdhgertible hedge either in cash or net
shares of our common stock. The cost of the coillemote hedge is included in stockholders’ equitpccordance with the guidance in EITF
00-19. In 2006, we exercised our right to purct3883 shares under the terms of the convertiblel hewcige.

At issuance, under the warrant agreement, the equenty could purchase up to approximately 4,4@&tares of our common stock at
$51.34 per share, upon the occurrence of conveesients defined above. The warrant transactionexjire on June 15, 2008. The proceeds
of the warrant transaction were included in stod#térs’ equity in accordance with the guidance imEEDO-19. Due to conversion events in
2006, the counterparty’s right to purchase ourlstotwer warrant has been decreased by 3,093 sidsessee Note 3. Earnings Per Share.

15. Common Stock Repurchases

As of December 31, 2006, we had repurchased 8libmghares totaling $307.2 million. During the yeaded December 31, 2006, we
repurchased 2.1 million shares of our common stotzting $103.8 million. At December 31, 2006, $bmillion of shares may still be
repurchased under our stock repurchase progranchvelxpires on June 30, 2008.

16. Income Taxes

The components of our provision for income taxegtie years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004isted of the following. The
amount of current taxes receivable was $5.8 miléisrof December 31, 2006 and $0.1 million as ofdbdwer 31, 2005.

Year Ended December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2004
Current provision:
Federal $54,462 $47,35¢ $24,207
State 16,55€ 14,39% 8,975
Deferred (benefit) expens
Federal 4,739) (1,662 3,940
State (497) 672 1,632
Income tax expense $65,782 $60,75¢ $38,754
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The reconciliation between the federal statutoppime tax rate and our effective income tax ratetferyears ended December 31, 2006,
2005 and 2004, is as follows:

Year Ended December 31
2006 2005 2004

Federal statutory income tax rate 35.0% 35.% 35.0%
Meals and entertainme 0.4 0.3 0.7
State income taxes, net of the federal tax e 6.7 6.4 6.7
FAS 123(R) expense on incentive stock opti 2.1 — —
FAS 123(R) expense on ES 0.3 — —
Tax-exempt interest incorr (0.7 (0.8 (2.7
Low-income housing tax crec 219 (@5 (22
Other, ne 0.6 0.2 (0.8)
Effective income tax rate 42.5% 39.€% 37.8%

Deferred tax assets (liabilities) at December 8D&and 2005, consisted of the following:

December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Deferred tax asset
Allowance for loan losse $ 23,558 $ 21,26¢
Other accruals not currently deductil 11,932 9,380
State income taxe 3,515 3,343
Premises and equipment and other intangi 4,942 4,923
Equity warrant asse — 3,984
Goodwill 16,70C 12,57C
Net unrealized gains on availa-for-sale investment securiti 13,01€ 14,272
Investments 5,583 —
Other 1,844 2,528
Deferred tax assets 81,087 72,26€
Deferred tax liabilities
Loan fee incomi (12,887 (11,789
Equity warrant asse (4,487) —
Investment: — (1,238)
Other (872) (386)
Deferred tax liabilities (18,24€) (13,407
Net deferred tax asse $ 62,841 $ 58,861

We believe a valuation allowance is not needee@daice the deferred tax assets as it is more ltkely not that the deferred tax assets will
be realized through recovery of taxes previousig pad/or future taxable income.
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17. Employee Benefit Plans

We have the following employee benefit plans: E@uity Incentive Plans; (ii) Employee Stock PurehB#an; (iii) Incentive
Compensation Plans; (iv) Direct Drive Incentive G@ansation Plan; (v) Retention Plan; (vi) Warrameimtive Plan; (vii) SVB Financial Groi
401(k) and Employee Stock Ownership Plan; (viii))ftoyee Home Ownership Plan; (ix) SVB Qualified Ista@s Fund LLC; (X) SVB
Qualified Investors Fund Il, LLC; and (xi) Deferr@bmpensation Plan. The Equity Incentive PlanstaadEmployee Stock Purchase Plan are
described in Note 4. Share-Based Compensation.

Incentive Compensation Plan

Incentive Compensation Plans (“ICP”) are bonus mow paid based on the financial results of ououarbusiness units. Awards are
distributed based on managemsrassessment of individual employee performancet@al contributions to the ICP were $24.5 millj&26.¢
million and $28.6 million for the years ended Debem31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Direct Drive Incentive Compensation Pla

Direct Drive Incentive Compensation Plan (“Direaiu2”) is a semiannual sales incentive program.niayts are based on sales teams’
performance to predetermined financial targetsuAlcawards for each sales team member under Mgt is based on: (i) the actual results
and financial performance with respect to the gpséit targets; (ii) the sales team payout targetsl (iii) the sales team member’s sales
position and team payout allocation. We define guefit targets as the revenue goals for tot&redt income after funds transfer pricing and
noninterest income. Income associated with equétsrant assets is not included in the gross prarfgets. Additionally, sales team members
may receive a discretionary award based on manag&nassessment of such member’s contributiongpanfdrmance during the applicable
fiscal year, regardless of achievement of teamsgposfit targets. Direct Drive expenses were $5illian, $6.0 million and $5.1 million for the
years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 ctaspp.

Retention Programnr

The Retention Program ("RP") is a long-term incemplan that allows executives to share directlthaen Company's investment success.
Under the RP, a separate plan is adopted and pliicipants are designated for each fiscal yean Bhrticipants are granted an interest in the
distributions made on certain designated investserade by the Company, as well as certain fees/eztby the Company (or its affiliates),
during the applicable year. Specifically, particigashare in: (i) returns from designated investsiarade by the Company and its affiliates,
including investments in certain private equitydsnventure debt funds, and direct equity investmencompanies; (ii) income realized from
the exercise of, and the subsequent sale of shhtamed through the exercise of, warrants heltheyCompany; (iii) SVB Alliant revenues;
and (iv) other designated amounts as determingdébZompany. The Company determines individuatalions in the RP based on individ
performance, the individual's role and the totahber of plan participants. Each allocation giveshrticipant a stated percentage or dollar
interest in the future returns on the designatgdstments and fees in the pool. The interests@rarhe underlying investments themselves,
but rather in future distributions or returns te thompany on such investments. Distributions rexceby the Company are paid to the
participants over the term of the applicable plahich is generally ten years. RP expenses werer$illibn, $1.1 million and $0.7 million for
the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 28€pkctively.
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The Warrant Incentive Plan

The Warrant Incentive Plan provides individual &sam awards to those employees who negotiate waroarthe behalf of the Compat
Designated participants share in the income redfimem the exercise of, and the subsequent sabares obtained through the exercise of,
warrants held by the Company. The WIN Pool Progrmegmponent of the Warrant Incentive Plan, pravi@@ooled opportunity to employ:
across the Company who are not otherwise eliginé¢hfe Warrant Incentive Plan or RP to share inine realized from the exercise and sale
of warrants. Warrant Incentive Plan (including YWé&N Pool Program) expenses were $1.2 million, $tition and $1.0 million for the years
ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respsctivel

SVB Financial Group 401(k) and Employee Stock Owsbip Plan

The SVB Financial Group 401(k) (the “401(k) Plaaf)d Employee Stock Ownership (“ESOP”) Plan (colety referred to as the
“Plan”) is a combined 401(k) tax-deferred savinmnd employee stock ownership plan in whiclegjular employees are eligible to
participate.

Employees participating in the 401(k) Plan arevedid to contribute up to 75% of their pre-tax congagion as defined in the Plan, up to
the maximum amount allowable under federal incoaxerégulations of $15,000 and $14,000 for the yeaded December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. We match the employee’s contributidoléar-for-dollar, up to 5% of the employee’s fie-compensation as defined in the Plan.
Our matching contributions vest immediately. Outehing 401(k) Plan contributions totaled $4.1 roiflj $4.5 million and $3.6 million for the
years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 ctesgde. The amount of salary deferred, up to theweed maximum, is not subject
federal or state income taxes at the time of daferr

Discretionary ESOP contributions, based on our alideted net income, are made by us to all eligibtividuals employed by us on the
last day of the fiscal year. We may elect to ctmtte cash, or our common stock, in an amount nceeding 10.0% of the employee’s eligible
compensation earned in the fiscal year. The ES@Ribations vest in equal annual increments ower jiears. Forfeited balances of termin
participants’ nonvested accounts are used firgtdtore previously forfeited amounts of rehirediipgrants’ accounts and are then used to pay
administrative expenses and to reduce our futunériboitions to the Plan. Forfeited nonvested actototaled $0.7 million and $0.4 million at
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Durir@2C@ompany contributions to the Plan were rediige$i0.4 million from forfeited
nonvested accounts, and administrative expensaintp®$0.2 million were paid from the forfeited n@sted accounts.

Our contributions to the ESOP totaled $5.4 milli$6,3 million and $6.8 million for the years end2ecember 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. At December 31, 2006, the ESOP ov@23J092 shares of our common stock. All shares biglithe ESOP are treated as
outstanding shares in both our basic and dilutediegs per share computations. At December 31, 28@thad not committed any additional
shares to the ESOP program.

We amended the Plan in 2004 and added a Profitr§haccount, which is employee directed. DiscresignProfit Sharing Contributions,
subject to our determination will be made to aljile individuals who are employed on the last d&yhe fiscal year.
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Employee Home Ownership Ple

The Employee Home Ownership Plan (“‘EHORa benefit plan that provides for the issuancmoftgage loans at favorable interest r
to eligible employees. Eligible employees may agptya fixed-rate mortgage, which is due and pagableither five or seven years on their
primary residence and is amortized over a 30 yedo@. Applicants must qualify for a loan throudje tusual mortgage review and approval
process, which is typical of industry standardse Waximum loan amount cannot be greater than 80fG#%e lesser of the purchase price or
the appraised value. The interest rate on theinatgitten at the then market rate for five yeaf [%r seven year (7/1) mortgage loans as
determined by us. However, provided that the applicontinues to meet all the eligibility requirartse including employment, the actual rate
charged to the borrower shall be 2.0% below theketaate. The loan rate shall not be less thamtbater of either the fivgear Treasury Not
plus 25 basis points (for the five year loan) @ #lverage of the five year and 10 year Treasurg Nis 25 basis points (for the seven year
loan) or the monthly Applicable Federal Rate fordimen-term loans as published by the Internal Revenuei@erThe loan rate will be fixed
the time of approval and locked in for 30 days. M@&gnize as compensation expense the aggreg#e almount by which interest charged to
an employee under the EHOP is less than the meate=0f interest that would be charged for a cowriplarloan. Compensation expense
attributable to loans issued under the EHOP foy#ees ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 @vasrllion, $0.4 million and $0.3
million, respectively.

The following table summarizes the activities dflBHOP loans to employees for the years ended Dieee1L, 2006 and 2005:

Year Ended

December 31
(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Balance at beginning of ye $31,234  $24,80¢
Loan proceeds disbursed for EHt 10,38¢€ 10,32¢
Loan repayments for EHC (6,055  (3,899)
Balance at end of year $35,568  $31,23¢
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SVB Qualified Investors Fund, LLC and SVB Qualifielnvestors Fund Il, LLC

SVB Qualified Investor Fund LLC (“QIF"vas formed on behalf of certain eligible employei: was initially fully capitalized by equi
contributions by employees. QIF’s principal purpést invest in a select number of private eqtityds managed primarily by SVB Financial
or its affiliates. The fund will continue until Dember 12, 2013, unless terminated sooner or extieindeccordance with the fund operating
agreement. In 2005, we formed SVB Qualified Investeund I, LLC (“QIF II"), which is structured similarly as QIF. QIF Il wilbotinue unti
April 8, 2018, unless terminated sooner or exteridextcordance with the fund operating agreemerttiie years ended December 31, 2006
and 2005, we incurred fund administration costapgroximately $0.1 million and $0.2 million, respeely for both QIF and QIF II. For the
year ended December 31, 2004, we incurred cos8.afmillion for QIF.

Deferred Compensation Pla

In October 2004, we established the Silicon VaBaynk Deferred Compensation Plan (the “DC Plan”)e TYC Plan became effective on
January 1, 2005. Under the DC Plan, eligible emggymay elect to defer up to 25% of their baseysaled/or up to 100% of any bonus
payment to which they are entitled, for a period ®fconsecutive months, beginning January 1 anshgmkecember 31. Executive officers and
certain senior managers are eligible to particifratee DC Plan, and any amounts deferred undeD@élan will be invested and administe
by us (or such person we designate). DeferralsnthéeDC Plan were $1.1 million and $0.3 milliom fbe years ended December 31, 2006
2005, respectively. Gains on the DC Plan investmatthe years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005%129.4 thousand and $19.8
thousand, respectively.

18. Related Parties
Loan Transactions

SVB Financial Group (the Parent) has a commitmedeu a revolving line of credit facility to Gold HVenture Lending 03, LP, a
venture debt fund (“Gold Hill"), and its affiliatefdinds. SVB Financial Group has a 9.3% effectivaemship interest in Gold Hill, as well as a
90.7% majority interest in its general partner, @Gdill Venture Lending Partners 03, LLC. The linkcoedit bears an interest rate of prime plus
one percent. During the year ended December 38,Z0B Financial Group renewed the line of creditdn additional year until August 2C
and increased the commitment amount to $40.0 milllde highest aggregate balance outstanding dafag was $40.0 million.

In August 2000, SVB Financial Group made an unssturterest-free loan in the amount of $0.5 milliorMarc Verissimo, our Chief
Strategy Officer. The largest principal amount tanding during 2006 was $0.5 million. The loan wesaid in full in February 2006.

During 2006, the Bank made loans to related paiitietuding certain companies in which certain of directors or venture funds with
which some of our directors are affiliated, aredfaial owners of ten percent or more of the egs#ygurities of such companies. Such loans:
(a) were made in the ordinary course of businddsyére made on substantially the same terms, dimgduinterest rates and collateral, as those
prevailing at the time for comparable transactiaith other persons, and (c) did not involve morntthe normal risk of collectibility or
present other unfavorable features. The followirggsome of such loans, which have previously bésaiased in our prior periodic reports:
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The Bank renewed a line of credit in the amourtd million to Skalli Corporation (dba St. Sup&eyards and Winery) in
October 2006. Michaela Rodeno, one of our direcierthe Chief Executive Officer of St. Supery. Toan expires in October 2008, with
interest payable monthly. The interest rate fag than is 30-day LIBOR plus 225 basis points. &rgést principal amount outstanding during
2006 was $300,000.

In May 2006, the Bank extended a revolving linerfdit in the aggregate amount of $60.0 millioWN®A XII, LP. Amounts outstanding
under the line of credit are secured by the rightteive proceeds of capital calls from the boasvimited partners. C. Richard Kramlich,
one of our directors, is a partner of NEA PartrigrsLP, which acts as the General Partner for NEIARP. The line of credit has an interest
rate of prime or 30-day LIBOR plus 275 basis pqiatghe borrower’s option. The maturity date af time of credit is May 11, 2007. The
largest principal amount outstanding during 20068 $45.5 million.

In April 2006, the Bank issued a letter of credithie amount of $0.2 million on behalf of SurgRx;.IThe initial maturity date of the let
of credit is April 4, 2007, but the letter of crediill be automatically renewed unless affirmativetrminated by SurgRx until its final expiry
May 10, 2010. The letter of credit is secured logdificate of deposit pledged by SurgRx, Inc. aett by the Bank. David Clapper, one of our
directors, is the Chief Executive Officer of SurgRxc. The largest principal amount outstandingaurttie line of credit during 2006 was $0.2
million.

In December 2004, the Bank extended a line of tiedhe amount of $1.3 million to Deer VI & Co, 0O, with which Felda Hardymon,
one of our directors, is a member with a non-votirtgrest. The loan was unsecured and was fullyagueed by Deer Management Co., LLC,
with which Mr. Hardymon is also a member with a naming interest. The original line expired in Sepiber 2005, and was extended and
increased to $2.0 million in November 2005. The@ased line expires in September 2007, with intgragable quarterly. The interest rate for
the loan was the Bank’s prime rate minus one Hadine percent. The largest principal amount outitapduring 2006 was $1.7 million.

Fund Investments

In 2000, we formed two venture investment fundsBSfrategic Investors Fund, LP (“SIF I") and SilicWalley BancVentures, LP
(“SVBV"). SIF | is a $121.8 million fund that primidy invests in private equity funds and SVBYV i$%6.1 million direct equity investment
fund that invests in privately-held companies. Bothds are managed by their respective generatg@aitwhich are whollpwned subsidiarie
and hold a minority interest in the respective fn@ertain of our directors have also investedhéftinds and hold a minority interest:
Messrs. Hardymon (through his family limited parstep) ($0.9 million) and Porter ($0.5 million) dmmited partners of SIF |, and
Messrs. Hardymon (through his family limited parstep) ($1.5 million) and Kramlich ($1.0 millionyalimited partners of SVBV. Mr. H.A.
Schupf, a principal stockholder, is also a limigedtner of SVBV ($0.5 million).

In 2004, we created SVB Strategic Investors FupdRI(“SIF II). SIF Il is a $175.0 million fund-efunds that invests primarily in prive
equity funds. SIF Il is managed by its generalmartwhich is a wholly-owned subsidiary and holdsinority interest in the fund. Certain of
our directors have invested in SIF Il and hold aoniy interest as a limited partner: Messrs. Hardy (through his family limited partnershi
($1.0 million) and Porter ($0.1 million).

In 2006, we created SVB India Capital PartnerdH,(tSICP”), a $33.9 million direct equity investntdand that invests in privately-held
companies in India. SICP is managed by its genendher,
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which is a wholly-owned subsidiary and holds a mitydnterest in the fund. Certain of our directtvave invested in SICP and hold a minority
interest as a limited partner: Messrs. Benhamaw\tth Benhamou Global Ventures) ($0.3 million), Redeno ($0.3 million) and Friedman
(through his family trust) ($0.1 million. Mr. H./&Schupf, a principal stockholder, is also a limigedtner of SICP ($0.5 million).

In 2000, we created SVB Qualified Investors FundCL(“QIF"), a $7.6 million investment fund for emgplees that met certain eligibility
requirements. To be eligible to participate in GdR,employee must be of a certain grade level amst bre an “accredited investor,” as such
term is defined by the SEC. QIF was initially capited by commitments and contributions from carligible employees including our ser
management. All employee participants are requwedvest in this fund with their own money, but wmanage the fund and pay all
administrative costs associated with the fund. @p¥incipal purpose is to invest in a select nundigrivate equity funds managed primarily
by us or our affiliates. The following individualgho were executive officers in 2006 participate®if, each with individual commitment
amounts ranging between $0.1 million and $0.5 amlliMessrs. Wilcox, Becker, Jenkins-Stark, Kelloggd Verissimo.

In 2005, we formed SVB Qualified Investors FundLILC (“QIF 11”), a $5.1 million investment fund foemployees that met certain
eligibility requirements similar to those of QIFll&mployee participants are required to inveghis fund with their own money, but we
manage the fund and pay all administrative costs@ated with the fund. QIF II's principal purpdseo invest in a select number of private
equity funds managed primarily by us or our affé¢m The following individuals who were executivfiaers in 2006 participated in QIF I,
each with individual commitment amounts rangingaeetn $0.1 million and $0.3 million: Messrs. Wilc®Becker, Jenkinstark, Kellogg, an
Verissimo, and Ms. Ward Pierce.

In 2003, Gold Hill Venture Lending 03, LP, a vergutebt fund, and certain affiliated funds (the “@Gblill Funds”)were created. The tot
size of the Gold Hill Funds is approximately $21hillion. We have a majority interest in the gengartner of the Gold Hill Funds, in
addition to being a limited partner in one of thel@Hill Funds. Our combined commitment total ie teneral partner and the Gold Hill Funds
is $20.0 million. Certain of our directors are alisoited partners of the Gold Hill Funds and holchmority interest: Mr. Hardymon (through
his family limited partnership) ($2.5 million) amdis. Rodeno ($0.2 million).

In 2005, Partners for Growth II, LP, a special &iton debt fund (“PFG 11”), was created. The tatiale of PFG Il is approximately $62.0
million. The general partner of PFG Il is not owrggdccontrolled by us. Certain of our directors also limited partners in PFG Il and hold a
minority interest: Mr. Hardymon ($1.0 million) ands. Rodeno ($0.3 million).

19. Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements, Guarantees, ar@ther Commitments

In the normal course of business, we use finames&ituments with off-balance sheet risk to meeffit@ncing needs of our customers.
These financial instruments include commitmentsxiend credit and commercial and standby lettecsefit. These instruments involve, to
varying degrees, elements of credit risk. Cregk i$ defined as the possibility of sustaining slbecause other parties to the financial
instrument fail to perform in accordance with teems of the contract.
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Commitments to Extend Credit

A commitment to extend credit is a formal agreenteriénd funds to a client as long as there isintation of any condition established
the agreement. Such commitments generally havd Bxeiration dates, or other termination claused,wsually require a fee paid by the cli
upon us issuing the commitment. Commitments whrehaaailable for funding, due to clients meetinigcallateral, compliance, and financial
covenants required under loan commitment agreemtatdded $4.1 billion and $3.5 billion at DecemBéar 2006 and 2005, respectively. Out
of these available commitment balances, fixed @gerate commitments were $611.7 million and $32%lkon at December 31, 2006 and
2005, respectively. Commitments which are unavél&dr funding, due to clients not meeting all etdiral, compliance, and financial
covenants required under loan commitment agreemttéded $0.6 billion and $0.9 billion at DecemBéar 2006 and 2005, respectively. Our
potential exposure to credit loss, in the evemaiperformance by the other party to the finanastrument, is the contractual amount of the
available unused loan commitment. We use the saedit @approval and monitoring process in extendid@gn commitments as we do in mak
loans. The actual liquidity needs or the credk tlgat we have experienced have historically beeref than the contractual amount of
commitments to extend credit because a signifipartion of these commitments expire without beingwh upon. We evaluate each potential
borrower and the necessary collateral on an indalibasis. The type of collateral varies, but megjude real property, intellectual property,
bank deposits, or business and personal asset@otdeatial credit risk associated with these commaitts is considered in management’s
evaluation of the adequacy of the liability for unfled credit commitments. Additionally, we had aggte maximum lending limits of
$468.1 million and $472.7 million as of Decembey 3006 and 2005, respectively, related to our acoreceivable factoring arrangements.
We extend credit under accounts receivable fagaimangements when our clients’ sales invoiceslaeened credit worthy under existing
underwriting practices.

Commercial and Standby Letters of Credits

Commercial and standby letters of credit representlitional commitments issued by us on behalf dfent to guarantee the performal
of the client to a third party when certain spexdffuture events have occurred. Commercial lettecsedit are issued primarily for inventory
purchases by a client and are typically short-termature. We provide two types of standby lettdrsredit: performance and financial standby
letters of credit. Performance standby lettersreflit are issued to guarantee the performancecltiémt to a third party when certain specified
future events have occurred and are primarily tigedipport performance instruments such as bid §qretformance bonds, lease obligations,
repayment of loans, and past due notices. Finaat@allby letters of credit are conditional commitiséssued by us to guarantee the payment
by a client to a third party (beneficiary) and pramarily used to support many types of domestit imternational payments. These standby
letters of credit have fixed expiration dates aadagally require a fee to be paid by the clienhattime we issue the commitment. Fees
generated from these standby letters of creditearegnized in noninterest income over the commitrperiod using the straight-line method.

The credit risk involved in issuing letters of citdd essentially the same as that involved witteealing loan commitments to clients, and
accordingly, we use a credit evaluation processcafidteral requirements similar to those for leammitments. Our standby letters of credit
often are cash secured by our clients. The adgu#bity needs or the credit risk that we have eigeed historically have been
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lower than the contractual amount of letters ofiitrissued because a significant portion of thes®litional commitments expire without being
drawn upon.

The table below summarizes our commercial and btatedters of credit at December 31, 2006. The maxn potential amount of future
payments represents the amount that could be ezmittder letters of credit if there were a totdhdk by the guaranteed parties, without
consideration of possible recoveries under recouraeisions or from the collateral held or pledged.

Maximum

Expires In Expires After Total Amount Of

One Year Amount Future
(Dollars in thousands) Or Less One Year Qutstanding Payments
Financial standby letters of cre: $605,02(  $34,70¢ $639,72t  $639,72¢
Performance standby letters of cre 17,37¢ 9,745 27,121 27,121
Commercial letters of credit 6,511 — 6,511 6,511
Total $628,90" $44,45( $673,357 $673,351

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, deferred fees retaténancial and performance standby lettersrelit were $3.9 million and $4.0
million, respectively. At December 31, 2006, cadal in the form of cash and investment securdiesilable to us to reimburse losses, if any,
under financial and performance standby lettergedits was $267.4 million.

Credit Card Guarantees

The Bank, as a financial provider, routinely guéeas credit cards for some of our customers tha baen provided by an unaffiliated
financial institution. The Bank has recourse adatims customer for any amount it is required to fmag third party in the event of default un
these arrangements. These guarantees are subjeetdame credit policies, underwriting standardbapproval process as loans made by the
Bank. Certain of these amounts are secured byficatéis of deposit and other assets, which the Baskrights to in the event of
nonperformance by customers. The total amountisfgharantee was $72.6 million at December 31, 2006 not considered probable that
material losses would be incurred by the Bank isalt of these arrangements. Credit card feeketb®t.6 million, $3.7 million and $0.2
million for the years ended December 31, 2006, 20852004, respectively.
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Commitments to Invest in Private Equity Funds

We make commitments to invest in private equitydsinwhich in turn make investments in privatelydhebmpanies. Commitments to
invest in these funds are generally made up to-g¢ar period from the inception of the fund. Timeitig of future cash requirements to fund
such commitments is generally dependent upon trestment cycle, overall market conditions, andrthiire and type of industry in which the
privately held companies operate. The followindeaatetails our total capital commitments and oudunded commitments at December 31,
2006.

Our
Our Unfunded Ownership
Our Capital

Our Ownership in Limited Partner (Dollars in thousands) Commitment Commitment %
Silicon Valley BancVentures, L $ 6,00C $ 900 10.7%
SVB Capital Partners Il, LP(: 39,57¢ 35,541 8.5
SVB Strategic Investors Fund, | 15,30 3,522 12.€
SVB Strategic Investors Fund 1, L 15,00 10,05(C 8.6
SVB Strategic Investors Fund IlI, L 15,00¢ 13,50( 6.5
Partners for Growth, L 25,00( 9,75C 50.C
Partners for Growth I, LI 15,00¢ 12,75(C 24.2
Gold Hill Venture Lending 03, LI 20,40¢ 5,30¢ 9.3
Other Fund Investments( 77,11¢ 25,24¢ —%
Total $228,39¢ $116,56:

(1) Includes 0.5% direct ownership in SVB Capital Pargnl, LP through SVB Capital Partners I, LLCda8.5% indirect ownership throu
our investment in SVB Strategic Investors Fund.R,

(2) Represents commitments to 302 private equity furttsre our ownership interest is less than 5%.

20. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

SFAS No. 107Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instrune(fSFAS No. 107”), requires that we disclose estiddair values
for our financial instruments. Fair value estimatesthods and assumptions, set forth below fofioancial instruments, are made solely to
comply with the requirements of SFAS No. 107.

Fair values are based on estimates or calculasibtie transaction level using present value teghes in instances where quoted market
prices are not available. Because broadly tradetteteado not exist for many of our financial instrents, the fair value calculations attempt to
incorporate the effect of current market conditiaha specific time. Fair valuations are managemestimates of the values, and they are
calculated based on current pricing policies, t@emic and competitive environment, the charasties of the financial instruments, expec
losses, and other such factors. These calculatignsubjective in nature, involve uncertainties aradters of significant judgment, and do not
include tax ramifications; therefore, the resuisrot be determined with precision or substantiatedomparison to independent markets, and
they may not be realized in an actual sale or imatedettlement of the instruments. There may berent weaknesses in any calculation
technique, and changes in the underlying assungptisad, including discount rates and estimatestofd cash flows, could significantly affi
the results. For all of these reasons, the aggoegat the fair value calculations presented hedgias not represent, and should not be
construed to represent, the underlying value ofQbmpany.
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The following describes the methods and assumptised in estimating the fair values of financiatioments.

Shortterm Financial Assets

Short-term financial assets include cash on haash balances due from banks, interest-earning depsscurities purchased under
agreement to resell and other short-term investiserrities. The carrying amount is a reasonabilmate of fair value because of the
insignificant risk of changes in value due to amggior purchased maturity dates of generally 9Gdmyess.

Investment Securitie—Marketable

Marketable investment securities classified aslalla-for-sale are carried at fair value, whicthased on quoted market prices provided
by known and reputable pricing services or dealetes.
Investment Securitie—Non-Marketable

We record our wholly owned non-marketable privageiy fund investments and other private equityestments on a cost basis less any
identified other than temporary impairment. For dinect equity venture funds, our funds of fundd anr consolidated venture debt fund, we
record the non-marketable investments using investrmompany fair value accounting rules.

Loans

The fair value of fixed and variable rate loansstimated by discounting contractual cash flowsgisliscount rates that reflect our cun
pricing for loans and the forward yield curve.
Derivatives Financial Instrument

The fair values of derivatives are presented ineNlgt. Derivative Financial Instruments.

Other Assets and Other Liabilities

Other assets include foreign currency exchangeactstpurchased and other liabilities include fgmeturrency exchange contracts sold,
which are carried at fair value based on curremericy exchange rates.
Deposits

The fair value of deposits with no stated matusstych as noninterest-bearing demand depositsesitbearing checking accounts and
money market accounts is equal to the amount payabdemand at the measurement date. The fair vllirae deposits is estimated by
discounting the balances using our cost of borrg&iand the forward yield curve over their remairgongtractual term.

Short-term Borrowings

Short-term borrowings include federal funds pureldasecurities sold under repurchase agreementsHin advances. The carrying
amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value lsecafithe relatively short time between the origoraof the instrument and its contractual
maturity.
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Long-term Borrowings

Long-term borrowings include our contingently cortitde debt, junior subordinated debentures anérlting-term debt (see Note 12.
Borrowings). The fair value of long-term borrowingsestimated based on quoted market prices foisthes for which there is a market.
Otherwise, the fair value of longrm borrowings is calculated by discounting thetactual cash flows using the forward yield cuover thei
remaining contractual term or a calculation basethe market value of the underlying instrumenticlvbver is deemed more relevant.

Off-Balance Sheet Financial Instruments

The fair value of unfunded commitments to exteretlitris estimated based on the average amount wklweceive or pay to execute a
new agreement with identical terms, consideringentrinterest rates and taking into account theaieimg terms of the agreement and
counterparties’ credit standing.

Letters of credit are carried at their fair valudjch is equivalent to the residual premium orde®ecember 31, 2006 and 2005.
Commitments to extend credit and letters of crigghitcally result in loans with a market interesterd funded.

Limitations

The information presented herein is based on mertimformation available to us as of December2806 and 2005. Although
management is not aware of any factors that waghifgcantly affect the estimated fair value amajrduch amounts have not been
comprehensively revalued since the most recentgredrand the estimated fair values of these fimaimstruments may have changed
significantly since that point in time.

The following table is a summary of the estimataid ¥alues of our financial instruments, excludgtgrt-term financial assets and short-
term borrowings, for which carrying amounts appnoade fair value, and for foreign currency exchaogetracts purchased and sold,
marketable investment securities, non-marketablesiment securities accounted for under investrm@mipany fair value accounting
guidelines and derivative financial instrumentsjchitare carried at fair value at December 31, 2086 2005.

December 31

2006 2005

Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
(Dollars in thousands) Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial assets
Investment securiti—nor-marketable $ 72,10¢ $ 72,72 $ 53,25¢ $ 57,107
Loans, ne 3,439,65! 3,462,91: 2,806,56¢ 2,829,97:
Financial liabilities:
Deposits 4,057,62! 4,053,43¢ 4,252,73( 4,249,69¢
Contingently convertible del 148,441 207,721 147,604 212,60¢
Junior subordinated debentu 51,35k 51,44: 49,547 48,76%
Other lon¢-term debt 152,66¢ 152,66¢ — —
Off-balance sheet financial asse
Commitments to extend cre: $ — $ 1582t % — $ 14,01¢
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21. Regulatory Matters

The Company and the Bank are subject to variouday capital adequacy requirements administbyethe Federal Reserve Board :
the California Department of Financial InstitutidfiBF1”). The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporatiomprovement Act of 1991 (“FDICIA”")
required that the federal regulatory agencies adkgpilations defining five capital tiers for banksell capitalized, adequately capitalized,
undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized anitically undercapitalized. Failure to meet minim capital requirements can initiate cer
mandatory and possibly additional discretionaryosst by regulators that, if undertaken, could harect material effect on our consolidated
financial statements.

Quantitative measures, established by the regslédoensure capital adequacy, require that the @agnpnd the Bank maintain minimum
ratios (set forth in the table below) of capitatitk-weighted assets. There are three categoriespital under the guidelines. Tier 1 capital
includes common stockholders’ equity, qualifyingferred stock and trust preferred securities, gesslwill and certain other deductions
(including the unrealized net gains and lossesr afpplicable taxes, on securities available-foe-sarried at fair value). Tier 1 capital must
comprise at least half of total capital. Tier 2itagncludes preferred stock not qualifying asrTiecapital, subordinated debt, the allowance for
credit losses and net unrealized gains on marketdlity securities, subject to limitations by thugdelines. Tier 3 capital includes certain
qualifying unsecured subordinated debt.

Under these capital guidelines, the minimum tatl-based capital ratio and Tier 1 risk-based e&pittio requirements are ten percent
and six percent, respectively, of risk-weightedegsand certain off-balance sheet items for a waghitalized depository institution.

The Federal Reserve Board has also establishedwnimicapital leverage ratio guidelines for state tmenbanks. The ratio is determined
using Tier 1 capital divided by quarterly averagmltassets. The guidelines require a minimumwaf fiercent for a well-capitalized depository
institution.

The most recent joint notification from the DFI athe Federal Reserve Board categorized the Banlkelsapitalized, under the FDICIA
prompt corrective action provisions applicable &mks. There are no conditions or events sincenthtification that management believes have
changed the Bank’s category.
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The following table presents the capital ratiostfer Company and the Bank, as compared to the miminegulatory capital requirements
for an adequately capitalized depository institutias of December 31, 2006 and 2005:

Capital
Adequacy Capital
Adequacy
Actual Minimum Minimum
Actual Capital

(Dollars in thousands) Ratio Amount Ratio Requirement
As of December 31, 200¢
Total risk-based capital ratic

Company 13.95% $757,36( 8.0% $434,21:

Bank 12.8(% $667,55¢ 8.0% $417,29¢
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratic

Company 12.386 $669,92( 4.0% $217,10¢

Bank 11.7(% $610,24: 4.0% $208,64¢
Tier 1 leverage ratic

Company 12.46% $669,92( 4.0% $215,08¢

Bank 11.8%% $610,24: 4.0% $206,35¢
As of December 31, 2005:
Total risk-based capital ratic

Company 14.7%% $712,85: 8.0% $386,77-

Bank 13.22% $616,84¢ 8.0% $373,34:
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratic

Company 12.3% $598,97 4.0% $193,38¢

Bank 12.0¢% $563,65! 4.0% $186,671
Tier 1 leverage ratic

Company 11.64% $598,97 4.0% $205,89¢

Bank 11.35% $563,65! 4.0% $198,66¢

22. Stockholders’ Rights Plan

Our Board of Directors (the “Board”) has approved adopted a stockholderights plan to, among other things, protect oucldtolders
from coercive takeover tactics. The current stoddkdis’ rights plan in effect through January 3102@the “Rights Plan”) is attached as
Exhibits 4.20 and 4.13 to our amended and restafgidtration statement on Form 8-A/A, filed witletSEC on February 27, 2004 and
August 3, 2004, respectively, and incorporatedihdrg reference.

Under the Rights Plan, each stockholder of recartlovember 9, 1998 received a dividend of one righfRight”) for each outstanding
share of common stock of the Company. The Riglgsatiached to, and presently only traded with,eshaf the Company’s common stock and
are not currently exercisable. Except as spechigddw, upon becoming exercisable, each Right wiiitie the holder to purchase from us
1/1000th of a share of the Company’s Series A Epatiing Preferred Stock at a price of $100.00gbeare.

The Rights will be exercisable on the tenth {10 ugibess day (or such later date as is determinedibBoard) following the
announcement that a person or group (other tha@dngpany, its subsidiaries or their employee bémpdins) has acquired or announces a
tender or exchange offer to acquire
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beneficial ownership of 15% or more of the Comparsgmmon stock. If a person or group acquires lgakbwnership of 15% or more of t
Company’s common stock, each Right will then be@sgable for shares of common stock having a vatuel to two times the exercise price
of the Right. Similarly, in the event the Compasycquired in a merger or other business combim&timsaction or 50% or more of our
consolidated assets or earning power are soldWoilp such time as a person or group has acquiredfioéal ownership of 15% or more of the
Company’s common stock, the rights will be exeigisdor shares of the acquirer or its parent hagirmglue equal to two times the exercise
price of the Right.

At any time on or prior to the close of businesdtanearlier of (i) the fifth day following a publannouncement that a person or group
(other than the Company, its subsidiaries or theiployee benefit plans) has acquired beneficialesship of 15% or more of the Company’s
outstanding common shares (or such later date gdhmdetermined by action of the Board and pubkgipounced) and (ii) January 31, 2008,
we may redeem the Rights in whole, but not in @ra price of $0.001 per Right, subject to adjestn

23. Segment Reporting

SFAS No. 131Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise anadt&eInformation(*SFAS No. 131"), requires that we report certain
financial and descriptive information about ouragpble operating segments, as well as relatedodises about products and services,
geographic areas and major customers. Our repertgd@drating segments results are regularly reviemtednally by our chief operating
decision maker (“CODM”") when evaluating segmenf@enance and deciding how to allocate resourcesraadsessing performance. Our
CODM is our Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”).

For management reporting purposes, we offer cligmamcial products and services through four prinsdrategic operating groups:
Commercial Banking, SVB Capital, SVB Alliant, andh®@r Business Services. Our Other Business Sergimes includes SVB Global, SVB
Private Client Services, SVB Analytics and certatiner business service units. Unlike financial réipg, which benefits from the
comprehensive structure provided by GAAP, the mdeprofitability reporting process is highly sutijge, as there is no comprehensive,
authoritative guidance for management reporting. i@anagement reporting process measures the penficeof our operating segments b
on our internal operating structure and is not sasagly comparable with similar information for etHinancial services companies. In additi
changes in an individual client’s primary relatibipsdesignation have resulted, and may in the éutasult, in the inclusion of certain clients in
different segments in different periods. We haw#assified certain prior-period amounts to confaonthe current period’s presentation.

An operating segment is separately reportablegikéteeds any one of several quantitative threstsgdsified in SFAS No. 131. Of our
operating segments, only Commercial Banking, SVBitahand SVB Alliant were determined to be repbltasegments as of December 31,
2006. SVB Global, SVB Private Client Services, SXBalytics and certain other business service uh@sot meet the separate reporting
thresholds and as a result, in the table belowe l@en aggregated in a column labeled “Other BasiBervices” for segment reporting
purposes. The Other Business Services column efets other business service units and thosese@nts necessary to reconcile the results
of the operating segments based on our internéitgdodity reporting process to the consolidateabficial statements prepared in conformity
with GAAP.

Our CODM allocates resources to and assesses ttogrpance of each operating segment based on teeé#t income, noninterest inca
and noninterest expense, which are presented gsormnts of
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segment operating profit or loss before incomegakizt interest income, our primary source of rereeris reported, net of funds transfer
pricing (“FTP”). FTP is an internal measurementrfeavork designed to assess the financial impacffioacial institution’s sources and uses
of funds. It is the mechanism by which an earniergslit is given for deposits raised and an earnéhgsge is made for funded loans. In
addition, we evaluate assets based on averageckalaherefore, period-end asset balances areesgted for segment reporting purposes.
We have not reached reportable levels of reveretdnnome or assets outside the United Statesssdan we do not present geographic
segment information.

Our Commercial Banking Business Group, referred to as SVB Silicon Valley Bank, includese Bank and its subsidiaries. Through this
segment, we serve clients in all stages of matuaitging from emerging-growth companies to esthbtis private and public companies in the
technology, life sciences and premium wine indestriVe define “emerging-growth” clients as compsuniethe start-up or early stages of their
life cycles. These companies tend to be privately land backed by venture capital; they generallyelfew employees, are primarily engaged
in research and development, have brought relgtfesV products or services to market and haveldti no revenues. By contrast, we define
“established” or “middle-market” clients as compemthat tend to be more mature. These companiebenpyblicly traded and are more
established in the markets in which they partig@pat

SVB Capital focuses on the business needs of our private edjigtyts, with whom we have established and maintalationships
domestically and internationally. Through this segitn we provide banking services and financial ttmhs, including traditional deposit and
checking accounts, loans, letters of credit anti caanagement services to private equity clientd £dpital also makes investments in pri\
equity firms and in companies in the niches we esefhe group manages five private equity fundsamsees investments, including our
investments in several sponsored limited partnpsshiithese limited partnerships include Gold Hilntege Lending 03, LP and its parallel
funds, which primarily provide secured debt, tyfliceo emerging-growth clients in their earlieshgés; and the Partners for Growth funds,
which are special situation debt funds that progeeured debt primarily to higher-risk, more esghigld middle-market clients in their later
stages.

SVB Alliant, our investment banking subsidiary, principally ga®s merger and acquisition advisory services (“M&Arivate
placement advisory services and fairness opini8W& Alliant is a broker-dealer registered with ®EC and a member of the National
Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. (“NASD™). 2005, we established SVB Alliant Europe Limitadsubsidiary of SVB Financial Group
based in London, England, in order to provide itwesit advisory services to companies in Europe. 3\lilant Europe Limited commenced
full operations on May 2, 2006, when it receivedlitense from the Financial Services Authorityjradependent body that regulates the
financial services industry in the United Kingdom.
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Other Business Servicescludes SVB Global, SVB Private Client Service¥BSAnalytics and other business service units #ratnot
part of one of the three business groups descebede. SVB Global includes three foreign subsidgrivhich facilitate our clients’ global
expansion into major technology centers arounduitidd. SVB Global provides a variety of servicex;luding consulting and business
services, referrals, and knowledge sharing, asageitientifying business opportunities for us. Srate Client Services provides a wide
range of credit services to high-net-worth indivatuusing both long-term secured and short-ternreaured lines of credit. SVB Private Client
Services helps our clients meet their cash manageneeds by providing deposit account productssamdices, including checking accounts,
deposit accounts, money market accounts, andicatéf of deposit. SVB Analytics, a new entity fedrin 2006, provides solutions to address
the valuation needs of private emerging-growth nebddgy and life sciences companies. SVB Analyticdudes eProsper, a company that
provides equity ownership data management serv&¥B. Analytics acquired a controlling interest Rresper in August 2006.

132




SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)

Our segment information for the years ended Dece®be2006, 2005 and 2004 is as follows:

Commercial SVB SVB Bﬁ);riferss

(Dollars in thousands) Banking Capital Alliant Services Total
Year Ended December 31, 200
Net interest incom $ 280,047 $ 31,29¢ $ 752 $ 40,36z $ 352,45]
Provision for (recovery of) loan losses 4,932 (29) — 4,96¢ 9,877
Noninterest income(z 97,99: 16,525  11,64C 15,04¢ 141,20¢
Noninterest expense excluding impairmen

goodwill(3) 222,69  20,89¢ 22,80C 37,67¢ 304,06¢
Impairment of goodwil — — 18,434 — 18,43¢

Minority interest in net income of
consolidated affiliate — — (6,30¢) (6,30¢)
Income (loss) before income tax expense(4) $ 150,417 $ 26,94¢ $(28,842)$ 6,455 $ 154,97¢

Total average loans $2,402,26. $ 8331¢ $§ — $ 396,50¢ $2,882,08t
Total average assets( 3,568,93° 669,39! 67,505 1,081,60. 5,387,43!
Total average deposi 3,091,37. 626,97 — 203,517 3,921,85°
Goodwill at December 31, 20( — — 17,204 4,092 21,29¢
Year Ended December 31, 2005
Net interest incom $ 229,71¢ $ 21,752 $ 336 $ 47,48¢ $ 299,29:
Provision for (recovery of) loan losses (341) — — 578 237
Noninterest income(z 82,027 9,011 22,064 4,392 117,49t
Noninterest expense( 181,16: 19,40 22,57% 36,72( 259,86(
Minority interest in net income of

consolidated affiliate — — — (3,396) (3,39€)
Income (loss) before income tax expense(4) $ 130,921 $ 11361 $ (175 $ 11,18t $ 153,29t
Total average loans $2,001,86° $ 61,74¢ $ — $ 304,74t $2,368,36:
Total average assets( 3,796,95: 680,83¢ 74,49¢ 637,48¢ 5,189,77"
Total average deposi 3,349,74. 640,97¢ — 175,75  4,166,47¢
Goodwill at December 31, 20( — —  35,63¢ 35,63¢
Year Ended December 31, 2004
Net interest incom $ 169,16F $ 11,91t $ 122 $ 48,27t $ 229,47
Provision for (recovery of) loan losses 2,11¢F — — (12,404 (10,28¢)
Noninterest income(z 74,94 5,27¢ 22,02t 5,52€ 107,77
Noninterest expense excluding impairmen

goodwill(3) 162,112 18,057 24,924 34,821 239,92(
Impairment of goodwil — — — 1,91C 1,91C
Minority interest in net income of

consolidated affiliate — — — (3,090 (3,090)
Income (loss) before income tax expense(4) $ 79,88 $ (864 $ (2,770 $ 26,37¢ $ 102,62(
Total average loans $1,608,81¢ $ 76,52z $ — $ 266,31¢ $1,951,65!
Total average assets| 3,617,48: 554,63« 73,447 527,34¢ 4,772,90¢
Total average deposi 3,225,67¢ 522,42¢ — 157,30¢  3,905,40¢
Goodwill at December 31, 20( — —  35,63¢ — 35,63¢

(1) For segment reporting purposes, we report netdbange-offs as the provision for or recovery ohldasses. Thus, the Other Business
Services segment includes a $5.0 million and $0ligiomnet
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)

loan charge-off for the years ended December 316 20id 2005, respectively, and a $12.4 millionloah recovery for the year ended
December 31, 2004, which represents the differbet@een net loan charge-offs and the provisiondan losses.

(2) Noninterest income presented in the Commercial Bangegment includes warrant income of $10.5 mmilli®11.6 million and $9.0
million for the years ended December 31, 2006, 208b2004, respectively.

(3) The Commercial Banking segment includes directegption and amortization of $3.2 million, $2.0 lioih, and $1.6 million for the
years ended 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectivelyt®tiee complexity of our cost allocation modeisihot feasible to determine the exact
amount of the remaining depreciation and amortiragixpense allocated to the various business segitietaling approximately $6.2
million, $5.7 million and $7.2 million for the yemended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, resplggtiv

(4) The internal reporting model used by managemeassess segment performance does not calculatggarse by segment. Our effect
tax rate is a reasonable approximation of the sagnages.

(5) Total Average Assets equals the greater of totidoor the sum of total deposits and total stoaérs! equity for each segment.
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24. Parent Company Only Condensed Financial Infonation

The condensed balance sheets of SVB Financial egrleer 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related condatestegnents of income and cash
flows for the years ended December 31, 2006, 20052804, are presented below. Certain reclasditathave been made in order to conf
to the current year presentation. Such reclassificse had no effect on the results of operationsteckholders’ equity.

Condensed Balance Sheets

December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Assets
Cash and due from ban $ 6,28: $ 3,00z
Securities purchased under agreement to reselbitwed shoi-term investment 4,50C 28,59¢
Investment securitie 83,43% 80,201
Loans, net of unearned income 39,79( 14,72¢
Other asset 54,751 46,16¢
Investment in subsidiarie

Bank subsidian 592,20¢  535,43(

Nonbank subsidiarie 95,625 106,65-
Total assets $876,59¢ $814,77
Liabilities and stockholde’ equity:
Shor-term borrowings $ 9,864 % —
Contingently convertible del 148,441 147,60/
Junior subordinated debentu 52,257 48,22¢
Other liabilities 37,52 23,18¢
Intercompany payables to Silicon Valley Bank(2) — 26,45¢
Total liabilities 248,08z 245,47¢
Stockholders’ equity 628,51« 569,301
Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity $876,59¢ $814,77i

(1) Includes loans to related parties of $0.5 millio®acember 31, 2005. There were no such loans erbeer 31, 2006.

(2) The Intercompany payables to the Bank at Decembe2(@05 relate to the aggregate grant date fairegsabf warrants obtained by the
Bank from July 1, 2001 through the balance sheteisdaet of payments for such. The Bank often abtaguity warrant assets to purch
a position in a client company’s stock in connettigith providing credit facilities and less freqdgrfor certain other business services.
The parent purchases all equity warrant assets tiherBank at grant date fair value (See Note 2.r8ary of Significant Accounting
Policies—Derivative Financial Instruments—Derivaisy.
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Condensed Statements of Income

Year Ended December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2004

Interest incom $ 5031 $ 3,762 $ 2,96t
Interest expens (4,08%) (3,518) (2,942
Dividend income from bank subsidiary( 100,00( 70,00C 25,00C
Gains on derivative instruments, | 9,75¢ 3,875 2,749
Losses on investment securities, (558) (2,339) (1,609
General and administrative expen (29,187 (12,699 (7,805)
Income tax benefi 6,39¢ 5,024 3,473
Income before net income (loss) of subsidiaries 87,36( 64,10€ 21,831
Equity in undistributed net income (loss) of nonkanbsidiarie: (13,039 767 (2,755)
Equity in undistributed net income of bank subsigia 15,05¢ 27,664 44,79C
Net income $ 89,3858 $ 92,537 $63,86¢

(3) Certain dividends paid in 2004 were in excess efamount permitted under the DFI guidelines. Theeeefin 2005 SVB Financial was
required by the DFI to repatriate $28.4 milliontleé 2004 dividend to the Bank.
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Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31

(Dollars in thousands) 2006 2005 2004
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 89,3858 $ 92,537 $ 63,86¢
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigea by
operating activities
Changes in fair values of derivatives, (9,759 (3,875 (2,749)
Losses on investment securities, 558 2,339 1,609
Net income of bank subsidia (15,058 (27,664 (44,790
Net loss (income) of nonbank subsidial 13,03¢ (767) 2,755
Decrease (increase) in other as: 1,171 (4,167) 7,124
Increase in other liabilitie 14,33: 6,477 6,779
(Decrease) increase in payable to B (26,45¢) (2,916) 1,843
Other, ne 43,65: 7,793 9,444
Net cash provided by operating activities 110,85¢ 69,757 45,881
Cash flows from investing activities:
Net (increase) decrease in investment secu (3,25€) 19,26E (4,471)
Net (increase) decrease in lo: (25,064  (13,15¢) 3,608
Investment in bank subsidia (39,780  (30,000) (1,813)
Investment in nonbank subsidiaries (3,5650) (20,643  (19,48E)
Net cash used for investing activitie (71,65])) (44,534 (22,16)])
Cash flows from financing activities:
Increase (decrease) in borrowings, 9,864 (9,333 (9,333)
Proceeds from issuance of common si 33,87z 18,62¢€ 25,084
Repurchases of common stock (103,759 (77,663  (12,57€)
Net cash (used for) provided by financing activitie (60,027  (68,370) 3,173
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equis (20,81¢) (43,149 26,892
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 31,59¢ 74,74€ 47,858
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 10,78: $ 31,59¢ $ 74,74¢

25. Subsequent Events

In early February 2007, we repurchased 75,000 stadreur common stock totaling $3.6 million in thyigen market. On February 15,
2007, we entered into a 10b5-1 plan, which runsugh May 1, 2007. As of February 26, 2007 we refpased 50,000 shares totaling $2.5
million. As of close of business, February 26, 200&1.7 million of shares may still be repurchaseder our common stock program, which
expires on June 30, 2008.
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26. Unaudited Quarterly Financial Data

Our supplemental consolidated financial informafioneach three month period over the years endszidber 31, 2006 and 2005 are as
follows:

Three Months Ended

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amount: March 31, June 30, September 30 December 31
Year Ended December 31, 200¢
Interest incom $89,40t  $93,13( $100,30¢ $104,80(
Interest expense 5,526 7,368 10,49€ 11,792
Net interest incom 83,87¢ 85,762 89,808 93,00¢
Provision for (recovery of) loan loss (2,474) 4,602 2,767 4,982
Noninterest incom 23,401 40,978 30,968 45,85¢
Noninterest expens 70,688 93,638 75,007 83,17C
Minority interest in net (income) losses of condated affiliates (244) (5,814) 919 (1,169
Income before income tax expense 38,822 22,686 43,921 49,54¢€
Income tax expense 16,743 9,092 18,751 21,19€
Net income before cumulative effect of change icoanting

principle 22,07¢ 13,594 25,17C 28,35C
Cumulative effect of change in accounting pringiplet of tax 192 — — —
Net income $22,271 $13,59¢ $ 25,17C $ 28,35(

Earnings per common share—basic before cumulatfeeteof

change in accounting princip $ 063 $ 039 $ 0.73 $ 0.83
Earnings per common share—diluted before cumulatifext of

change in accounting princip $ 057 $ 0.36 $ 0.68 $ 0.77
Earnings per common sh—basic $ 063 $ 039 $ 0.73 $ 0.83
Earnings per common sh—diluted $ 058 $ 0.36 $ 0.68 $ 0.77
Year Ended December 31, 2005:
Interest incomt $72,18¢< $75,21< $ 82,617 $ 86,44¢
Interest expense 3,057 3,779 4,893 5,437
Net interest incom 69,12€ 71,434 77,724 81,00¢
Provision for (recovery of) loan loss (3,814) 814 1,427 1,810
Noninterest incom 25,36¢ 30,38¢ 24,933 36,804
Noninterest expens 60,81E 66,325 61,983 70,737
Minority interest in net (income) losses of condated affiliates 441 372 (1,281) (2,928)
Income before income tax expense 37,93% 35,05€ 37,966 42,33¢€
Income tax expense 14,99¢ 14,16C 14,907 16,692
Net income $22,93¢  $20,89¢ $ 23,05¢ $ 25,64¢
Earnings per common share—basic $ 0.64 $ 0.60 $ 0.66 $ 0.74
Earnings per common sh—diluted $ 059 $ 054 $ 0.60 $ 0.67
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27. Legal Matters

Certain lawsuits and claims arising in the ordineoyrse of business have been filed or are peratjainst us or our affiliates. Based uj
information available to us, our review of suchimlato date and consultation with our outside legainsel, management believes the liability
relating to these actions, if any, will not havenaterial adverse effect on our liquidity, consal@hfinancial position, or results of operations.
Where appropriate, as we determine, reserves heae dstablished in accordance with SFAS Nécspunting for ContingenciesThe
outcome of litigation and other legal and regulatoratters is inherently uncertain, however, ansl jfossible that one or more of the legal or
regulatory matters currently pending or threatermdd have a material adverse effect.

On May 24, 2001, Gateway Communications, Inc. (Gayg filed a lawsuit in the United States Bankryp@ourt for the Southern Distr
of Ohio (Western Division) haming the Bank as aedefint. Gateway (the debtor in the bankruptcy categed that the Bank’s actions in
connection with a loan resulted in Gateway’s baptay, and sought $20 million in compensatory darsaganitive damages, interest and
attorneys’fees. On June 24, 2003, the Court dismissed fotheofive counts in the complaint, including thaigi for punitive damages, leavi
one breach of contract claim. The matter was skitléts entirety in October 2006 for an amountasly accrued for in our financial
statements.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Acunting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A.  Controls and Procedures
(&) Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Disclosure controls and procedures are the coraradsother procedures that are designed to ensatrenformation required to be
disclosed in the reports that the Company filesutrmits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1884mended (the “Exchange Act”) is
recorded, processed, summarized, and reportedwtititime periods specified in the SEC rules amoh§. Disclosure controls and procedures
include, among other processes, controls and pmesdiesigned to ensure that information requivdzbtdisclosed in the reports that the
Company files or submits under the Exchange Aat@mulated and communicated to management, imgute Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allomely decisions regarding required disclosure.

The Company carried out an evaluation, under tpersision and with the participation of managememtuding the Chief Executive
Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, of the etfiveness of the design and operation of ouraksce controls and procedures as of
December 31, 2006 pursuant to Exchange Act RulelbBaBased on this evaluation, the Chief ExecuB¥icer and Chief Financial Officer
have concluded that the Company’s disclosure ctin#nmed procedures were effective as of Decembe2@16.

(b) Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaiimg adequate internal control over financiglaeing at the Company. Our interr
control over financial reporting is a process des@junder the supervision of the Chief ExecutivBc®f and the Chief Financial Officer to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the rdfjabilfinancial reporting and the preparation loé tCompany’s financial statements for
external reporting purposes in accordance with GAAEBompany’s internal control over financial refiog includes policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of recordsdbatirately and fairly reflect, in reasonable detensactions and dispositions of the
company'’s assets, (2) provide reasonable assuthatgansactions are recorded as necessary tdatgeaparation of financial statements in
accordance with GAAP and that receipts and experaditare being made only in accordance with awthtion of management and the
directors of the company, and (3) provide reasanabsurance regarding prevention or timely detectfainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company'’s assets that could lzareterial effect on the company’s financial steats.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting cannot provide absolassurance of achieving financial
reporting objectives. Also, projections of any exslon of effectiveness to future periods are suthifethe risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, otitealegree of compliance with the policies orcpdures may deteriorate.

As of December 31, 2006, the Company carried oassessment, under the supervision and with thipation of the Company’s
management, including the Company’s Chief Execuificer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effacness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting pursuant to RuBai15(c), as adopted by the SEC under the Exchaagén evaluating the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control over financial repay, management used the framework establish8adternal Control—Integrated
Framework,” issued by the Committee of SponsoringaDizations of the Treadway Commission (“COSO’gs&d on this assessment,
management has concluded that, as of DecembefB8#, the Company'’s internal control over financegorting was effective.
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KPMG LLP, the independent registered public accmgnfirm that audited and reported on the constdiddinancial statements of the
Company, has issued a report on management’s assaissf the Company’s internal control over finaheceporting as of December 31, 2006.
The report expresses unqualified opinions on mamagés assessment and on the effectiveness ofahg@ny’s internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2006.

(c) Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reportm

Except as described below, there were no changasriimternal control over financial reporting idiéied in management’s evaluation
during the fourth quarter of the period coveredtig Annual Report on Form 10-K that materiallyeztied, or are reasonably likely to
materially affect, our internal control over finaacreporting.

(d) Remediation of Material Weaknesses

Management assessed our internal control overdiabreporting as of December 31, 2005. As previodsclosed in the 2005 Form 10-
K report, filed on March 27, 2006, as a resulthi$ assessment, management concluded that the @grdjgenot maintain effective internal
control over financial reporting as of December 2105.

A material weakness is a control deficiency, or boration of control deficiencies, that results ionathan a remote likelihood that a
material misstatement of the annual or interimrizial statements will not be prevented or deteciée. material weaknesses identified by
management as of December 31, 2005 included tleiog:

« The Company did not have adequately designed mteomtrols in its financial reporting process tethto the selection and applicat
of GAAP. Specifically, accounting policies, proceesiand practices were not consistently developedhtained or updated in a
manner ensuring that financial statements weregpeghin accordance with GAAP. Also, policies andcedures were not designed to
consistently ensure the preparation and retenfi@dequate documentation to support key judgmetdenmn connection with the
selection and application of significant accountigicies within the Company’s financial reportipgpocess. Finally, the Company’s
policies and procedures did not consistently prevat effective analysis, implementation, and doentation of new accounting
pronouncements.

* The Company did not maintain sufficient levels ppeopriately qualified and trained personnel irfitgincial reporting processes. A
result, the Company did not establish effectiverimal control over financial reporting policies gordcedures related to (a) the timely
preparation of comprehensive documentation supgprtianagement’s analysis of the appropriate acowutreatment for equity
warrant assets or other non-routine or complexstations, and (b) the review of such documentdtjoqualified internal staff, assisted
by external advisors as deemed necessary, to dateits completeness and the propriety of the Camlsaconclusions.

For additional information relating to the contddficiencies that resulted in the material weakegslescribed above, please see the
discussion under “Item 9A. Controls and Proceduees! “Item 4. Controls and Procedures” containeouinreports on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2005 and Form 10-Q for the gperded September 30, 2006, respectively.

During 2006, we implemented a number of remediati@asures to address the material weaknesseskasatiove. The corrective
measures implemented during 2006 are as follows:

» Redesigned and expanded the Accounting & Finafgabrting Department’s organizational structurerisure focused expertise,
manageable workloads and adequate communication;
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Hiring additional accounting personnel to ensugd #tcounting personnel with adequate experiekdts and knowledge, particularly
in relation to complex or non-routine transacticarg directly involved in the review and accountavgluation of such transactions;

« Established a derivatives team, which focuses ertrtitking and accounting of derivative instrumgpgsticularly equity warrant
assets;

« Involving internal personnel assisted by extermislisors, as deemed necessary, early in the prgoagiularly in complex or non-
routine transactions, to obtain additional guidaag¢o the application of GAAP to any such propdsadsactions;

« Ensuring comprehensive documentation supportingagement’s analysis of the appropriate accounteattnent for equity warrant
assets or other non-routine or complex transactiosthe related review thereof are completedandstrds established by senior
accounting personnel and the principal accountffiges;

» Requiring senior accounting personnel and the rad@ccounting officer to review all complex ormmutine transactions to evaluate
and approve the accounting treatment for such adims;

» Established process and procedure to track, ewaarat communicate new and proposed changes in GRAFSEC pronouncements;

« Requiring regular periodic review of critical arigrgficant accounting policies and their adoptiapplication, and impact by senior
accounting personnel and the principal accountffiges; and

» Documenting processes and procedures, along wifoppate training, to ensure that the Companytoaating policies, which have
been corrected to conform with GAAP, are consisyeapiplied going forward.

Based on the above and the hiring of additionabacting staff with the required depths, skills aachnical expertise to prepare the
Company’s financial statements and disclosuresdom@ance with GAAP, along with enhancements tpriteesses for accounting for equity
warrant assets and other non-routine or comples#etions, developing and maintaining comprehereigeunting policies and improved
processes for the documentation and review of figmt accounting entries, management has concltidgdhe material weaknesses descr
in the 2005 Form 10-K report no longer existed faBecember 31, 2006.

Iltem 9B. Other Information

None.

PART IlI.
Iltem 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corprate Governance

The information set forth under the sections titlBdoposal No. 1—Election of Directors”, “Informati on Executive Officers”, “Board
Committees and Meeting Attendance”, “Section 1@aneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” arf€btporate Governance Principles
Board Matters” contained in the definitive proxgtsiment for SVB Financial Group’s 2007 Annual Megtof Stockholders is incorporated
herein by reference.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information set forth under the sections titledormation on Executive Officers”, “Compensati®iscussion and Analysis”,
“Compensation for Named Executive Officers”, “DitecCompensation”, “Compensation Committee Intédetoand Insider Participation” and
“Report of the
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Compensation Committee of the Board on Executiven@msation” contained in the definitive proxy sta¢at for SVB Financial Group’s
2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders is incorpordtedein by reference.

Iltem 12. Security Ownership of Certain BeneficibOwners and Management and Related Stockholder Métrs

The information set forth under the sections titl8dcurity Ownership of Directors and Executivei€dfs” and “Security Ownership of
Principal Stockholders” contained in the definitpr@xy statement for SVB Financial Group’s 2007 AahMeeting of Stockholders is
incorporated herein by reference.

Our stockholders have approved each of our actjuétyecompensation plans. The following table pd®s certain information as of
December 31, 2006 with respect to our equity coregon plans:

Number of securities to Weighted-average Number of securities remaining
be issued upon exercise exercise price of available for future issuance under
of outstanding options, outstanding options, equity compensation plans (excluding
Plan category warrants and rights(1) warrants and rights securities reflected in column(2)
Equity compensation plans
approved by stockholde 4,673,13¢ $31.74 4,353,64t
Equity compensation plans r
approved by stockholde n/a n/a n/a
Total 4,673,13¢ $31.74 4,353,64¢

(1) Represents options granted under our 2006 Equignitive Plan, Amended and Restated 1997 EquityntheePlan and Amended and
Restated 1989 Stock Option Plan. This number doemaolude securities to be issued for unvestettiotsd stock and restricted stock L
awards of 215,926 shares.

(2) Includes shares available for issuance under o8 Euity Incentive Plan. This table does not idel®70,985 shares available for
issuance under the 1999 Employee Stock Purchase Pla

For additional information concerning our equityrqEensation plans, refer to Iltem 8. Consolidatedikimal Statements and
Supplementary Data—Note 4. Share-Based Compensation

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Trarections, and Director Independence

The information set forth under the sections titl€értain Relationships and Related Transactions!‘&€orporate Governance Principles
and Board Matters—Board Independence” in the d@fsnproxy statement for SVB Financial Grog2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders
incorporated herein by reference.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The information set forth under the section titlBdincipal Audit Fees and Services” contained ia tlefinitive proxy statement for SVB
Financial Group’s 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockhetdis incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV.

Iltem 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedes

Page
(8) Financial Statements and Exhibits:
(1) Financial Statements. The following consolidated financial statemesitshe registrant

and its subsidiaries are included in Part Il Iter
Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfimm 74
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,&00D800¢ 75
Consolidated Statements of Income for the threesyeaded December 31, 20 76
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Incoméhéothree years ended December 31,

2006 77
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equityttierthree years ended December 31,

2006 78
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the theaes ended December 31, 2( 79
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme 80

(2) Financial Statement Schedule
The consolidated financial statements and suppleahdata are contained in Part Il Iterr

All schedules other than as set forth above ardétednbecause of the absence of the

conditions under which they are required or bec#éluseequired information is included

in the consolidated financial statements or relatetes in Part Il Item ¢ 74

(3) Exhibits. See Index to Exhibits included at the end of tlasi1(-K 146
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regiigthas duly caused this report to be

SIGNATURES

signed on its behalf by the undersigned, therednlp authorized.

SVB FINANCIAL GROUP

/sl KENNETH P. WILCOX

Kenneth P. Wilco»

President, Chief Executive Officer and Direc

Dated: March 1, 200

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf

of the registrant and in the capacities and orddtes indicated:
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G. Felda Hardymo
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Exhibit Incorporated by Reference Filed
Number Exhibit Description Form File No. Exhibit Filing Date Herewith
2.1 Asset Purchase Agreement between the registranG¥BdAlliant 8-K 00C-15637 2.1 October 2, 200:
3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporati 8-K 00C-15637 3.1 May 31, 200t
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Exhibit 21.1
SVB Financial Group Annual Report on Form 10-K
Exhibit 21.1—Subsidiaries of SVB Financial Group

SVB Financial Group owns outstanding voting se@sibr partnership interests in the following caogtions and partnerships, which are
included in SVB Financial Group’s consolidated finl statements:

Name Ownership Interest Jurisdiction of Incorporation
Silicon Valley Bank 100.C% California
SVB Capital Trust | 100.C Delaware
SVB Strategic Investors, LL: 100.C California
SVB Strategic Investors Fund, L. 12.€ California
Silicon Valley BancVentures, In 100.C California
Silicon Valley BancVentures, L.I 10.7 California
Gold Hill Venture Lending Partners 03, LL 90.7 California
SVB Alliant 100.C California
SVB Strategic Investors Il, LL! 100.C Delaware
SVB Strategic Investors Fund I, L. 8.6 Delaware
SVB Strategic Investors Ill, LL( 100.C Delaware
SVB Strategic Investors Fund IlI, L. 6.5 Delaware
Partners for Growth, L.F 50.C Delaware
SVB Quialified Investors Fund, LL 7.2 California
SVB Qualified Investors Fund I, LL! 4.9 Delaware
SVB Capital Partners Il, LL( 100.C Delaware
SVB Capital Partners Il, L.F 0.5 Delaware
Silicon Valley Bancshares Cayman Islai 100.C Cayman lIsland
SVB Business Partners (Shanghai) Co. 100.C China
SVB Alliant Europe, Ltd 100.C United Kingdom
SVB Global Financial, Inc 100.C Delaware
SVB India Capital Partners I, L. 15.C Cayman lIsland
SVB Analytics, Inc. 100.(% Delaware

Silicon Valley Bank owns 100% of the outstandingivg securities of the following corporations, whiare included in SVB Financial
Group’s consolidated financial statements:

Name Jurisdiction of Incorporation
SVB Asset Management, Inc. California
SVB Securities, Inc California
Real Estate Investment Trt Maryland

SVB Global Financial, Inc. owns 100% of the outsliag voting securities of the following corporatjamhich is included in SVB
Financial Group’s consolidated financial statements

Name Jurisdiction of Incorporation
SVB Europe Advisors Limite United Kingdom
SVB India Advisors, Private Limite India

SVB Analytics owns 65% of the outstanding votingig#ties of the following corporation, which is inded in SVB Financial Group’s
consolidated financial statements:

Name Jurisdiction of Incorporation
eProsper, Inc Delaware




SVB Strategic Investors Fund I, L.P. owns 99.5%haf partnership interest in the following partigpswhich is included in SVB
Financial Group’s consolidated financial statements

Name Jurisdiction of Incorporation
SVB Capital Partners Il, L.F Delaware




EXHIBIT 23.1

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
SVB Financial Group:

We consent to the incorporation by reference inrélggstration statements (Nos. 333-134655, 333-633233-118091, 333-108434, 333-
92410, 333-59590, 333-39680, 333-89641, 333-28383;05489, 333-68857, and 033-60467) on Form Sd&egistration statement on Form
S-3 (No. 333-109312) of SVB Financial Group (theotdpany”) of our reports dated March 1, 2007, wébpect to the consolidated balance
sheets of SVB Financial Group and subsidiaries &eoember 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related ddaged statements of income,
comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity, anth 8asvs for each of the years in the three-yeaigoeended December 31, 20086,
management’s assessment of the effectivenessephaitcontrol over financial reporting as of DecemBl, 2006 and the effectiveness of

internal control over financial reporting as of [@etber 31, 2006, which reports appear in the DeceBithe2006 annual report on Form 10-K
of the Company.

Our report refers to the adoption of Statementio&fcial Accounting Standards No. 123(Bhare Based Payment

/s KPMG LLP

San Francisco, California
March 1, 2007




EXHIBIT 31.1

RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) CERTIFICATION
I, Kenneth P. Wilcox, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on F&f¥K of SVB Financial Group;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report doesantain any untrue statement of a material factoit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementswade, not misleading with respect
to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statets) and other financial information includedhistreport, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaara for, the periods presented in this
report;

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officardal are responsible for establishing and maintgimlisclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and1Hd)) and internal control over financial repogtias defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and puesd or caused such disclosure controls and puoesdo be designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material infornratielating to the registrant, including its condatied subsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pnegah

(b) Designed such internal control over financggdorting, or caused such internal control ovearficial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readeredsurance regarding the reliability of financggorting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataroce with generally accepted accounting principles

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsagisclosure controls and procedures and preséntad report our conclusio
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougredis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thgggteant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an admaport) that has materially affected,
or is reasonably likely to materially affect, thegistrant’s internal control over financial repogj and

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officerénd | have disclosed, based on our most recatti@von of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditorglahe audit committee of the registrant’s Boar®o&ctors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):

(@) All significant deficiencies and materialakmesses in the design or operation of internarobaver financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectribgistrant’s ability to record, process, summasiad report financial information;
and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that iftwes management or other employees who have disggmtirole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: March 1, 2007 /sl KENNETH P. WILCOX
Kenneth P. Wilco»
President and Chief Executive Offic
(Principal Executive Officer




EXHIBIT 31.2
RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) CERTIFICATION
I, Jack F. Jenkins-Stark, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on F&f¥K of SVB Financial Group;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report doesantain any untrue statement of a material factnoit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementswade, not misleading with respect
to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statets) and other financial information includedhistreport, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaaral for, the periods presented in this
report;

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officerénd | are responsible for establishing and maiirtg disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a}Hhd 15d-15(e)) and internal control over finaheporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f)) for the registrart have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and praresd or caused such disclosure controls and puoesdo be designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material infornratielating to the registrant, including its condatied subsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pnegah

(b) Designed such internal control over financggdorting, or caused such internal control ovearficial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readeregsurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princjples

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsagisclosure controls and procedures and presantbd report our conclusio
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougredis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thgagteant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the
registrant’'s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has materially affected,
or is reasonably likely to materially affect, thegistrant’s internal control over financial repogj and

5.  The registrant’s other certifying officeréd | have disclosed, based on our most recetti@ion of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditorglahe audit committee of the registrant’s Boar®o&ctors (or persons performing the
equivalent functions):

(&) All significant deficiencies and material akmesses in the design or operation of internairobaver financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrbgistrant’s ability to record, process, summaamd report financial information;
and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that iftwes management or other employees who have disggmtirole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: March 1, 200 /s JACK F. JENKIN-STARK
Jack F. Jenkir-Stark
Chief Financial Officel
(Principal Financial Officer and Principal
Accounting Officer




EXHIBIT 32.1

SECTION 1350 CERTIFICATIONS

I, Kenneth P. Wilcox, certify that, to my knowleddgke Annual Report of SVB Financial Group on FAK for the annual period end:
December 31, 20086, (i) fully complies with the regments of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SecwgiEgchange Act of 1934 and (ii) that the

information contained in such Form 10-K fairly peass, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations of SVB
Financial Group.

Date: March 1, 200 /sl KENNETH P. WILCOX
Kenneth P. Wilco»
President and Chief Executive Offic
(Principal Executive Officer

I, Jack F. Jenkins-Stark, certify that, to my kneglde, the Annual Report of SVB Financial Group om#10-K for the annual period
ended December 31, 2006, (i) fully complies witl thquirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of theuB8tes Exchange Act of 1934 and (ii) tt

the information contained in such Form 10-K faphesents, in all material respects, the finanaaldition and results of operations of SVB
Financial Group.

Date: March 1, 2007 /s/ JACK F. JENKIN:STARK
Jack F. Jenkir-Stark
Chief Financial Officel
(Principal Financial Officer and Principal
Accounting Officer




